
  

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
 

 
 
 
 
  

Greenview, Alberta     1 

REGULAR AGRICULTURAL SERVICE BOARD 

MEETING AGENDA 

 
Wednesday, April 29, 2020 9:30 AM Council Chambers 

Administration Building 
 

 
#1 CALL TO ORDER 

 
  

#2 ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 

  

#3 MINUTES 3.1 Regular Agricultural Service Board Meeting minutes held 
Wednesday, March 25, 2020 to be adopted. 
 

3 

  3.2 Business Arising from the Minutes 
 

 

#4 DELEGATION            
 

  

#5 BUSINESS 5.1 Smoky Applied Research and Demonstration Association 
(SARDA) Conditional Grant  
 

7 

  5.2 Veterinary Services Incorporated (VSI) – Addition of Bees 
 

11 

  5.3 Managers’ Report 
 

32 

#6 MEMBERS BUSINESS & 
REPORTS 

 Chairman Warren Wohlgemuth 

 Member Mark Pellerin 

 Reeve Dale Smith 

 Councillor Bill Smith 

 Member Richard Brochu 

 Member Stephen Lewis 

 Member Larry Smith 
 

 

#7 CORRESPONDENCE  V.S.I. Services Ltd. – 2020 Requisition and Quarterly Report 

 Clear Hills County – Letter to Hon. Minister Dreeshen 

 County of Northern Lights – Seed Royalties 

 Moisture Situation Update as of March 31, 2020 

 

 
1



  

 Moisture Situation Update as of April 15, 2020 

 Informal Moisture Situation Update as of April 19, 2020 

 2020 Alberta Agriculture Hall of Fame Nomination Form 

 SARDA 2019 Extension Report 

 SARDA Back Forty Newsletter 
 

#8 ADJOURNMENT   
 

 
2



 

    Minutes of a 
REGULAR AGRICULTURAL SERVICE BOARD 

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
Greenview Administration Building, 

Valleyview, Alberta, on Wednesday, March 25, 2020 
 

# 1: 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

Chairman Warren Wohlgemuth called the meeting to order at 9:37 a.m. 
 

PRESENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A.S.B. Member – Chair 
A.S.B. Member – Vice-Chair 
A.S.B. Member – Councillor 
A.S.B. Member – Reeve  
A.S.B. Member 
A.S.B. Member 
 

Warren Wohlegemuth 
Stephen Lewis 

Bill Smith 
Dale Smith 

Richard Brochu 
Larry Smith 

 
ATTENDING 
 

Asst. Manager, Agriculture Services Dave Berry 
Agriculture Supervisor Trainee/Recording Secretary Kristin King 
Manager, Marketing & Communications Stacey Sevilla 
General Manager, Community Services Gerry Murphy 
 

ABSENT Manager, Agriculture Services Quentin Bochar 
A.S.B. Member Mark Pellerin 
 

#2:  
AGENDA  
 

MOTION: 20.03.17. Moved by: REEVE DALE SMITH 
That the Agricultural Service Board adopt the March 25, 2020 Regular 
Agricultural Service Board Meeting Agenda with the following additions; 

 5.2 Letter to Minister for the Retention of Fusarium 
Graminearum on the Agricultural Pests Act. 

                                          CARRIED 
 

#3.1 
ORGANIZATIONAL 
AGRICULTURAL 
SERVICE BOARD 
MEETING MINUTES 

MOTION: 20.03.18. Moved by: REEVE DALE SMITH 
That the Agricultural Service Board adopt the minutes of the Organizational  
Agricultural Service Board Meeting held on Wednesday, February 26, 2020  with 
the following changes;  

- #3 change Steven Lewis to Stephen Lewis 
- #4 change Stephan Lewis to Stephen Lewis 

                     CARRIED 
   

#3.2 
REGULAR 
AGRICULTURAL 
SERVICE BOARD 
MEETING MINUTES 

MOTION: 20.03.19. Moved by: MEMBER RICHARD BROCHU 
That the Agricultural Service Board adopt the minutes of the Regular Agricultural 
Service Board Meeting held on Wednesday, February 26, 2020 as presented.  
                                   CARRIED  
 
 

 
3



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting  March 25, 2020 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 2 

 

   

 BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES 
 

 5.2 DRAFT LETTER FOR FUSARIUM GRAMINEARUM 
 

DRAFT LETTER MOTION: 20.03.20. Moved by: REEVE DALE SMITH 
That Agriculture Services Board accept the draft letter to Minister Devin 
Dreeshen and Todd Loewen, MLA Central Peace-Notley for the retention of 
Fusarium Graminearum in the Pest and Nuisance Control Regulation.   
                                   CARRIED 
 

 Chairman Warren Wohlgemuth called a recess at 9:53 a.m. 
 Chairman Warren Wohlgemuth reconvened the meeting at 10:00 a.m. 

 
#4.0 
DELEGATION 
 

4.0 DELEGATIONS 

 4.1 MIKE RUSSELL, SENIOR WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST, ENVIRONMENT AND PARKS – 
MANAGING ELK IN THE UPPER PEACE 
 

DELEGATE UPDATE, 
UNGULATE 
PREDATION 

MOTION: 20.03.21. Moved by: REEVE DALE SMITH 
That the Agricultural Service Board accept the Environment & Parks Managing 
Elk in the Upper Peace presentation for information.  
                                   CARRIED  
 

 4.2 MARK HECKBERT, FISH AND WILDLIFE POLICY MANAGER – LIVESTOCK 
CARCASS COMPOSTING 2020 
 

DELEGATE UPDATE, 
PREDATION 
MANAGEMENT 

MOTION: 20.03.22. Moved by: VICE-CHAIRMAN STEPHEN LEWIS 
That the Agricultural Service Board accept the Fish and Wildlife Policy Manager 
Livestock Carcass Composting 2020 presentation for information.  
                                   CARRIED  
 

 4.3 DR. KIM STANFORD, BEEF RESEARCH SCIENTIST, LIVESTOCK SYSTEM 
SECTION, AGRICULTURE AND FORESTRY – EXECUTIVE SUMMARY MORTALITY 
DISPOSAL  
 

DELEGATION 
UPDATE, 
DEADSTOCK 
DISPOSAL 

MOTION: 20.03.23. Moved by: MEMBER RICHARD BROCHU 
That the Agricultural Service Board accept the Agriculture and Forestry Executive 
Summary Mortality Disposal presentation for information.  
                                   CARRIED  
 
 

 
4



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting  March 25, 2020 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 3 

 

   

 4.4 DONNA CROSS & GARY COUCH, GREENVIEW ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES – 
ACCEPTANCE CRITERIA FOR BOVINE/SRM AT CLASS II ENGINEERED LANDFILL 
 

DELEGATE UPDATE, 
LANDFILL 
REQUIREMENTS 
FOR DEADSTOCK 

MOTION: 20.03.24. Moved by: REEVE DALE SMITH 
That the Agricultural Service Board accept the Environmental Services 
Acceptance Criteria for Bovine/SRM at Class II Engineered Landfill presentation 
for information.  
                                   CARRIED  
 

 Chairman Warren Wohlgemuth called lunch at 12:27 p.m. 
 Chairman Warren Wohlgemuth reconvened the meeting at 1:08 p.m. 

 
#5 
BUSINESS 

5.0 BUSINESS 
 

 5.1 MANAGER REPORTS 
 

MANAGERS’ 
REPORT 

MOTION: 20.03.25. Moved by: VICE-CHAIRMAN STEPHEN LEWIS 
That the Agricultural Service Board accept the Managers’ report as presented.  
                                   CARRIED  
 

#6 
ASB MEMBERS’ 
BUSINESS & 
REPORTS 
 

6.0  MEMBERS’ BUSINESS & REPORTS 
 
 

 VICE-CHAIR STEPHEN LEWIS updated the Agriculture Service Board on his recent 
activities, which Include; 

- Nothing to report 
 

 MEMBER RICHARD BROCHU  updated the Agriculture Service Board on his 
recent activities, which Include; 

- PCBFA: 2020 Cocktail Cover Crop Workshop 
 

 MEMBER LARRY SMITH  updated the Agriculture Service Board on his recent 
activities, which Include; 

- Nothing to report 
 

 REEVE DALE SMITH  updated the Agriculture Service Board on his recent 
activities, which Include; 

-  
 COUNCILLOR BILL SMITH updated the Agriculture Service Board on his recent 

activities, which Include; 
- Alberta Beef Industry Conference 

 

 
5



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting  March 25, 2020 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 4 

 

   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
         
 
 
 
 
 

 CHAIRMAN WARREN WOHLGEMUTH  updated the Agriculture Service Board on 
his recent activities, which Include; 

- Nothing to report 
 

ASB MEMBERS 
REPORTS 

MOTION: 20.03.26. Moved by: COUNCILLOR BILL SMITH 
That the Agricultural Service Board accept the ASB Members reports as 
information. 
  CARRIED  
 

#7 
CORRESPONDENCE 

7.0 CORRESPONDENCE  
 

ASB 
CORRESPONDENCE 

MOTION: 20.03.27. Moved by: MEMBER RICHARD BROCHU 
That the Agricultural Service Board accept the correspondence as presented. 
  CARRIED 
    

#8 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

9.0  ADJOURNMENT  

 MOTION: 20.03.28. Moved by: MEMBER LARRY SMITH  
That this Agricultural Service Board meeting adjourn at 2:00 p.m. 
  CARRIED 
     

   

MANAGER, AGRICULTURE SERVICES  ASB CHAIRMAN 

 
6



 REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 

 
 
 

18.03.12   

 
SUBJECT: SARDA – CONDITIONAL GRANT  
SUBMISSION TO: AGRICULTURAL SERVICES BOARD  REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: April 29, 2020 CAO:  MANAGER: DB 
DEPARTMENT: AGRICULTURE GM:  PRESENTER: DB 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service 

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) –  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That the Agricultural Service Board accept the request from SARDA to utilize the 2020 calendar 
year grant without implemented conditions applied. 
 
BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
At the February 27, 2020 Agricultural Service Board meeting a motion was made with reference to the Smoky 
Applied Research and Demonstration Association (SARDA) grant to be conditional upon host initiatives or 
workshops being held within the region for the 2020 calendar year.  A letter was submitted to SARDA on 
March 12, 2020 to inform them of the conditional grant request.   
 
SARDA responded to indicate that commitment to the requested conditions will be difficult due to staff 
shortages and funding commitments required in basic delivery of service. SARDA requested that the funds 
be released without conditions for the 2020 calendar year.  
 
Administration is recommending due to the circumstances conveyed by SARDA that the grant funds be 
released without implementing conditions upon the grant for the 2020 calendar year. 
  
BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

1. The benefit of the Agricultural Service Board accepting the recommended motion is that this will allow 
for SARDA to implement delivery of basic services while dealing with staff shortages during the 2020 
calendar year.  

 
DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

1. The disadvantage to the recommended action is that Greenview will not have a commitment of host 
initiatives or workshops being held within the region for the 2020 calendar year.  

 
 
 

 
7



 
 

 

 
 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
Alternative #1: The Agricultural Service Board has the alternative to not accept this motion, however the 
grant funding will not be released until SARDA commits to the specified obligation indicated in the letter. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 
There are no financial implications to the recommended motion. 
 
STAFFING IMPLICATION: 
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion. 
 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.  

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
Administration will contact SARDA to inform them of the Agricultural Service Board decision with regards to 
the request to receive the grant without conditions.   
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• Letter to SARDA from Greenview – March 12, 2020 

 
8



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT or GREENVIEW No. 16
March 12, 2020

Smoky Applied Research and Demonstration Association
Box 90
Falher, AB TOH 1M0

RE: Greenview Grant

We are pleased to inform that the Agricultural Service Board has approved a conditional grant in the
amount of $60,000.00 to the Smoky Applied Research and Demonstration Association. We require grant
recipients to provide an annual financial statement. The grant will be released contingent upon
confirmation that host initiatives or workshops will be held within the region during the 2020 calendar year.

In recognition of the donation provided by Greenview, we will require official recognition by your
organization. Contact Greenview's Marketing and Communications Manager, Stacey Sevilla, to coordinate
your organization's recognition of Greenview's grant contribution. Ms. Sevilla may be reached at 780-524-
7625 or stacey.sevilla@mdgreenview.ab.ca. Please contact our Communications Department at least two
months prior to your event or planned installation of signage to allow sufficient time for developing
advertising concepts, design and approval of your grant recognition project.

The form of recognition will depend on the donation amount provided by Greenview and the specifics of
each facility or event. Forms of recognition may include but are not limited to: signage, rink boards,
plaques, advertising in event promotional materials such as posters and programs, on air radio mentions or
ads, and website or video advertising. We may also arrange a cheque presentation photo with Council and
your representatives from your organization. All use of the M.D. of Greenview logo requires authorization
by our Communications Manager. A copy of the advertising or image of the signage should also be provided
to the Communications Manager for our records.

Greenview remains very supportive of your organization's initiatives and anticipate your commitment to
the specified obligations. Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact the undersigned at
dave.berr\L@mdgreenview.ab.ca or 780.558.9333.

R tf ll ,

Dave Berry
Assistant Manager, Agricultural Services

DB/tm

cc: FOIP/Records Management

 
9



 

April 20, 2020 

 

RE: Funding Request 2020 

 
Dear Dave, 

 

I would like to thank you for the conditional support grant for $60,000 for the operations of SARDA Ag Research 

programs. I have some concerns to bring forward. In the past, hosting initiatives or workshops where not a condition. The 

previous agreement was fulfilled by research projects in the Peace Region and alternating hosting a research site between 

the MD of Greenview and the County of Big Lakes every 2 years.  With the new guidelines, support is contingent on 

hosting within the region.  

  

Our plans for 2020 are to conduct trials in the Debolt Area. However, due to the COVID19 outbreak the Board has made a 

motion to postpone these for the summer of 2021 and for operation to be solely in the Smoky River Area.  

  

As of April 1, 2020 Calvin Yoder joined the SARDA Ag Research Team to continue to support the Ag community in 

Forage Seed Production Extension and Research. The Peace Region Forage Seed Association has partnered with us to 

support this position. As you may already be aware, the Government of Alberta has laid off many of the extension and 

research staff, including the call centre. More layoffs are expected in June as Alberta Agriculture is switching focus to a 

Results Driven Agricultural Research (RDAR) that will be farmer-led. The new RDAR Association will be similar to 

ALMA and ACIDF. I have been asked to sit on the interim board and have accepted the position.  

  

Lastly, we are exploring new ways, such as videos and Power Point presentations, in which to extend information. 

  

I am pleased to report that SARDA Ag Research has been successful in grant applications from the Canadian Agriculture 

Partnership (CAP). These include the operational funds that used to be the Alberta Opportunities Fund, in the amount of 

$190,000. We have also received funding for our ongoing operational variety trials, wheat protein trial, and industrial 

hemp.  New trials for 2020 include pulse intercropping and Canola seed size & depth. Without the support of our 

municipal and industry partners, none of this could have been accomplished as many of these need 50% matching funds.  

  

Your support is greatly appreciated and I hope to see it continue into 2020.   

 

Regards, 

 

 
 

Vance Yaremko 

 
 

 
10



 REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 

 
 
 

20.04.09   

 
SUBJECT: Veterinary Services Incorporated (V.S.I.) – Addition of Bees  
SUBMISSION TO: AGRICULTURAL SERVICES BOARD  REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: April 29, 2020 CAO:  MANAGER:  
DEPARTMENT: AGRICULTURE GM:  PRESENTER:  
STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service 

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Provincial (cite) – N/A 
Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) – Policy AG12 Veterinary Services Incorporated and Policy 6311 Animal Health  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That the Agricultural Service Board recommend to Council that Policy AG12 Veterinary Services 
Incorporated include bees as an eligible species. 
 
MOTION:  That the Agricultural Service Board recommend to Council that Administration renegotiate the 
contract between VSI Services and Greenview to reflect the addition of bees as an eligible species. 
 
BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
At the Veterinary Services Incorporated (V.S.I.) Annual General Meeting (AGM) held November 8, 2019 the 
Directors discussed the requirement of veterinarian documentation that confirms a valid veterinarian-client-
patient-relationship (VCPR) exists in order to purchase Medically Important Antimicrobials (MIA) for the care 
of bees in the Beekeeping field.  A motion was made at the V.S.I. AGM to bring the topic of including bees as 
an eligible species within the V.S.I. program to the individual Council’s for their review. 
 
Health Canada directed that the use of MIA in food producing animals shall be under veterinary oversight, 
this regulation was fully implemented at the end of the 2018 calendar year.  As a result of Health Canada 
requiring Beekeepers to purchase their medicinal supplies in the caring of their bee business, a municipality 
put forward a request to make bees an eligible species included in the V.S.I. program.   
 
Currently, under Greenview’s Policy AG12 Veterinary Services Incorporated, animal species that qualify for 
subsidization of eligible procedures through VSI, established in the original VSI Agreement include:  Bovine 
(cattle), Porcine (swine), Ovine (sheep) and Caprine (goats). 
 
Like any livestock production system, bees are afflicted by many disease threats, including bacteria, fungi, 
viruses and parasites.  These health situations have historically been managed by beekeepers with guidance 
from provincial and federal employees engaged in the field.   The engagement of private veterinarians was 
minimal. 
 

 
11



 
 

 

American foulbrood (AFB) is a bacterial disease with significant impact on the industry.  It is widespread with 
as many as 25 percent of the colonies showing the presence of spores in some areas.  The prevalence varies 
widely across Canada.  In areas of high incidence, AFB is preventatively treated with tetracycline fed to the 
colony in the fall and spring (most of the time, it is mixed with sugar and placed as a dust on top of the 
frames), even in unaffected colonies.  Normally, the antibiotics work on the vegetative stage but not on the 
spore forming stage.  Consequently, it hides the presence of the disease and AFB cannot be eliminated by 
antibiotic treatment (because the spore forming stage is not affected).  As a result of this systematic 
preventive use, tetracycline resistance has developed and management is further complicated.  Tylosin is also 
registered in Canada for AFB therapy and is only recommended when AFB has been confirmed and 
tetracycline resistance has been documented.  In these situations, Tylosin is used in the fall.  In addition to 
the risk of developing resistance, both products are problematic in that there is a risk of contamination of 
commercial honey with antibiotics.  Consequently, their use must be carefully controlled and limited to a 
timeframe when commercial honey is not being produced.   
 
All new and registered Beekeepers are required to have a Premises Identification Number (PID).  The PID is 
provided through Alberta’s traceability program and is separate from the apiculture program registration 
number.  The PID number is a requirement to have access to medications for bee diseases and pests.  The 
Provincial Apiculturist and inspection team work with the Beekeepers to determine diagnosis of pest or 
disease etc. of the bee colonies. 
 
The Bee Act and Regulations form the framework to regulate the beekeeping industry in Alberta.  This 
legislation puts in place much of the necessary systems to respond quickly if there are threats of disease and 
pest outbreaks or other emergencies that could affect honey bee health.   Anyone who owns bees or 
beekeeping equipment must register with the Alberta Apiculture Program and keep all information up-to-
date. 
 
The new Health Canada regulation makes it necessary for the Beekeeper to access tetracycline, tylosin or any 
other medically important antimicrobial for use in their operation through a veterinary prescription in all 
Canadian jurisdictions.  
 
In 2015, there were 8,500 recorded honey producers in Canada.  This represents over 720,000 colonies of 
bees.  Canada produced 95 million pounds of honey with a market value of 250 million Canadian dollars.  At 
that time, sixty-eight percent of the Canadian production was in Alberta, Saskatchewan and Manitoba with 
41 percent coming from Alberta.  Ontario had the largest number of producers, 2562. 
 
The current V.S.I. Services agreement is in effect from January 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020 and the cost for 
implementing, administering and carrying out the Veterinary Health Program is One Hundred and Eighteen 
Thousand and Five Hundred Dollars ($118,500.00).  The addition of bees to the V.S.I. Services agreement will 
result in an additional cost to Greenview, the amount required has not been determined.  
 
Administration is recommending that Greenview add bees to the Veterinary Services Incorporated Policy AG 
12 in support of assisting the beekeeping industry prosper and support plant pollination in the region.  
Administration emailed the V.S.I. Manager to gather additional information to consider with the inclusion of 
bees, such as the cost for the drugs and medicines, veterinarian costs and the possibility of amending the 
current agreement. To-date a response has not been received from the V.S.I. Manager.   

 
12



 
 

 

 
If the Board agrees to include bees within the V.S.I. program the following topics should be considered: 

• Currently, there is no inclusion within the V.S.I. agreement to include drugs and medicines.  If bees 
are included in the V.S.I. agreement, what coverage should be included, example:  all fees, only the 
drugs and medicines or Veterinarian service fees? 

• When should the bees be included in the V.S.I. agreement?  Currently, the agreement is from January 
1, 2020 to December 31, 2020.  Should the agreement be amended immediately as recommended or 
proceed with the addition of the bees in the 2021 calendar year? 

  
BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

1. The benefit of the Agricultural Service Board accepting the recommended motions is that Greenview 
will be supporting the sustainability of the important beekeeping industry which in turn additionally 
supports crop pollination.   

 
DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

1. The disadvantage to the recommended motion is that additional funds will be required to support the 
bee industry through the V.S.I. agreement. 

 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
Alternative #1: The Agricultural Service Board has the alternative to deny the recommendation to add bees 
as an eligible species to Policy AG 12.   
 
Alternative #2:  The Agricultural Service Board has the alternative to deny the recommended motion or 
change the start date for the inclusion of bees in the V.S.I. program to commence January 1, 2021. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 
Direct Costs:  Direct costs will result in the increased payment to V.S.I. to implement, administer and carry 
out the Veterinary Health Program.  The cost for adding bees has not been determined at this time. 
 
Ongoing / Future Costs:  Ongoing/future costs will result if bees remain as an eligible species for the V.S.I. 
program within Greenview Policy AG12. 
 
STAFFING IMPLICATION: 
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion. 
 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.  

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 

 
13



 
 

 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
If the Agricultural Service Board approves of the addition of bees to the V.S.I. program, Administration will 
prepare a Request for Decision to Council with the recommendation to update Policy AG12.  If the 
recommendation of amending the V.S.I. agreement is approved, Administration will present that 
recommendation to Council.  
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• Policy AG12 – Veterinary Services Incorporated 
• VSI Services Agreement – January 1, 2020 

 
14



  

 

 

 
M. D. OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 

 
POLICY & PROCEDURES MANUAL 

Section: 
 
AGRICULTURE 

 
                     POLICY NUMBER:  AG 12 

 

POLICY TITLE: VETERINARY SERVICES  INCORPORATED                         Page 1 of 1 

 

Date Adopted by Council / Motion Number: 12.06.357 

 

 

PURPOSE: 
 

The Municipal District of Greenview recognizes the importance of continued participation in the 

Veterinary Services Incorporated (V.S.I.) program to assist in the recruitment and retention of available 

veterinary services, to enhance the productivity of the livestock industry and to promote Best 

Management Practices for improved animal health.   
 
POLICY: 
 

1. The Municipal District will appoint the Chair or Vice-Chair of ASB to sit on the V.S.I. Board.  

The appointed member will report to the Council and Agricultural Service Board, and transfer 

ideas or concerns from the Municipal District to the V.S.I. Board and vice versa. 

 

2. Council will, during budget deliberations, establish the level of funding to be provided to V.S.I, 

with due regard for requisition values. 

 

3. The Municipality will enter into agreement and forward funds to V.S.I. for the full requisition 

amount for the upcoming year. 

 

4. The Manager of Agricultural Services will review and present V.S.I. quarterly activity reports to 

Agricultural Service Board meetings during the month following receipt of the quarterly report, 

for review and recommendations to Municipal Council. 

 

5. Clients seeking subsidy under the V.S.I. program are required to apply for membership through 

Agricultural Services for verification of eligibility.  Eligibility requirements will be in accordance 

with the agreement between the Municipal District of Greenview and Veterinary Services 

Incorporated (1980) Ltd.   

 

6. The Manager of Agricultural Services will maintain an up-to-date active V.S.I. Client list and 

will issue membership cards to new and continuing members as required. 

 

7. The attached “Schedule A” contains a list of eligible livestock species and will be considered part 

of this policy. 

 
 
 
 

     (Original signed copy on file)               ___________________________________ 

REEVE    CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER 

 

 

 

 
 

15



  

POLICY AG-12              VETERINARY SERVICES INCORPORATED                  SCHEDULE A     

 
 
ELIGIBLE SPECIES 

 
Animal species qualified for subsidization of eligible procedures through VSI, established in the 
original VSI Agreement signed in 1978, are as follows: 
 
 Bovine  (cattle) 
 Porcine (swine) 
 Ovine  (sheep) 
 Caprine (goats) 
 

 
16



., 
il

AAqD{q

This agreement made effective as of January 1,2020.

Between

v.s.r. SERVTCES (r980) LTD.
A body corporate under the laws of the Province of Alberta (hereinafter called
"v.s.I.")

and

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW #16 in the Province of
Alberta, representing the district ratepayers (hereinafter called the "Municipal
Jurisdiction").

Whereas the parties hereto are parties to an agreement in writing dated
January 1,2019 (hereinafter referred to as the o'agreement"); and

Whereas the agreement, by its terms, is deemed to terminate on December 31,
2019; and

Whereas the parties hereto desire to continue the agreement in full force and
effect for the period from January 1,2020 to December 31, 2020.

Now therefore this agreement witresses that in consideration of the premises
and the covenants hereafter contained:

l. The agreement shall be deemed to continue in full force and effect for the
period from January I,2020 to December 31, 2020 and all references to any
date or dates in the agreement and the term of its termination shall be
amended accordingly.

2. Schedule "A" 50/50 and Schedule "B" to the agreement shall be dated
effective January 1,2020

3. The Municipal Jurisdiction agrees to provide V.S.L with the funds necessary
to implement, administer and carry out the Veterinary Health Program until
this agreement is terminated. The Municipal Jurisdiction agrees to advance
the sum of

ONE IIT]NDRED AND EIGHTEEN THOUSAND AIID FIYE
HUNDRED ($118,s00.00) DOLLARS

to establish the Veterinary Health Program in the Jurisdiction for the 2020
calendar year.

 
17



t
'- I

...2

2

The parties agree to observe and perform all other terms, covenants,
conditions and provisions on the part of each of them respectively
contained in the agreement subject only to the amendments contained
herein.

v.s.r. SERVICES (1980) LTD.

Signed, sealed and delivered
in the presence of:

Witness . of Greenview #16

 
18



 
19



V.S.l. Services (1980) LTD.

Schedule 'A" 50/50- Effective Jan 1 2020

BIRCH HILLS, MACKENZIE, NORTHERN LIGHTS, NORTHERN SUNRISE, and SADDIE HIILS COUNTIES and the MD's of
GREENVIEW#16, PEACE #135, and SMOKY RIVER #130

; ;;;;*" r""Ntt **;r"t (r . *ri'u 
-t

,1
pay the listed VSI fee charged by the veterinarian for the services stated herein. All other charges levied in association with 

1

I
the service(s) being claimed must be shown on the invoice.

Note: Unless otherwise noted all flat rate and hourly fees are fully inclusive which means the fee includes local

I anaesthetic procedures (including the drugs), surgical packs, suture materials, stitch removal and all drug administration

I procedures.

A. Ancillarv (add-on) Services

SERVICE

Clinic Outpatient Fee

vsl
Code

9

3
4
10
LL
5

Maximum
Fee

46.40

6.50
13.00
33.40
50.80
36.10

3.25
5.50

L6.70
25.40
18.0s
6.50

15.40
20.75

3.2s
5.50

L6.70
25.40
18.05
5.s0

15.40
20.75

so% 50%
VSI fee CLTENT fee
23.20 23.20

Note: This fee can gfly be claimed in conjunction with another valid VSI claim. lt can only be charged once per
occurrence. lt is not a per animal fee.

Epidural 3s.80 L7.90 L7.90

Note: Epidurals can onlv be claimed in conjunction with dystocias (code 31), embryotomies (code 44 & 45) & prolapse

revisits under code 52.

lntr lnjections

7 13.00

Note: Codes 3, 4, 5 & 7 can onlv be claimed once per animal and only in conjunction with a code 26,27,50, 51, or
52 claim.

-ray (z vre
X-ray (subsequent views - each)

I ntravenous lnjections
Stall Fee (calves - per 24 hr.)
Stall Fee (older animals -per day)
Oral Drug Administration

B. Flat Rate Inclusive Sursical Procedures

SERVICE

Abscesses
Claw Amputation
Epididyectomy
Eye Enucleation
LDA (Left Displaced Abomasum)
Omphalitis - lntra-abdominal debridement

2
2L 30.80

X-ray - Digital Equipment g 41.50

Note: Please be judicious in taking x-rays in situations where the x-ray
of treatment (e.g. most cases of broken legs in calves).

to the diagnosis or alter the course

vsr
Code

28
L7
20
15
22
35

Maximum
Fee

190.90
273.60
293.50
408.40
475.20
285.40

50%
VSlfee

95.45
136.80
L46.75
204.20
237.60
L42.70

so%
CtIENT fee

95.45
136.80
L46.75
204.20
237.60
742.70

CATTLE

For superficial procedures with minimal debridement use code 28

Rumen Fistula
Sole Abscess
Torsion (abomasal or intestinal - calves < 200#
Umbilical Hernia (eviscerated in newborn calve
Urethrostomy
Vasectomy

23
24
29
L4
18
15
19

192.00
L47.30
302.10
302.10
238.40
322.LO

95.00
73.6s

151.05
151.05
L19.20
161.05

95.00
73.55

151.05
151.05
LLg.20
161.05

 
20



v.s.r. SERVTcES (1980) ltd

SCHEDULE "A" 50/50 Effective January 2020

Services

Oxytocin and/or uterine boluses are included in all obstetrical procedures.

SERVICE

Caesarean Section
Dystocia
Embryotomy (1or 2 cuts)
Embryotomy (3 or more cuts)

Semen Test (1" bull)
Semen Test (2"" to 10'" bull)
Semen Test (11'" to 51'" bull)
Semen Test (51"' bull plus)

Pregnancy Testing (per head)

60 109.00
51 77.LO

62 70.30
G3 63.60

5 s.60

54.50 54.50
38.55 38.55

vsr
Code

4L
31
44
45

Fee
s44.80
247.LO
369.10
435.90

VSlfee
272.40
123.5s
184.55
277.95

CLIENT fee
272.40
123.55
184.55
2L7.95

Note: Code # I (epidural) can be added, as appropriate, witlr codes 3 1 , 44, 45 & 52.

Scrotal Circumference Measurement 65 2s.40 12.70 L2.70
I
I Note: This fee only applies for bulls eliminated from further breeding soundness evaluations. I

I

35.15
31.80

2.80

35.15
31.80

each
each
each

2.80 each

Note A higher fee can by charged for the first animal as per the AB.VMA fee schedule but VSI will onl1,

pay the VSI rate for the first animal.

Prolapses
-Rectal
- Uterine
-Vaginal
-Vaginal& Rectal

Uterine Torsion (manual correction)

74
77
81
84
46

L28.40
243.80
L66.70
L92.00
269.20

Fee
96.00
57.80
54.80
57.80

64.20
Lzt.90
83.3s
96.00

134.50

64.20
12L.90
83.3s
95.00

134.50

CtIENT fee
48.00
28.90
32.40
28.90

Note: Slgs are quoted for U4 hour (15 minute) intervals. All of the services in this section are fully
inclusive and an hourly rate can't be used for services for which a flat rate fee has been established.
Code 12A/128 or 13A/13B claims CAN'T EXCEED 1% hours (parts A & B combined)

SERV!CE
Surgery (major)
Non Surgical Professional time
Surgery (minor)
Non Sursical Professional time

vsl
Code
L2A
tzB
13A
138

VSIfee
48.00
28.90
32.40
28.90

Note: Only the actual surgicaltime should be claimed under codes 12 & 13. Time required for related services. e.g.

examination. surgical preparation, irnmediate post surgical treatments, etc. should be claimed under codes I 28 or I 3 B.

Professional Services (general) 57.80 28.90 28.90

Note: This fee is used:

a) For herd health visitations and/or problems (max. 2 units for set-up Veterinary-client-Patient Relation)
b) ln place of codes 50, 51., 52 & 55 as specified in section "E"
c) When more than two postmortems are conducted
d) When a single animal is examined, euthanized then subjected to a postmortem
e) Other instances as agreed to or recommended by the VSI Manager
Time claimed for codes 12,'J.3 & 25 should be consistent with time required by a veterinarian of averase
competence.

Counties of Birch Hllls, Mackenzie, Northern Lights, Northern Sunrise, and Saddle Hills,

and the MDs of Greenview #15, Peace #135, and Smoky River # 130

25

Page 2 
21



v.s.r. sERVrcEs (1980) ltd

SCHEDULE "A" 50/50 Effective January 2020

tr'lat Rate Non-Sursical Professional Services

SERVICE
Cast Application (closed reduction)
Cast Removal
Examination
Examination (2"" animal)
Examination (re-visit)
Next 24 hr IV hook-up * monitor (NEW)
I.V. Hook - up (1" &2"" no monitor)

f Note: This code includes the examination and is for situations rvhere the animal is not hospitalized for follorv-up
1 care.

LV. Hook - up + 24hour monitor 190.90 95.45 95.45

Note: Only for calves up to two months old. It includes the exam and professional services for the first 24
hours. Code 53 should be used to cover professional services in subsequent 24 hour periods.

Services normally, covered by codes 50, 5 1. 52 & 55 lvill be claimed under code 25 when more tlran trvo (2)
claims are made using any combinatiorr of codes 50, 5l, 52 & 55

E.
vsr
Code

26
27
50
51
52
53

Maximum
fee

134.90
53.50
109.00
74.40
74.40
74.40
121.90

50"h
VSI fee

67.45
31.80
54.50
37.20
37.20
37.20
60.95

50o/o

CtIENT fee
57.45
31.80
54.50
37.20
37.20
37.20
50.95

55

Postmortem - Brain Removal
Postmortem - 300 pounds or less
Postmortem - 300 to 800 pounds
Postmortem - over 800 pounds

99
90
91
92

72.30
7L4.40
L23.tO
185.20

36.15
57.20
61.55
92.60

57.20
61.55
92.50

tffi
I

For more than 2 postmortems at the same time make a single code 25 claim.

f;ffinovi{ff1ffi:rcpfiffiffiffi-
t
t
t

t

tj Note: Materials are included in this service
1.-..."-.*^
PIGS
All Services

With the exception of the following pig services are to be billed by the hour under codes 12. 13, or 25, as

appropriate:

SERVICB
Examination
Examination (2"' animal)
Examination (re-visit)

vsr
Code

50
51
52

Maximum
Fee

109.00
74.40
74.40

500h
VSI fee

54.s0
37.20
37.20

500
CLIENT fee

s4.50
37.20
37.20

l-i Note: Codes 3. 4 & 5 can be claimed with codes 50. 5l &
Po5tmortem - 20 bonnd3 oi IeSS

Postmortem - 20 to 100 pounds
Postmortem - over 100 pounds

94

95_
82.50
100.80

47.25
50.40

47.25
50.40

;;;;,
L*_-..........-.."*

For more than 2 postmortems at the same time make a single code 25 claim.

52, as appropriate

Counties of Birch Hllls, Mackenzie, Northern Lights, Northern Sunrise, and Saddle Hills,

and the MDs of Greenview #16, Peace #135, and Smoky River # 130 Page 3
 

22



v.s.r. sERVrcEs (1980) ltd

SCHEDULE "A" 50/50 Effective January 2020

SHEEP & GOATS
All Services

Note: Most sheep and goat services can be billed by the hour under codes 12,13, or 25, as appropriate, with the
exception of the specific flat rate codes in this section:

I

SERVICE
Caesarean
Dystocia
Examination
Examination (2"" animal)
Examination (re-visit)

Code
43
33
50
51
52

Fee
345.70
153.80
109.00
74.40
74.40

772.8s
76.90
54.50
37.20
37.20

L72.85
76.90
54.50
37.20
37.20

46.L5
35.05
38.55
4t.25
50.40

VSI fee CLIENT fee

, Note: Codes 3. 4 &.5 can be claimed with codes 26,27.50. 5l & 52. as appropriate.
I

Semen Test (subsequent animals)
Postmortem - 20 pounds or less
Postmortem - 20 to 100 pounds

66
67
96
97
98

92.30
70.10
77.LO
82.50
100.80

46.L5
35.05
38.55
47.25
50.40

All of the sheep codes are inclusive with the exception of codes 33,50, 5l & 52 where the same conditions
apply as for cattle.

Oxy,tocin and/or uterine boluses are included in all obstetrical procedures.

Postmortem - over 100

Prolapse - Rectal
Prolapse - Uterine
Prolapse - Vaginal

76
73
83

109.00
159.10
109.00

s4.50
79.55
54.50

54.50
79.55
54.50

Note: For more than 2 postmortems at the same time make a single code 25 claim.

Counties of Birch Hllls, Mackenzie, Northern Lights, Northern Sunrise, and Saddle Hills,

and the MDs of Greenview #16, Peace #135, and Smoky River # 130 Page 4 
23



v.s.r. sERvrcES (1980) LTD.

SCHEDULE '68''

Annexed to and forming a part of the agreement dated effective Januarv 1. 2020

Following are some of the services not payable by V.S.I. Services (1980) Ltd
a) castrations
b) dehorning
c) dockings
d) spaying heifers
e) embryo transplants
f) routine trimming of feet
g) meat inspection
h) scrotal hernias - all species
i) umbilical hemias - all species

)roii,': V, iiii liri u"ccpiiolr ol'cr is"'erillcti ir.rilriltt in liclnhiir':t tltirr,,
j) cryptorchid surgery- all species
k) insurance examinations (including mortality, loss of use exams & reports)
1) listed herd and dispersal sales
m)shows & sales
n) endorsement fees
o) export testing
p) parentage sampling
q) routine vaccinations
r) all drugs and medicines
s) all laboratory fees
t) waiting time
u) after hours or holiday fees
v) mileage
w) services relating to quality assurance programs such as CQA & QSH.
x) intemal fracture fixation procedures
y) hospitalization for any service 49! listed in Schedule 66A"

z) Services under codes l2NB & l3NB over & above 1% hours
aa) Exams for non-conventional treatments and those treatments. (Examples:
adjustments, acupuncture etc )
ab) VCPR consultations for a period longer than2 units of code #25

All "Schedule A" services for species not specifically identified on "Schedule A"
Note:: ,All.iuriscliclions cor,'cr "Schcdulc A" serr,ic,cs lirr the hovinc, purcirte.

caprine aucl ovin.: specics. Sonrc iurisclictiorls cover somLr" or all,
"Schcclulc A" serviccs lirr alternatilc lir,'estock species (e.g. elk. trisott.
der'r. etc.). '['hc spccilic specic-s antl sen'icr.s covered rn,ill be iclcntilrcd on

the "ScherlLrle .,\" tlrat r,r'as iippr()vcd bv that particular.iurisdiclion.

Any other veterinary services not specifically listed in Schedule "A" as amended
from time to time.

 
24



 
25



 
26



 
27



 
28



 
29



 
30



 
31



 

  M.D. of Greenview Agricultural Services 
Department Activity Report 

 
For the Period: March 2020 – April 2020 

 
 

ENQUIRIES – Manager, Asst. Manager, Administrative Assistant and Ag. Supervisor 
Trainee, Beautification Coordinator 
 

Weeds 2 
Pests 13 
Trees 6 
Workshops 10 
Wetlands 0 
Rentals 16 
Equipment Purchasing 6 
Extension 4 
Employment 3 
VSI 12 
Beautification 0 
Miscellaneous 71 
TOTAL ENQUIRIES  143 

 
MEETINGS / CONFERENCES / TRAINING 
 
Manager Agriculture Services 
 
 
Asst. Manager Agriculture Services 
 April 3, 2020 – Meeting with Community Service General Manager 
 April 8, 2020 – To Grovedale to deliver load trucks for Operations, brought back PWO 

truck and GD panel trailer 
 April 9, 2020 - Meeting with Community Service General Manager 
 April 14, 2020 – To Grande Cache for temporary position switch.  Jessica on leave and 

James first day to cover position 
 April 16, 2020 – To Grovedale to deliver magpie trap and bring back gator side by side 
 April 23, 2020 – Admin interview 
 April 23, 2020 - Meeting with Community Service General Manager 
 April 24, 2020 – Deliver tractor to Grande Cache 

 
Agriculture Supervisor Trainee Agriculture Services 
 March 30, 2020 – EFP Review Training – Online 
 April 8, 2020 – ASB Program Updates/Check-in – Online 
 April 9, 2020 – PRAAAF Meeting – Online 
 April 9, 2020 – MuniSight Update – Phone 
 April 15, 2020 – Resource Management Stream Meeting – Online 
 April 17, 2020 – Meeting with Dough Macaulay for ASB Grant Application – Phone 
 April 22, 2020 – ASB Program Updates/Check-In – Online 

 
32



Agricultural Services Activity Report                             Page 2 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 

 April 22, 2020 – Meet with Melanie Mezo regarding safety training 
 April 28, 2020 – Deadstock Disposal and Predation Management Webinar 
 

GC Beautification Coordinator Agriculture Services 
 April 14, 2020 – Hand Over Training 
 April 15, 2020 – Pressure Washer Training 
 April 16 – 20, 2020 – Moved to old fire hall 

  
Wetlands Coordinator Agriculture Services 

 
 
 
STAFFING 
 
Jessica McCormick (Beautification Coordinator) on leave, James Neal filling in.  
Yardman (Stephen Friesen) started April 14, 2020. 
Re-assigned recreation staff; Valleyview: Brendan Breas and Jennekah Olsen (started March 
30, 2020) and Grande Cache: Robert McNeil (started March 30, 2020), Kelly Neufeld and 
Gregory Barnes (started April 6, 2020) 
Due to COVID-19, seasonal staff have a new start date of June 1, 2020. 
 
RESOURCES, EQUIPMENT, AND FACILITIES 
 
The Agriculture Department started the move to the new building in mid-December, we are 
approximately 60% moved.  There are still two sheds, the chem shed to be moved.  Vehicles 
and some of the rental equipment has been moved over to the yard site. 
  
BUDGET 
 
 
EXTENSION EVENTS 
 
Currently planning a number of events for 2020 and will keep the ASB updated as dates and 
locations are finalized.    

- Canning and Food Preparation, Valleyview – September 6, 2020 
- Canning and Food Preparation, Grande Cache – September 9, 2020 

 
SARDA and PCBFA have been conducting a number of Extension events in partnership with Ag 
Services and Ag Services has been posting the information to our web page, Facebook, and 
Twitter accounts.  
 
Please see following list of events (year): 
 
 
PROGRAMS 

 
 VETERINARY SERVICES INCORPORATED 

 
Five (5) new card has been issued.  
 
PEST AND NUISANCE CONTROL 

 
33



Agricultural Services Activity Report                             Page 3 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 

 

 To date, 61 wolves have been presented for payment. Total 2020 incentive expenditures:  
 $18,300.00    

   

YEAR WOLVES AMOUNT 
2019 56 $16,800.00    
2020 61 $18,300.00 

   
Total 117  $35,100.00 

 
 
  WOLF PREDATION MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 

There has been 0 new requests for assistance with verified wolf predation.  There has been 
zero wolves removed. 
 
Problem Wildlife Officer has been requested to come out 0 times and visit some farm/ranch 
operations, and has provided advice and information to the ratepayers.  Have also had 
discussions with another 0 individual regarding wolves. 

 
 COYOTE PREDATION MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 

There has been 0 new requests for assistance with verified coyote predation. There has 
been 0 coyotes removed, and (0) compound 1080 tablets were issued as per the Form 7.  
 
Problem Wildlife Officer has been requested to come out 0 times and visit some farm/ranch 
operations, and has provided advice and information to the ratepayers.  Have also had 
discussions with another 0 individual regarding coyotes. 

 
 OTHER PREDATORS MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 

There have been 0 new requests for assistance with other predator problems (bears).  
There has been 0 pests removed.  Have also had discussions with another 0 individual 
regarding bears. 

 
 OTHER PREDATORS MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 

There have been 0 new requests for assistance with other predator problems (cougars).  
There has been 0 pests removed. Have also had discussions with another 0 individuals 
regarding cougars. 

 
 OTHER PROBLEM WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 

There have been 0 new requests for assistance with other problem wildlife species 
problems (Skunks).  There has been 0 pests removed and 0 traps rented.  Have also had 
discussions with another 0 individuals regarding skunks. 

 
There have been 0 new requests for assistance with other problem wildlife species 
problems (Ravens).  There has been 0 pests removed.   

 
There have been 0 new requests for assistance with other problem wildlife species 
problems (Magpies).  There has been 0 pests removed.  Traps are available for sale. 

 
 INFRASTRUCTURE PROTECTION AND AGRICULTURE FLOODING PREVENTION 

PROGRAM 

 
34



Agricultural Services Activity Report                             Page 4 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 

There has been 0 new requests (0 rate payers, 0 infrastructure) for assistance with beaver 
caused flooding issues (infrastructure) including multiple days to open up culverts and 
remove dams.  There has been 0 locations that have had the use of explosives to open up 
dams. There has been 0 beavers removed to date. 

      
   
 WILD BOAR BOUNTY 

There have been 0 sets of Wild Boar ears turned in.  Total 2020 incentive expenditures 
$0.00.   

 
Education Opportunities 

 
 
 RENTAL EQUIPMENT 

 
Yardman (Stephen) returned April 14, 2020 and preparing for the 2020 season.  Rentals is 
moderately busy at this time of year dependent on the weather, there have been 36 pieces 
of Equipment rented for 2020.  
 

 VEGETATION MANAGEMENT 
 
 ROADSIDE VEGETATION MANAGEMENT 

The program has sprayed approximately 0 Km (0%) of Greenview roads for 2020.  The 
areas to be sprayed this year are Wards 1, 2, 6 and 7.   
 
The program has sprayed approximately 0 Km of shoulder on Greenview roads for grass 
control, in a cooperative venture with the Operations Department. 

 
SPOT SPRAYING / ATV / UTV/TRACTOR 
The program has sprayed approximately 0 Ha requiring approximately 0 hours of spray 
time (includes: landfill, transfer station sites, private land spraying, fence line program, 
Grande Cache Coops/Enterprises. Etc.) for 2020. 

 
BRUSH SPRAYING 
The program has sprayed approximately 0 Ha of brush for 2020.  Have received new maps 
from Operations and will continue spraying brush. 

 
HAMLET SPRAYING 
The program has sprayed approximately 0 Ha of Parks/Alleyways/Open Spaces for 2020. 

 
PESTICIDE CONTAINER STORAGE 
Containers continue to be collected.  The recycled jugs were shredded on August 13, 2019, 
which is quite early for the year.                             

 
 FENCELINE AND PRIVATE LAND SPRAY PROGRAMS 

0 agreements have been signed to date for 2020.     
 

SPRAY EXEMPTION AGREEMENTS 
59 agreements have been received so far Deadline of April 24, 2020.  Letters and 
agreements have been mailed out for renewal to individuals who had a 2019 Spray 
Exemption Agreement. 

 
35



Agricultural Services Activity Report                             Page 5 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
BUTTERCUP/BURDOCK INCENTIVE PROGRAM 

 0 agreements have been signed to date for 2020. 
 
 WEED CONTROL 
 
White Zone  

# Re-
Inspections 

Weeds 
Present 

Personal 
Contact 

Phone 
Calls 

Weed 
Alerts 

Weed 
Warnings 

Notices Enforce 

         

 
Greenzone 

# Re-
Inspections 

Weeds 
Present 

Personal 
Contact 

Phone 
Calls 

Weed 
Alerts 

Weed 
Warnings 

Notices Enforce 

         

 
Hamlets 

# Re-
Inspections 

Weeds 
Present 

Personal 
Contact 

Phone 
Calls 

Weed 
Alerts 

Weed 
Warnings 

Notices Enforce 

         

 
Weed/Pest inspection program is being reviewed and enhancements to the implementation of 
the program are being considered.  
 
AG Mobile – Inspection documentation program is still being worked on by Munisight, an update 
to be made available third week of April and training sessions will be utilized.   
 

 
 AGRICULTURAL PESTS 

 
Greenview will continue to conduct enhanced monitoring for Clubroot, now that it has been 
confirmed within the municipal boundaries. An electronic map for 2017 and 2018 and 2019 
has been created showing the affected parcels.  Additionally 50 comprehensive samples 
were sent to the lab for testing to confirm the severity of the infestations.  All the samples 
were also sent to Dr. Strelkov’s laboratory to determine the pathotype of the club root galls 
and we are waiting on results from the 2019 season. 
 
Pathotype results: 
 

Year # Positive Samples Pathotype 
2017 5 3H 

2018 2 3H 

2019 17 Awaiting Results 

 
 

# Inspected for 
2020 

Suspect Confirmed Letter to 
Adjacent 

Landowners 

Phone Calls 

     

 

 

 
36



Agricultural Services Activity Report                             Page 6 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 

SEED CLEANING PLANT 
 
• No change 
 
GC BEAUTIFICATION PROGRAM 
 

• Flowers/Trees 
o Flowers have been ordered 
 

• Mowing 
 

• Vegetation Control 
 

• Miscellaneous 
 
o Garbage clean up and turf repair in hamlet 

 

• Christmas Decorations for Hamlet Area 
o Completion of decoration dismantle was April 15, 2020 
 

• Snow Removal 
 
WETLANDS/ALUS/WATERSHEDS 
 

   
 

 
37



V.S.I. SERVICES (1980) LTD     BOX137________________     
A nonprofit organization providing veterinary care in Alberta                               FAIRVIEW AB T0H 1L0 
                                                                                                                    PH 780 835 5440 
                                                                                                                                 vsiservices16@gmail.com 
 

 

Mrs. Denise Thompson, CAO, MD of Greenview #16   February 1, 2020 
Box 1079, Valleyview, AB T0H 3N0 
 
Dear Denise, 
Enclosed is your 2020 VSI requisition of $119,000.   
 
Total VSI administrative costs, for 2019, including G.S.T. ($15,948) were approximately 
$55,218.  Your jurisdiction accounted for 879 (14.4%) of the 6099 claim lines processed 
thus your share of gross administrative costs (= total administrative cost minus claim 
related GST) was deemed to be $5,791.  
 
Investment income was approximately $4,878.  Total cost of your claims, as per your 
fourth quarter report, sent to Quentin.Bochar@mdgreenview.ab.ca and 
jacki.crocker@mdgreenview.ab.ca  was $96,605.   This was 16.1% of total claims 
expenditures of $601,414. Your share of the interest was deemed to be $784. 
 
The 2019 VSI fee schedule was increased 2.8% with a 10% contingency added.  As a 
result, your 2020 requisition is equal to your 2019 claims plus an 12.8% increase plus 
your estimated net administrative costs for 2019.  The total was rounded to the nearest 
$500.  (Net administrative costs = total administrative costs minus investment income 
rounded to the nearest $100.) 
 
Following is an estimate of your current VSI balance after adding 2019 administrative 
costs and investment income:            
  Claims  Payments  Balance 
Jan. 1, 2019     $ 18,629 
Payments in 2019   $ 94,300 S 112,929 
2019 Claims S 96,605   S 16,324 
2.5 % GST 2019 Claims $ 2,415   $ 13,909 
Share of 2019 Expenses $ 5,791   S 8,118 
Share of 2019 Interest   $ 784 S 8,901 
 
The amount in your contract was based on the actual cost of claims for Oct 1, 2018 to 
Sept 30, 2019 plus an estimate of net administrative costs.  The amount of your 
requisition is based on the actual cost of claims for 2019 plus an estimate of net 
administrative costs (rounded to the nearest $100).  This explains the difference 
between your requisition of $119,000 and the $118,500 in your contract. 
 
Please feel free to contact me if you detect any errors or if you have any questions.  
Thank you for your continuing support of VSI. 
 
Yours sincerely 
__________________________  
Rik Vandekerkhove, Manager 
 
cc Quentin Bochar, Jacki Crocker 

 
38



V.S.I. SERVICES (1980) LTD     BOX137________________     
A nonprofit organization providing veterinary care in Alberta                               FAIRVIEW AB T0H 1L0 
                                                                                                                   PH 780 835 5440 
                                                                                                                                 vsiservices16@gmail.com 
 
          
 
February 1, 2020 
      
Municipal District of Greenview #16 
Box 1079 
Valleyview, AB T0H 3N0 
 
 
      INVOICE 
 

2020 VSI Requisition $ 119,000.00 
Less Surplus Dec. 31, 2019  8,900.00 
   
Balance Owing  110,100.00 

 
 
 
Note: The VSI Board of Directors approved a 2.8%, cost of living allowance, increase 
in fees for 2020.  They also recommended that the 2020 requisition should include a 10% 
contingency to help reduce the times that participating jurisdictions have to deal with 
additional requests for funds after their budgets have been finalized. 
 
 As a result of these two decisions your 2020 requisition is 12.8% higher than your 
total claims for 2019 plus an amount for net administrative costs based on what these 
costs were for 2019.  Your requisition has been rounded to the nearest $500.00 and your 
equity balance has been rounded to the nearest $100. 
 
Although this requisition is not due until March 31st it would be very helpful if payment 
could be received by the end of February.  
 
     
Thank you, 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
__________________________  
Rik Vandekerkhove, Manager 
 
cc Quenton Bochar 
 Jacki Crocker 

 
39



M
u

n
icip

al D
istrict o

f G
re

en
view

 #1
6

20
19

First Q
u

arter
2018

d
ifferen

ce (%
)

To
tal C

laim
s in

 First Q
u

arter:
10

9
$

23,4
66.52

$20,601.95
13.90%

C
u

rren
t C

laim
s 

$
23,4

66.52

d
ate

 201
9

n
u

m
b

er
n

am
e

#claim
s

id
#

am
o

u
n

t
ve

t

2
01

9-03
-12

16
-67

9
C

rich
to

n
, H

.
82

6
$221.40

C
arter

Sem
en

 Tests

2
01

9-03
-25

16
-40

7
M

o
rriso

n
, G

.
1

71
$118.60

C
arter

#claim
s

id
#

am
o

u
n

t

2
01

8-12
-01

16
-96

1
M

u
rray, L.

1
5

0
$51.30

Em
m

an
u

el
20

60
$1,060.00

2
01

9-03
-23

16
-39

6
V

an
d

em
ark, E. &

 A
.

1
3

1
$120.20

Em
m

an
u

el
94

61
$3,637.50

2
01

9-03
-23

16
-39

6
V

an
d

em
ark, E. &

 A
.

1
9

$22.55
Em

m
an

u
el

75
62

$2,565.00

2
01

9-03
-23

16
-39

6
V

an
d

em
ark, E. &

 A
.

1
1

$17.40
Em

m
an

u
el

4
65

$49.40

2
01

9-03
-25

16
-96

1
M

u
rray, L.

1
2

6
$65.60

G
ray-M

itch
ell

$7,311.90

2
01

9-03
-25

16
-96

1
M

u
rray, L.

1
9

$22.55
G

ray-M
itch

ell

2
01

9-03
-25

16
-96

1
M

u
rray, L.

1
5

1
$36.20

G
ray-M

itch
ell

P
regn

an
cy tests

2
01

9-03
-26

16
-47

4
Strid

, S.
1

6
0

$53.00
H

aas
#claim

s
id

#
am

o
u

n
t

2
01

9-03
-26

16
-47

4
Strid

, S.
1

61
$37.50

H
aas

2274
6

$6,134.02

2
01

9-03
-26

16
-47

4
Strid

, S.
1

9
$22.55

H
aas

2
01

9-02
-16

1
6

-9
1

0
B

u
lfo

rd
, S.

1
5

0
$53.00

W
agen

aar

2
01

9-02
-16

1
6

-9
1

0
B

u
lfo

rd
, S.

1
9

$22.55
W

agen
aar

2
01

9-03
-09

1
6

-4
0

7
M

o
rriso

n
, G

.
1

7
1

$118.60
W

agen
aar

C
alvin

gs

2
01

9-03
-15

1
6

-4
7

4
Strid

, S.
1

4
4

$179.50
W

agen
aar

#claim
s

id
#

am
o

u
n

t

2
01

9-03
-15

1
6

-4
7

4
Strid

, S.
1

9
$22.55

W
agen

aar
7

31
$837.20

2
01

9-01
-22

1
6

-8
8

7
C

o
d

an
 Livesto

ck
1

5
0

$37.50
Lo

w
e

10
41

$2,640.00

2
01

9-01
-22

1
6

-7
0

8
B

lacksm
ith

 R
an

ch
 Ltd

 &
 Sm

ith
, B

 &
 H

ead
, K

.
3

0
6

$75.90
Lo

w
e

2
44

$359.00

2
01

9-01
-22

1
6

-7
0

8
B

lacksm
ith

 R
an

ch
 Ltd

 &
 Sm

ith
, B

 &
 H

ead
, K

.
1

1
3

A
$60.00

Lo
w

e
$3,836.20

2
01

9-01
-23

1
6

-1
0

1
5

Sm
ith

, B
.

4
6

$10.12
Lo

w
e

2
01

9-01
-28

1
6

-9
5

9
Trarb

ack, R
. &

 L.
1

5
0

$
5

2
.0

0
Lo

w
e

2
01

9-01
-28

1
6

-9
5

9
Trarb

ack, R
. &

 L.
1

5
$

1
7

.5
5

Lo
w

e

2
01

9-02
-11

1
6

-8
8

7
C

o
d

an
 Livesto

ck
1

5
0

$
5

2
.0

0
Lo

w
e

2
01

9-03
-01

1
6

-8
8

7
C

o
d

an
 Livesto

ck
1

3
1

$
1

1
6

.0
0

Lo
w

e

2
01

9-03
-01

16
-88

7
C

o
d

an
 Livesto

ck
1

1
$17.00

Lo
w

e

2
01

9-03
-16

16
-87

8
P

atterso
n

, D
. &

 K
.

1
41

$255.00
Lo

w
e

12
/3

1/20
1

8
16

-92
8

V
etsch

, M
.

1
50

$50.50
P

o
zn

iak

12
/3

1/20
1

8
16

-92
8

V
etsch

, M
.

1
9

$21.50
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-01
-02

16
-81

5
K

lassen
, D

. &
 P

.
9

8
6

$264.60
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-01
-03

16
-28

5
M

o
o

vers IN
C

 &
 C

alliau
, R

. &
 F.

1
3

8
6

$372.60
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-01
-04

16
-29

0
H

o
llin

gw
o

rth
 Farm

s (R
ich

ard
)

3
1

0
6

$837.00
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-01
-05

16
-92

1
B

ro
ch

u
, R

. &
 M

.
2

6
6

6
$718.20

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-01
-08

16
-96

3
R

etzler, F. &
 G

.
1

9
$22.55

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-01
-08

16
-96

3
R

etzler, F. &
 G

.
4

6
$10.80

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-01
-11

16
-29

0
H

o
llin

gw
o

rth
 Farm

s (R
ich

ard
)

4
2

9
6

$1,158.30
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-01
-14

16
-48

7
P

erro
n

, K
.

1
4

7
6

$396.90
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-01
-14

16
-98

8
JD

 P
astu

res In
c &

 Sw
ain

, D
. &

 J.
1

$
60.00

$53.00
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-01
-14

16
-98

8
JD

 P
astu

res In
c &

 Sw
ain

, D
. &

 J.
1

$9.00
$22.55

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-01
-25

16
-56

0
Sim

o
n

ette Livesto
ck V

en
tu

res &
 P

en
n

er, V
. &

 S.
156

6
$421.20

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-01
-29

16
-72

6
Steam

b
o

at M
o

u
n

tain
 R

an
ch

1
16

$198.65
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-01
-29

16
-72

6
Steam

b
o

at M
o

u
n

tain
 R

an
ch

1
9

$22.55
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-01
-31

16
-94

6
C

ym
b

alu
k, G

.
1

60
$53.00

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-01
-31

16
-94

6
C

ym
b

alu
k, G

.
1

9
$22.55

P
o

zn
iak

 
40



2
01

9-02
-04

16
-69

8
K

lassen
, C

. &
 V

.
1

41
$265.00

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-02
-04

16
-69

8
K

lassen
, C

. &
 V

.
1

9
$22.55

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-02
-04

16
-47

5
V

etsch
 Farm

s &
 V

etsch
, S. &

 L. 
1

50
$53.00

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-02
-04

16
-47

5
V

etsch
 Farm

s &
 V

etsch
, S. &

 L. 
1

3
$3.15

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-02
-04

16
-47

5
V

etsch
 Farm

s &
 V

etsch
, S. &

 L. 
1

9
$22.55

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-02
-06

16
-28

6
N

ad
kryn

ech
n

y, K
.

0
50

$0.00
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-02
-06

16
-28

6
N

ad
kryn

ech
n

y, K
.

0
3

$0.00
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-02
-06

16
-28

6
N

ad
kryn

ech
n

y, K
.

0
4

$0.00
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-02
-06

16
-95

4
W

illo
w

d
ale

 Sim
m

en
tals

1
26

$65.60
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-02
-06

16
-95

4
W

illo
w

d
ale

 Sim
m

en
tals

1
3

$3.15
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-02
-11

16
-27

3
H

B
C

R
 V

alley Farm
in

g C
o

. Ltd
1

41
$265.00

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-02
-11

16
-27

3
H

B
C

R
 V

alley Farm
in

g C
o

. Ltd
1

9
$22.55

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-02
-19

16
-27

3
H

B
C

R
 V

alley Farm
in

g C
o

. Ltd
1

41
$265.00

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-02
-19

16
-27

3
H

B
C

R
 V

alley Farm
in

g C
o

. Ltd
1

9
$22.55

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-02
-13

16
-05

5
A

irb
ro

 Farm
s

1
9

$22.55
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-02
-13

16
-05

5
A

irb
ro

 Farm
s

1
26

$65.60
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-02
-13

16
-05

5
A

irb
ro

 Farm
s

1
3

$3.15
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-02
-14

16
-24

6
H

arrin
gto

n
, S.

1
41

$265.00
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-02
-18

16
-24

6
H

arrin
gto

n
, S.

1
41

$265.00
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-02
-15

16
-05

5
A

irb
ro

 Farm
s

1
26

$65.60
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-02
-15

16
-05

5
A

irb
ro

 Farm
s

1
3

$3.15
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-02
-19

16
-94

8
W

arken
tin

 B
ro

s &
 W

arken
tin

, D
.

200
6

$540.00
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-02
-26

16
-87

8
P

atterso
n

, D
. &

 K
.

1
50

$53.00
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-02
-26

16
-87

8
P

atterso
n

, D
. &

 K
.

1
3

$3.15
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-02
-26

16
-87

8
P

atterso
n

, D
. &

 K
.

1
9

$22.55
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-02
-26

16
-87

8
P

atterso
n

, D
. &

 K
.

1
4

$6.30
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-02
-27

1
6-10

01
B

rau
n

, D
. &

 L.
1

60
$53.00

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-02
-27

1
6-10

01
B

rau
n

, D
. &

 L.
1

9
$22.05

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-02
-27

16
-47

5
V

etsch
 Farm

s &
 V

etsch
, S. &

 L. 
1

50
$53.00

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-02
-28

16
-84

0
W

o
lf Farm

s &
 W

o
lf, T.

1
60

$53.00
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-02
-28

16
-84

0
W

o
lf Farm

s &
 W

o
lf, T.

4
61

$150.00
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-02
-28

16
-84

0
W

o
lf Farm

s &
 W

o
lf, T.

1
65

$12.35
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-02
-28

16
-84

0
W

o
lf Farm

s &
 W

o
lf, T.

4
6

$10.80
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-01

16
-28

1
V

alleyvie
w

 R
an

ch
 C

o
lo

n
y

1
13B

$56.20
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-01

16
-28

1
V

alleyvie
w

 R
an

ch
 C

o
lo

n
y

1
9

$22.55
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-01

16
-05

5
A

irb
ro

 Farm
s

1
12

$186.80
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-01

16
-05

5
A

irb
ro

 Farm
s

1
9

$22.55
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-01

16
-05

5
A

irb
ro

 Farm
s

0
0

$0.00
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-04

16
-56

0
Sim

o
n

ette Livesto
ck V

en
tu

res &
 P

en
n

er, V
. &

 S.
1

50
$53.00

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-03
-04

16
-56

0
Sim

o
n

ette Livesto
ck V

en
tu

res &
 P

en
n

er, V
. &

 S.
1

4
$6.30

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-03
-04

16
-56

0
Sim

o
n

ette Livesto
ck V

en
tu

res &
 P

en
n

er, V
. &

 S.
1

3
$3.15

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-03
-05

16
-96

9
W

e
rklu

n
d

, K
. &

 J.
1

15
$115.95

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-03
-05

16
-96

9
W

e
rklu

n
d

, K
. &

 J.
1

9
$22.55

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-03
-06

16
-98

4
G

o
rd

o
n

, J. &
 C

.
1

50
$53.00

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-03
-06

16
-98

4
G

o
rd

o
n

, J. &
 C

.
1

3
$3.15

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-03
-06

16
-98

4
G

o
rd

o
n

, J. &
 C

.
1

9
$22.55

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-03
-06

16
-87

8
P

atterso
n

, D
. &

 K
.

3
56

$278.55
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-06

16
-87

8
P

atterso
n

, D
. &

 K
.

4
10

$65.00
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-08

16
-02

0
Lo

ew
en

, T. &
 J.

1
56

$92.85
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-08

16
-02

0
Lo

ew
en

, T. &
 J.

1
10

$16.25
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-09

16
-75

8
K

lassen
, M

. &
 M

.
1

41
$265.00

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-03
-09

16
-75

8
K

lassen
, M

. &
 M

.
1

9
$22.55

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-03
-10

16
-99

0
B

ar A
C

 R
an

ch
 &

 Selin
ger, G

. &
 C

.
1

56
$92.85

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-03
-10

16
-99

0
B

ar A
C

 R
an

ch
 &

 Selin
ger, G

. &
 C

.
3

10
$48.75

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-03
-13

16
-87

8
P

atterso
n

, D
. &

 K
.

1
81

$81.10
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-17

16
-87

8
P

atterso
n

, D
. &

 K
.

1
56

$92.85
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-17

16
-87

8
P

atterso
n

, D
. &

 K
.

1
10

$16.25
P

o
zn

iak

 
41



2
01

9-03
-18

16
-89

9
B

aran
o

w
ski, L.

1
60

$53.00
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-18

16
-89

9
B

aran
o

w
ski, L.

1
9

$22.55
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-20

16
-59

7
H

e
b

ert, D
.

1
81

$81.10
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-20

16
-73

9
Stu

b
b

s, M
.

1
50

$53.00
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-20

16
-73

9
Stu

b
b

s, M
.

1
3

$3.15
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-20

16
-73

9
Stu

b
b

s, M
.

1
9

$22.55
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-21

16
-87

8
P

atterso
n

, D
. &

 K
.

2
56

$185.70
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-21

16
-87

8
P

atterso
n

, D
. &

 K
.

2
10

$32.50
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-21

16
-40

7
M

o
rriso

n
, G

.
1

31
$120.20

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-03
-21

16
-99

0
B

ar A
C

 R
an

ch
 &

 Selin
ger, G

. &
 C

.
1

56
$92.85

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-03
-21

16
-99

0
B

ar A
C

 R
an

ch
 &

 Selin
ger, G

. &
 C

.
1

10
$16.25

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-03
-22

16
-91

1
W

o
h

lgem
u

th
, W

. &
 M

.
1

41
$265.00

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-03
-22

16
-91

1
W

o
h

lgem
u

th
, W

. &
 M

.
1

9
$22.55

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-03
-26

16
-28

1
V

alleyvie
w

 R
an

ch
 C

o
lo

n
y

1
41

$265.00
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-26

16
-43

5
G

erw
ato

ski, G
.

1
31

$120.20
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-26

16
-43

5
G

erw
ato

ski, G
.

1
9

$22.55
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-26

16
-43

5
G

erw
ato

ski, G
.

1
1

$17.40
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-26

16
-87

3
Lju

n
ggren

, M
.

1
31

$120.20
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-26

16
-87

3
Lju

n
ggren

, M
.

1
1

$17.40
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-27

16
-87

3
Lju

n
ggren

, M
.

1
71

$118.60
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-27

16
-45

4
D

ro
zd

a, J. &
 M

.
1

71
$118.60

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-03
-29

16
-88

0
M

arco
tte, G

.
1

50
$53.00

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-03
-29

16
-88

0
M

arco
tte, G

.
1

4
$6.30

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-03
-29

16
-88

0
M

arco
tte, G

.
1

3
$3.15

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-03
-29

1
6-10

19
R

in
gen

, A
. &

 D
.

1
50

$53.00
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-29

1
6-10

19
R

in
gen

, A
. &

 D
.

1
3

$3.15
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-29

1
6-10

19
R

in
gen

, A
. &

 D
.

1
5

$17.55
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-29

16
-89

1
84

1
943

 A
lb

erta Ltd
 &

 M
rd

jen
o

vich
, M

.
1

44
$179.50

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-03
-29

16
-89

1
84

1
943

 A
lb

erta Ltd
 &

 M
rd

jen
o

vich
, M

.
1

9
$22.55

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-03
-29

16
-89

1
84

1
943

 A
lb

erta Ltd
 &

 M
rd

jen
o

vich
, M

.
1

1
$17.40

P
o

zn
iak

2
01

9-03
-29

16
-28

1
V

alleyvie
w

 R
an

ch
 C

o
lo

n
y

1
9

$22.55
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-29

16
-28

1
V

alleyvie
w

 R
an

ch
 C

o
lo

n
y

1
60

$53.00
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-29

16
-28

1
V

alleyvie
w

 R
an

ch
 C

o
lo

n
y

9
61

$337.50
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-29

16
-28

1
V

alleyvie
w

 R
an

ch
 C

o
lo

n
y

10
62

$342.00
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-29

16
-28

1
V

alleyvie
w

 R
an

ch
 C

o
lo

n
y

1
65

$12.35
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-30

16
-49

5
W

illo
w

d
ale

 Sim
m

en
tals

1
56

$92.85
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-30

16
-49

5
W

illo
w

d
ale

 Sim
m

en
tals

1
10

$16.25
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-31

1
6-10

19
R

in
gen

, A
. &

 D
.

1
50

$53.00
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-03
-31

1
6-10

19
R

in
gen

, A
. &

 D
.

1
3

$3.15
P

o
zn

iak

2
01

9-02
-27

16
-66

4
D

o
rsch

eid
, J. &

 L.
14

6
$37.80

M
e

tz

2
01

9-03
-28

16
-76

2
Jasch

in
sky, W

.
1

31
$120.20

M
e

tz

2
01

9-03
-28

1
6-10

20
C

h
arle

t, D
. &

 A
.

1
71

$118.60
M

e
tz

2
01

9-02
-21

16
-75

8
K

lassen
, M

. &
 M

.
1

60
$53.00

G
ib

so
n

2
01

9-02
-21

16
-75

8
K

lassen
, M

. &
 M

.
9

61
$337.50

G
ib

so
n

2
01

9-02
-21

16
-75

8
K

lassen
, M

. &
 M

.
15

62
$513.00

G
ib

so
n

2
01

9-02
-21

16
-97

6
B

lazin
g J In

c &
 Lin

d
, D

. &
 C

.
1

19
$156.65

G
ib

so
n

2
01

9-02
-21

16
-97

6
B

lazin
g J In

c &
 Lin

d
, D

. &
 C

.
1

9
$22.55

G
ib

so
n

2
01

9-02
-28

16
-49

5
W

illo
w

d
ale

 Sim
m

en
tals

1
60

$53.00
G

ib
so

n

2
01

9-02
-28

16
-49

5
W

illo
w

d
ale

 Sim
m

en
tals

9
61

$337.50
G

ib
so

n

2
01

9-02
-28

16
-49

5
W

illo
w

d
ale

 Sim
m

en
tals

27
62

$923.40
G

ib
so

n

2
01

9-03
-05

16
-49

5
W

illo
w

d
ale

 Sim
m

en
tals

1
60

$53.00
B

reker

2
01

9-03
-05

16
-49

5
W

illo
w

d
ale

 Sim
m

en
tals

9
61

$337.50
B

reker

2
01

9-03
-05

16
-49

5
W

illo
w

d
ale

 Sim
m

en
tals

1
62

$34.20
B

reker

2
01

9-03
-21

16
-49

5
W

illo
w

d
ale

 Sim
m

en
tals

1
50

$53.00
B

reker

2
01

9-03
-15

16
-97

6
B

lazin
g J In

c &
 Lin

d
, D

. &
 C

.
1

60
$53.00

G
ib

so
n

2
01

9-03
-15

16
-97

6
B

lazin
g J In

c &
 Lin

d
, D

. &
 C

.
1

61
$37.50

G
ib

so
n

2
01

9-03
-15

16
-97

6
B

lazin
g J In

c &
 Lin

d
, D

. &
 C

.
1

9
$22.55

G
ib

so
n

 
42



2
01

9-03
-31

16
-97

6
B

lazin
g J In

c &
 Lin

d
, D

. &
 C

.
1

41
$265.00

G
ib

so
n

2
01

9-03
-01

16
-64

7
A

d
am

s, D
. &

 J.
1

31
$120.20

R
o

th

2
01

9-03
-01

16
-64

7
A

d
am

s, D
. &

 J.
1

9
$22.55

R
o

th

2
01

9-03
-01

16
-64

7
A

d
am

s, D
. &

 J.
1

1
$17.40

R
o

th

2
01

9-03
-23

16
-29

8
Sch

ar, E. &
 E.

1
25

$56.20
R

o
th

2
01

9-03
-27

16
-82

9
M

ckie
, K

. &
 P

. &
 Jo

h
n

sto
n

, E.
1

25
$56.20

R
o

th

2
01

9-03
-23

1
6-10

16
Sch

ar, E. 
1

25
$56.20

R
o

th

2
01

8-12
-19

16
-27

3
H

B
C

R
 V

alley Farm
in

g C
o

. Ltd
1

25
$112.40

B
reker

2
01

9-01
-02

16
-27

3
H

B
C

R
 V

alley Farm
in

g C
o

. Ltd
180

6
$486.00

B
reker

2
01

9-01
-29

16
-75

8
K

lassen
, M

. &
 M

.
1

50
$53.00

B
reker

2
01

9-01
-29

16
-75

8
K

lassen
, M

. &
 M

.
2

65
$24.70

B
reker

2
01

9-01
-29

16
-42

5
K

lassen
 R

an
ch

in
g &

 K
lassen

, D
. &

 C
.

1
25

$112.40
B

reker

2
01

9-01
-29

16
-27

3
H

B
C

R
 V

alley Farm
in

g C
o

. Ltd
1

13
$126.00

B
reker

2
01

9-02
-01

16
-87

8
P

atterso
n

, D
. &

 K
.

160
6

$432.00
B

reker

2
01

9-02
-13

16
-87

8
P

atterso
n

, D
. &

 K
.

1
25

$112.40
B

reker

2
01

9-02
-13

16
-27

3
H

B
C

R
 V

alley Farm
in

g C
o

. Ltd
1

25
$168.60

B
reker

2
01

9-02
-14

16
-87

8
P

atterso
n

, D
. &

 K
.

1
25

$56.20
B

reker

2
01

9-02
-26

16
-05

5
A

irb
ro

 Farm
 &

 A
irth

, T. &
 D

.
1

90
$55.65

O
kru

h
lik

2
01

9-02
-26

16
-05

5
A

irb
ro

 Farm
 &

 A
irth

, T. &
 D

.
1

9
$22.55

O
kru

h
lik

2
01

9-03
-02

16
-05

5
A

irb
ro

 Farm
 &

 A
irth

, T. &
 D

.
1

25
$112.40

B
reker

2
01

9-03
-02

16
-69

8
K

lassen
, C

.
1

50
$53.00

B
reker

2
01

9-03
-02

16
-75

8
K

lase
n

, M
. &

 M
.

1
60

$53.00
B

reker

2
01

9-03
-02

16
-75

8
K

lase
n

, M
. &

 M
.

8
61

$300.00
B

reker

2
01

9-03
-02

16
-75

8
K

lase
n

, M
. &

 M
.

1
25

$28.10
B

reker

2
01

9-03
-12

16
-35

9
V

iravec, R
. &

 B
.

1
50

$53.00
B

reker

2
01

9-03
-13

16
-05

5
A

irb
ro

 Farm
 &

 A
irth

, T. &
 D

.
1

60
$53.00

B
reker

2
01

9-03
-13

16
-05

5
A

irb
ro

 Farm
 &

 A
irth

, T. &
 D

.
9

61
$337.50

B
reker

2
01

9-03
-13

16
-05

5
A

irb
ro

 Farm
 &

 A
irth

, T. &
 D

.
2

62
$68.40

B
reker

2
01

9-03
-13

16
-27

3
H

B
C

R
 V

alley Farm
in

g C
o

. Ltd
20

6
$54.00

B
reker

2
01

9-03
-13

16
-27

3
H

B
C

R
 V

alley Farm
in

g C
o

. Ltd
1

60
$53.00

B
reker

2
01

9-03
-18

16
-91

1
W

o
h

lgem
u

th
, W

. &
 M

.
32

6
$86.40

B
reker

2
01

9-03
-18

16
-91

1
W

o
h

lgem
u

th
, W

. &
 M

.
1

60
$53.00

B
reker

2
01

9-03
-18

16
-91

1
W

o
h

lgem
u

th
, W

. &
 M

.
9

61
$337.50

B
reker

2
01

9-03
-18

16
-91

1
W

o
h

lgem
u

th
, W

. &
 M

.
8

62
$273.60

B
reker

2
01

9-03
-19

16
-42

5
K

lassen
 R

an
ch

in
g &

 K
lassen

, D
. &

 C
.

1
60

$53.00
B

reker

2
01

9-03
-19

16
-42

5
K

lassen
 R

an
ch

in
g &

 K
lassen

, D
. &

 C
.

6
61

$337.50
B

reker

2
01

9-03
-19

16
-42

5
K

lassen
 R

an
ch

in
g &

 K
lassen

, D
. &

 C
.

5
62

$171.00
B

reker

2
01

9-03
-19

1
6-10

00
K

lassen
, E.

4
62

$136.80
B

reker

2
01

9-03
-26

1
6-10

02
K

lassen
, K

. &
 A

.
1

50
$53.00

B
reker

2
01

9-03
-26

16
-48

3
Steven

so
n

, L. &
 M

.
1

60
$53.00

B
reker

2
01

9-03
-26

16
-48

3
Steven

so
n

, L. &
 M

.
7

61
$262.50

B
reker

2
01

9-03
-26

16
-75

8
K

lassen
, M

. &
 M

.
1

19
$156.65

B
reker

2
01

9-03
-26

16
-75

8
K

lassen
, M

. &
 M

.
1

60
$53.00

B
reker

2
01

9-03
-26

16
-75

8
K

lassen
, M

. &
 M

.
1

25
$56.20

B
reker

2
01

9-03
-28

16
-69

8
K

lassen
, C

.
1

60
$53.00

B
reker

2
01

9-03
-28

16
-69

8
K

lassen
, C

.
4

61
$150.00

B
reker

2
01

9-03
-06

16
-97

6
B

lazin
g'J In

c
1

60
$53.00

O
kru

h
lik

2
01

9-03
-06

16
-97

6
B

lazin
g'J In

c
9

61
$337.50

O
kru

h
lik

2
01

9-03
-06

16
-97

6
B

lazin
g'J In

c
3

62
$102.60

O
kru

h
lik

claim
 lin

es 
2

0
7

$23,466.52

 
43



M
u

n
icip

al D
istrict o

f G
re

e
n

vie
w

 #1
6

2
0

1
9

Seco
n

d
 Q

u
arter

2
0
1
8

d
ifferen

ce (%
)

To
tal C

laim
s in

 First Q
u

arter
1

0
9

2
3

,4
6

6
.5

2
$

  
$
2
0
,6
0
1
.9
5

To
tal C

laim
s in

 Seco
n

d
 Q

u
arter:

1
7

2
$

2
8

,4
3

4
.4

7
$
3
0
,6
8
8
.5
4

-7
.3

4
%

C
u

rren
t C

laim
s fo

r 2
0

1
9

2
8

1
5

1
,9

0
0

.9
9

$
  

$
5
1
,2
9
0
.4
9

1
.1

9
%

d
ate

n
u

m
b

e
r

n
am

e
#claim

s
id

#
am

o
u

n
t

ve
t

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
8

1
6

-4
3

5
G

erw
ato

ski, W
.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
C

arter
Sem

en
 Tests

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
8

1
6

-4
3

5
G

erw
ato

ski, W
.

8
6

1
3

0
0

.0
0

$
      

C
arter

#claim
s

id
#

am
o

u
n

t

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
8

1
6

-4
7

4
Strid

, S.
1

4
1

2
6

5
.0

0
$

      
C

arter
5

2
6

0
2

,7
5

3
.5

0
$

    

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
8

1
6

-4
7

4
Strid

, S.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
C

arter
1

9
3

6
1

7
,1

4
4

.5
0

$
    

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-3
0

1
6

-9
1

0
B

u
lfo

rd
, S.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
C

arter
8

0
6

2
2

,7
1

2
.0

0
$

    

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-3
0

1
6

-9
1

0
B

u
lfo

rd
, S.

3
6

1
1

1
2

.5
0

$
      

C
arter

4
6

5
4

9
.4

0
$

          

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-3
0

1
6

-9
5

0
Sm

ith
, T.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
C

arter
3

2
9

1
2

,6
5

9
.4

0
$

  

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-3
0

1
6

-9
5

0
Sm

ith
, T.

7
6

1
2

6
2

.5
0

$
      

C
arter

C
alvin

gs

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
3

1
6

-2
0

4
Egg Lake R

an
ge

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
C

arter
#claim

s
id

#
am

o
u

n
t

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
3

1
6

-2
0

4
Egg Lake R

an
ge

9
6

1
3

3
7

.5
0

$
      

C
arter

1
2

3
1

1
,4

4
2

.4
0

$
    

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
3

1
6

-2
0

4
Egg Lake R

an
ge

9
6

2
3

0
7

.8
0

$
      

C
arter

1
3

3
7

4
.8

0
$

          

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
6

1
6

-4
1

6
Sm

ith
, L.

1
4

1
2

6
5

.0
0

$
      

G
ray-M

itch
ell

1
3

5
1

3
8

.8
0

$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
3

1
6

-3
9

6
V

an
d

em
ark, E. &

 A
.

1
8

1
8

1
.1

0
$

        
G

ray-M
itch

ell
1

2
4

1
3

,1
8

0
.0

0
$

    

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
3

1
6

-3
9

6
V

an
d

em
ark, E. &

 A
.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

G
ray-M

itch
ell

3
4

4
5

3
8

.5
0

$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
4

1
6

-3
5

6
W

illiam
s, D

. &
 L.

1
4

1
2

6
5

.0
0

$
      

G
ray-M

itch
ell

2
4

5
4

2
4

.0
0

$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
2

1
6

-2
0

4
Egg Lake R

an
ge

1
7

1
1

1
8

.6
0

$
      

G
ray-M

itch
ell

3
1

5
,7

9
8

.5
0

$
    

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
9

1
6

-7
3

4
B

ald
w

in
, B

.
1

2
5

5
6

.2
0

$
        

H
u

b
er

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
8

1
6

-9
8

6
D

avis, L.
1

6
6

4
0

.5
0

$
        

H
aas

IV
 treatm

en
ts

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
8

1
6

-9
8

6
D

avis, L.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

H
aas

#claim
s

id
#

am
o

u
n

t

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
7

1
6

-2
0

4
Egg Lake R

an
ge

1
8

1
8

1
.1

0
$

        
H

aas
1

5
5

5
9

.3
0

$
          

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
7

1
6

-2
0

4
Egg Lake R

an
ge

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

H
aas

2
6

5
6

2
,4

1
4

.1
0

$
    

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
8

1
6

-9
6

4
Sm

ith
, T.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
H

aas
2

7
2

,4
7

3
.4

0
$

    

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
8

1
6

-9
6

4
Sm

ith
, T.

3
6

1
1

1
2

.5
0

$
      

H
aas

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-3
0

1
6

-9
6

1
M

u
rray, S. &

 L.
1

3
1

1
2

0
.2

0
$

      
W

agen
aar

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-3
0

1
6

-9
6

1
M

u
rray, S. &

 L.
1

1
1

7
.4

0
$

        
W

agen
aar

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
1

1
6

-6
0

3
A

rlin
t, J.

0
2

5
-

$
            

W
agen

aar

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
4

1
6

-1
0

1
4

W
arken

tin
 Lan

d
 &

 C
attle &

 W
arken

tin
, S.

1
6

0
5

0
.5

0
$

        
Lo

w
e

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
4

1
6

-1
0

1
4

W
arken

tin
 Lan

d
 &

 C
attle &

 W
arken

tin
, S.

9
6

1
3

1
9

.5
0

$
      

Lo
w

e

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
4

1
6

-1
0

1
4

W
arken

tin
 Lan

d
 &

 C
attle &

 W
arken

tin
, S.

2
0

6
2

6
6

0
.0

0
$

      
Lo

w
e

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
3

1
6

-8
8

7
C

o
d

an
 Livesto

ck
1

5
0

3
0

.0
0

$
        

Lo
w

e

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
4

1
6

-8
8

7
C

o
d

an
 Livesto

ck
1

9
6

4
8

.0
7

$
        

Lo
w

e

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
8

1
6

-1
0

2
3

H
an

so
n

, T.
1

2
8

4
5

.0
0

$
        

Lo
w

e

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
8

1
6

-1
0

2
3

H
an

so
n

, T.
2

6
5

.1
0

$
          

Lo
w

e

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-2
7

1
6

-1
0

0
1

B
rau

n
, D

. &
 L.

0
9

0
.5

0
$

          
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
8

1
6

-9
9

0
B

ar A
C

 R
an

ch
 Ltd

 &
 Selin

ger, G
. &

 C
.

1
5

6
9

2
.8

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
8

1
6

-9
9

0
B

ar A
C

 R
an

ch
 Ltd

 &
 Selin

ger, G
. &

 C
.

1
1

0
1

6
.2

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
8

1
6

-9
9

0
B

ar A
C

 R
an

ch
 Ltd

 &
 Selin

ger, G
. &

 C
.

1
5

6
9

2
.8

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
8

1
6

-9
9

0
B

ar A
C

 R
an

ch
 Ltd

 &
 Selin

ger, G
. &

 C
.

2
1

0
3

2
.5

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-3
1

1
6

-1
0

1
9

R
in

gen
, A

. &
 D

.
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-3
1

1
6

-1
0

1
9

R
in

gen
, A

. &
 D

.
2

1
0

3
2

.5
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
1

1
6

-9
8

4
G

o
rd

o
n

, J. &
 C

.
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
1

1
6

-9
4

4
G

eo
rge Stew

art En
terp

rises Ltd
. &

 Stew
art, G

.
1

8
1

8
1

.1
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
1

1
6

-9
4

4
G

eo
rge Stew

art En
terp

rises Ltd
. &

 Stew
art, G

.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
2

1
6

-7
8

4
D

u
d

a, J. &
 D

.
1

7
1

1
1

8
.6

0
$

      
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
3

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
3

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

2
6

6
5

.6
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

 
44



2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
3

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

3
3

.1
5

$
          

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
4

1
6

-8
5

1
Elzin

ga, R
. &

 K
.

1
5

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
4

1
6

-8
5

1
Elzin

ga, R
. &

 K
.

1
3

3
.1

5
$

          
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
4

1
6

-8
5

1
Elzin

ga, R
. &

 K
.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
4

1
6

-8
2

9
M

ckie, K
. &

 P
.

1
8

1
8

1
.1

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
4

1
6

-8
2

9
M

ckie, K
. &

 P
.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
4

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

4
5

2
1

2
.0

0
$

      
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
4

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

1
1

7
.4

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
5

1
6

-6
6

4
D

o
rsch

eid
, J. &

 L.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
5

1
6

-6
6

4
D

o
rsch

eid
, J. &

 L.
3

6
1

1
1

2
.5

0
$

      
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
5

1
6

-6
6

4
D

o
rsch

eid
, J. &

 L.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
5

1
6

-7
3

4
B

ald
w

in
, B

. &
 G

.
2

9
0

1
1

1
.3

0
$

      
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
5

1
6

-7
3

4
B

ald
w

in
, B

. &
 G

.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
7

1
6

-7
9

5
A

m
u

n
d

so
n

, R
. &

 C
.

1
3

1
1

2
0

.2
0

$
      

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
8

1
6

-8
9

1
8

4
1

9
4

3
 A

lb
erta Ltd

 &
 M

rd
jen

o
vich

, M
.

1
3

1
1

2
0

.2
0

$
      

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
8

1
6

-8
9

1
8

4
1

9
4

3
 A

lb
erta Ltd

 &
 M

rd
jen

o
vich

, M
.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
8

1
6

-8
9

1
8

4
1

9
4

3
 A

lb
erta Ltd

 &
 M

rd
jen

o
vich

, M
.

1
1

1
7

.4
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
8

1
6

-9
8

9
Isaac, T.

1
4

1
2

6
5

.0
0

$
      

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
8

1
6

-9
8

9
Isaac, T.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
8

1
6

-8
8

0
M

arco
tte, G

.
1

3
1

1
2

0
.2

0
$

      
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
8

1
6

-8
8

0
M

arco
tte, G

.
1

1
1

7
.4

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
8

1
6

-8
4

0
W

o
lf Farm

s &
 W

o
lf, T.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
8

1
6

-8
4

0
W

o
lf Farm

s &
 W

o
lf, T.

5
6

1
1

8
7

.5
0

$
      

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
8

1
6

-8
4

0
W

o
lf Farm

s &
 W

o
lf, T.

7
0

6
1

8
9

.0
0

$
      

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
8

1
6

-8
7

8
P

atterso
n

, D
. &

 K
.

1
5

6
9

2
.8

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
8

1
6

-8
7

8
P

atterso
n

, D
. &

 K
.

2
1

0
3

2
.5

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
9

1
6

-9
7

5
R

u
tt, D

.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
9

1
6

-9
7

5
R

u
tt, D

.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
0

1
6

-9
2

8
V

etsch
, M

.
1

2
5

2
8

.1
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
0

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

4
1

2
6

5
.0

0
$

      
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
0

1
6

-7
3

0
Th

iessen
, R

.
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
0

1
6

-7
3

0
Th

iessen
, R

.
1

3
3

.1
5

$
          

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
0

1
6

-7
3

0
Th

iessen
, R

.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
1

1
6

-0
2

0
Lo

ew
en

, T. &
 J.

1
4

4
1

7
9

.5
0

$
      

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
1

1
6

-0
2

0
Lo

ew
en

, T. &
 J.

1
1

1
7

.4
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
1

1
6

-0
2

0
Lo

ew
en

, T. &
 J.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
3

1
6

-2
8

5
M

o
o

vers IN
C

 &
 C

alliau
, R

. &
 F.

1
2

6
6

5
.6

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
3

1
6

-2
8

5
M

o
o

vers IN
C

 &
 C

alliau
, R

. &
 F.

1
3

3
.1

5
$

          
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
3

1
6

-5
5

9
M

ad
u

, R
. &

 K
.

1
3

1
1

2
0

.2
0

$
      

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
3

1
6

-5
5

9
M

ad
u

, R
. &

 K
.

1
1

1
7

.4
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
3

1
6

-8
3

8
Trem

b
lay, V

. &
 S.

1
5

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
3

1
6

-8
3

8
Trem

b
lay, V

. &
 S.

1
3

3
.1

5
$

          
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
3

1
6

-8
3

8
Trem

b
lay, V

. &
 S.

1
4

6
.3

0
$

          
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
5

1
6

-8
7

3
Lju

n
ggren

, M
.

1
5

6
9

2
.8

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
5

1
6

-8
7

3
Lju

n
ggren

, M
.

2
1

0
3

2
.5

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
7

1
6

-9
9

0
B

ar A
C

 R
an

ch
 &

 Selin
ger, G

. &
 C

.
1

2
8

4
4

.2
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
7

1
6

-9
9

0
B

ar A
C

 R
an

ch
 &

 Selin
ger, G

. &
 C

.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
7

1
6

-9
9

0
B

ar A
C

 R
an

ch
 &

 Selin
ger, G

. &
 C

.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
8

1
6

-4
0

7
M

o
rriso

n
, G

.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
8

1
6

-4
0

7
M

o
rriso

n
, G

.
1

6
1

3
7

.5
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
8

1
6

-4
0

7
M

o
rriso

n
, G

.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
8

1
6

-5
7

3
G

erw
ato

ski, J. &
 K

.
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
8

1
6

-5
7

3
G

erw
ato

ski, J. &
 K

.
1

1
0

1
6

.2
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
8

1
6

-8
9

0
B

eau
n

o
yer, G

. &
 A

.
0

5
0

-
$

            
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
8

1
6

-8
9

0
B

eau
n

o
yer, G

. &
 A

.
0

3
-

$
            

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
0

1
6

-4
2

0
To

llefso
n

, E. &
 L.

1
5

6
9

2
.8

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

 
45



2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
1

1
6

-2
9

0
H

o
llin

gw
o

rth
 Farm

s (R
ich

ard
)

1
3

1
1

2
0

.2
0

$
      

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
1

1
6

-2
9

0
H

o
llin

gw
o

rth
 Farm

s (R
ich

ard
)

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
1

1
6

-2
9

0
H

o
llin

gw
o

rth
 Farm

s (R
ich

ard
)

1
1

1
7

.4
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
2

1
6

-9
0

1
M

cK
ay, J.

1
5

0
-

$
            

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
2

1
6

-9
0

1
M

cK
ay, J.

1
4

6
.3

0
$

          
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
2

1
6

-8
9

4
C

o
ates, B

. &
 D

.
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
2

1
6

-8
9

4
C

o
ates, B

. &
 D

.
1

3
3

.1
5

$
          

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
2

1
6

-8
9

4
C

o
ates, B

. &
 D

.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
4

1
6

-8
7

3
Lju

n
ggren

, M
.

1
5

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
4

1
6

-8
7

3
Lju

n
ggren

, M
.

1
4

6
.3

0
$

          
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
4

1
6

-8
7

3
Lju

n
ggren

, M
.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
6

1
6

-1
3

8
Trip

le W
 Sim

m
en

tals
1

4
1

2
6

5
.0

0
$

      
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
6

1
6

-9
9

1
H

ills, B
.

1
5

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
6

1
6

-9
9

1
H

ills, B
.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
6

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
6

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
2

6
1

7
5

.0
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
6

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

6
5

1
2

.3
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
6

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
7

1
6

-8
7

8
P

atterso
n

, D
. &

 K
.

1
1

2
A

1
4

0
.1

0
$

      
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
7

1
6

-8
7

8
P

atterso
n

, D
. &

 K
.

1
1

2
B

5
6

.2
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
7

1
6

-8
7

8
P

atterso
n

, D
. &

 K
.

1
1

0
1

6
.2

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
8

1
6

-9
1

7
Saw

ley, D
. &

 B
.

1
5

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
8

1
6

-9
1

7
Saw

ley, D
. &

 B
.

1
5

1
7

.5
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
9

1
6

-9
4

5
C

lo
u

gh
, D

. &
 V

.
1

3
1

1
2

0
.2

0
$

      
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
9

1
6

-9
4

5
C

lo
u

gh
, D

. &
 V

.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
9

1
6

-9
4

5
C

lo
u

gh
, D

. &
 V

.
1

1
1

7
.4

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-3
0

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-3
0

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

3
3

.1
5

$
          

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-3
0

1
6

-2
9

0
H

o
llin

gw
o

rth
 Farm

s (R
ich

ard
)

1
5

6
9

2
.8

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-3
0

1
6

-2
9

0
H

o
llin

gw
o

rth
 Farm

s (R
ich

ard
)

1
1

0
1

6
.2

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
2

1
6

-1
0

2
2

Fid
d

es, H
.

1
5

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
2

1
6

-1
0

2
2

Fid
d

es, H
.

1
3

3
.1

5
$

          
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
2

1
6

-1
0

2
2

Fid
d

es, H
.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
2

1
6

-9
8

9
Isaac, T.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
2

1
6

-9
8

9
Isaac, T.

1
6

1
3

7
.5

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
2

1
6

-9
8

9
Isaac, T.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
2

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
2

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
2

1
0

3
2

.5
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
3

1
6

-2
7

3
H

B
C

R
 V

alley Farm
in

g C
o

. Ltd
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
3

1
6

-2
7

3
H

B
C

R
 V

alley Farm
in

g C
o

. Ltd
1

2
6

6
5

.6
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
3

1
6

-2
7

3
H

B
C

R
 V

alley Farm
in

g C
o

. Ltd
1

3
3

.1
5

$
          

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
3

1
6

-1
0

1
0

D
en

n
is, S. &

 K
.

1
4

4
1

7
9

.5
0

$
      

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
3

1
6

-1
0

1
0

D
en

n
is, S. &

 K
.

1
1

1
7

.4
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
3

1
6

-1
0

1
0

D
en

n
is, S. &

 K
.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
3

1
6

-2
9

0
H

o
llin

gw
o

rth
 Farm

s (R
ich

ard
)

1
5

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
3

1
6

-2
9

0
H

o
llin

gw
o

rth
 Farm

s (R
ich

ard
)

1
3

3
.1

5
$

          
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
3

1
6

-2
9

0
H

o
llin

gw
o

rth
 Farm

s (R
ich

ard
)

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
3

1
6

-2
9

0
H

o
llin

gw
o

rth
 Farm

s (R
ich

ard
)

1
5

1
7

.5
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
5

1
6

-2
9

0
H

o
llin

gw
o

rth
 Farm

s (R
ich

ard
)

1
3

1
1

2
0

.2
0

$
      

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
5

1
6

-2
9

0
H

o
llin

gw
o

rth
 Farm

s (R
ich

ard
)

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
5

1
6

-2
9

0
H

o
llin

gw
o

rth
 Farm

s (R
ich

ard
)

1
1

1
7

.4
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
3

1
6

-4
2

0
To

llefso
n

, E. &
 L.

1
5

6
9

2
.8

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
3

1
6

-4
2

0
To

llefso
n

, E. &
 L.

2
1

0
3

2
.5

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
4

1
6

-4
2

0
To

llefso
n

, E. &
 L.

1
5

6
9

2
.8

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
4

1
6

-4
2

0
To

llefso
n

, E. &
 L.

1
1

0
1

6
.2

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
4

1
6

-9
3

3
W

alker, A
. &

 B
.

1
5

6
9

2
.8

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

 
46



2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
4

1
6

-9
3

3
W

alker, A
. &

 B
.

1
1

0
1

6
.2

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
6

1
6

-4
2

0
To

llefso
n

, E. &
 L.

1
5

6
9

2
.8

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
6

1
6

-4
2

0
To

llefso
n

, E. &
 L.

2
1

0
3

2
.5

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
8

1
6

-4
2

0
To

llefso
n

, E. &
 L.

1
5

6
9

2
.8

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
8

1
6

-4
2

0
To

llefso
n

, E. &
 L.

2
1

0
3

2
.5

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
7

1
6

-9
4

8
W

arken
tin

, H
. &

 E.
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
7

1
6

-9
4

8
W

arken
tin

, H
. &

 E.
1

3
3

.1
5

$
          

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
7

1
6

-9
4

8
W

arken
tin

, H
. &

 E.
1

5
1

7
.5

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
7

1
6

-9
3

0
Yo

u
n

g, J. &
 C

.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
7

1
6

-9
3

0
Yo

u
n

g, J. &
 C

.
1

6
1

3
7

.5
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
7

1
6

-9
3

0
Yo

u
n

g, J. &
 C

.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
7

1
6

-9
3

0
Yo

u
n

g, J. &
 C

.
1

6
5

1
2

.3
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
9

1
6

-8
3

8
Trem

b
lay, V

. &
 S.

1
8

3
5

3
.0

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
0

1
6

-9
9

1
H

ills, B
.

1
5

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
0

1
6

-9
9

1
H

ills, B
.

1
3

3
.1

5
$

          
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
0

1
6

-9
9

1
H

ills, B
.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
2

1
6

-2
8

5
M

o
o

vers IN
C

 &
 C

alliau
, R

. &
 F.

1
5

6
9

2
.8

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
2

1
6

-2
8

5
M

o
o

vers IN
C

 &
 C

alliau
, R

. &
 F.

2
1

0
3

2
.5

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
3

1
6

-8
8

9
Friesen

, R
.

1
5

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
3

1
6

-8
8

9
Friesen

, R
.

1
3

3
.1

5
$

          
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
3

1
6

-4
7

5
V

etsch
 Farm

s &
 V

etsch
, S. &

 L. 
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
3

1
6

-4
7

5
V

etsch
 Farm

s &
 V

etsch
, S. &

 L. 
1

2
6

6
5

.6
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
3

1
6

-4
7

5
V

etsch
 Farm

s &
 V

etsch
, S. &

 L. 
1

3
3

.1
5

$
          

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
4

1
6

-8
7

3
Lju

n
ggren

, M
.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
4

1
6

-8
7

3
Lju

n
ggren

, M
.

5
6

1
1

8
7

.5
0

$
      

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
4

1
6

-8
7

3
Lju

n
ggren

, M
.

1
6

2
3

4
.2

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
5

1
6

-4
7

5
V

etsch
 Farm

s &
 V

etsch
, S. &

 L. 
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
5

1
6

-4
7

5
V

etsch
 Farm

s &
 V

etsch
, S. &

 L. 
1

3
3

.1
5

$
          

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
5

1
6

-4
7

5
V

etsch
 Farm

s &
 V

etsch
, S. &

 L. 
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
5

1
6

-4
7

5
V

etsch
 Farm

s &
 V

etsch
, S. &

 L. 
1

5
1

3
6

.2
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
6

1
6

-7
2

0
Lew

is, S. &
 S.

2
5

6
1

8
5

.7
0

$
      

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
6

1
6

-7
2

0
Lew

is, S. &
 S.

2
1

0
3

2
.5

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
7

1
6

-8
5

1
Elzin

ga, R
. &

 K
.

1
7

4
6

2
.4

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
7

1
6

-8
5

1
Elzin

ga, R
. &

 K
.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
7

1
6

-2
9

0
H

o
llin

gw
o

rth
 Farm

s (R
ich

ard
)

1
5

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
7

1
6

-2
9

0
H

o
llin

gw
o

rth
 Farm

s (R
ich

ard
)

1
3

3
.1

5
$

          
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
7

1
6

-2
9

0
H

o
llin

gw
o

rth
 Farm

s (R
ich

ard
)

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
7

1
6

-2
9

0
H

o
llin

gw
o

rth
 Farm

s (R
ich

ard
)

1
5

1
7

.5
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
7

1
6

-9
9

1
H

ills, B
.

1
5

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
7

1
6

-9
9

1
H

ills, B
.

1
3

3
.1

5
$

          
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
7

1
6

-9
9

1
H

ills, B
.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
7

1
6

-9
9

1
H

ills, B
.

1
6

5
1

2
.3

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
7

1
6

-7
3

0
Th

iessen
, R

.
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
7

1
6

-4
0

7
M

o
rriso

n
, G

.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
7

1
6

-4
0

7
M

o
rriso

n
, G

.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
2

1
6

-8
7

3
Lju

n
ggren

, M
.

1
5

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
2

1
6

-8
7

3
Lju

n
ggren

, M
.

1
3

3
.1

5
$

          
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
4

1
6

-4
4

2
K

in
g, L. &

 S.
1

9
7

4
0

.1
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
4

1
6

-4
4

2
K

in
g, L. &

 S.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
4

1
6

-7
6

0
C

larke, C
. &

 A
.

1
5

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
4

1
6

-8
8

9
Friesen

, R
.

1
5

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
4

1
6

-8
8

9
Friesen

, R
.

1
3

3
.1

5
$

          
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
5

1
6

-0
2

0
Lo

ew
en

, T. &
 J.

1
5

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
5

1
6

-0
2

0
Lo

ew
en

, T. &
 J.

1
3

3
.1

5
$

          
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
5

1
6

-0
2

0
Lo

ew
en

, T. &
 J.

1
5

1
7

.5
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
6

1
6

-7
9

8
B

erry. D
. &

 V
.

1
4

1
2

6
5

.0
0

$
      

P
o

zn
iak

 
47



2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
6

1
6

-7
9

8
B

erry. D
. &

 V
.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
8

1
6

-8
6

2
D

rayto
n

 V
alley D

evelo
p

m
en

t Ltd
.

1
4

1
2

6
5

.0
0

$
      

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
8

1
6

-8
6

2
D

rayto
n

 V
alley D

evelo
p

m
en

t Ltd
.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
8

1
6

-4
7

5
V

etsch
 Farm

s &
 V

etsch
, S. &

 L. 
0

1
2

-
$

            
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
9

1
6

-9
1

7
Saw

ley, D
. &

 B
.

1
4

1
2

6
5

.0
0

$
      

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
9

1
6

-9
1

7
Saw

ley, D
. &

 B
.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-3
1

1
6

-9
1

7
Saw

ley, D
. &

 B
.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-3
1

1
6

-9
1

7
Saw

ley, D
. &

 B
.

8
6

1
3

0
0

.0
0

$
      

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-3
1

1
6

-9
1

7
Saw

ley, D
. &

 B
.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
0

1
6

-7
4

5
Eato

n
, P

.
1

1
3

A
6

3
.0

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
0

1
6

-7
4

5
Eato

n
, P

.
1

1
3

B
-

$
            

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
0

1
6

-7
4

5
Eato

n
, P

.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
9

1
6

-0
1

0
R

atzlaff, D
.

1
1

2
A

1
4

0
.1

0
$

      
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
9

1
6

-0
1

0
R

atzlaff, D
.

1
1

2
B

-
$

            
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
9

1
6

-0
1

0
R

atzlaff, D
.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
3

1
6

-5
5

0
H

askell, R
. &

 D
.

1
5

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
3

1
6

-5
5

0
H

askell, R
. &

 D
.

1
3

3
.1

5
$

          
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
3

1
6

-5
5

0
H

askell, R
. &

 D
.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
2

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

4
4

1
7

9
.5

0
$

      
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
2

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
3

1
6

-8
3

1
W

ild
ro

se P
eace G

ate Farm
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
3

1
6

-8
3

1
W

ild
ro

se P
eace G

ate Farm
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
3

1
6

-8
3

1
W

ild
ro

se P
eace G

ate Farm
5

6
1

1
8

7
.5

0
$

      
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
3

1
6

-8
3

1
W

ild
ro

se P
eace G

ate Farm
1

6
5

1
2

.3
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
3

1
6

-8
7

3
Lju

n
ggren

, M
.

1
5

6
9

2
.8

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
3

1
6

-8
7

3
Lju

n
ggren

, M
.

2
1

0
3

2
.5

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
3

1
6

-9
3

2
W

iltse, B
. &

 C
.

1
5

6
9

2
.8

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
3

1
6

-9
3

2
W

iltse, B
. &

 C
.

2
1

0
3

2
.5

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
5

1
6

-3
9

0
W

h
itin

g, J. &
 G

.
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
5

1
6

-3
9

0
W

h
itin

g, J. &
 G

.
1

3
3

.1
5

$
          

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
5

1
6

-3
9

0
W

h
itin

g, J. &
 G

.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
5

1
6

-8
4

0
W

o
lfe Farm

s &
 W

o
lfe, T.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
5

1
6

-8
4

0
W

o
lfe Farm

s &
 W

o
lfe, T.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
5

1
6

-8
6

2
D

rayto
n

 V
alley D

evelo
p

m
en

t Ltd
.

1
5

6
9

2
.8

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
5

1
6

-8
6

2
D

rayto
n

 V
alley D

evelo
p

m
en

t Ltd
.

2
1

0
3

2
.5

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
5

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
5

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

2
6

6
5

.6
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
5

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

3
3

.1
5

$
          

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
8

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
8

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

1
0

1
6

.2
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
8

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
8

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
2

1
0

3
2

.5
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
9

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
9

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

1
0

1
6

.2
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
1

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

1
3

A
6

3
.0

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
1

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
8

1
6

-5
2

4
M

acP
h

ee, D
.

2
6

1
7

5
.0

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
0

1
6

-4
5

8
Fo

rd
, B

. &
 G

.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
0

1
6

-4
5

8
Fo

rd
, B

. &
 G

.
1

6
1

3
7

.5
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
0

1
6

-4
5

8
Fo

rd
, B

. &
 G

.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
0

1
6

-4
5

8
Fo

rd
, B

. &
 G

.
1

2
8

4
4

.2
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
1

1
6

-1
0

2
4

P
lam

o
n

d
o

n
, T.

1
3

3
7

4
.8

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
1

1
6

-1
0

2
4

P
lam

o
n

d
o

n
, T.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
1

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

4
5

2
1

2
.0

0
$

      
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
1

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

1
1

7
.4

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
1

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

 
48



2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
2

1
6

-4
2

7
R

atzlaff, E. &
 B

.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
2

1
6

-4
2

7
R

atzlaff, E. &
 B

.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
2

1
6

-0
1

0
R

atzlaff, D
.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
2

1
6

-0
1

0
R

atzlaff, D
.

2
6

1
7

5
.0

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
2

1
6

-0
1

0
R

atzlaff, D
.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
4

1
6

-8
9

1
8

4
1

9
4

3
 A

lb
erta Ltd

 &
 M

rd
jen

o
vich

, M
.

1
5

6
9

2
.8

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
4

1
6

-8
9

1
8

4
1

9
4

3
 A

lb
erta Ltd

 &
 M

rd
jen

o
vich

, M
.

1
1

0
1

6
.2

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
4

1
6

-8
9

1
8

4
1

9
4

3
 A

lb
erta Ltd

 &
 M

rd
jen

o
vich

, M
.

1
5

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
4

1
6

-8
9

1
8

4
1

9
4

3
 A

lb
erta Ltd

 &
 M

rd
jen

o
vich

, M
.

1
3

3
.1

5
$

          
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
4

1
6

-8
9

1
8

4
1

9
4

3
 A

lb
erta Ltd

 &
 M

rd
jen

o
vich

, M
.

1
4

6
.3

0
$

          
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
5

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
5

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
2

1
0

3
2

.5
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
6

1
6

-2
8

5
M

o
o

vers IN
C

 &
 C

alliau
, R

. &
 F.

1
9

0
5

5
.6

5
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
7

1
6

-6
2

6
Lo

n
m

o
re R

an
ch

 In
c.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
7

1
6

-6
2

6
Lo

n
m

o
re R

an
ch

 In
c.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
0

1
6

-5
2

4
M

acP
h

ee, D
.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
0

1
6

-5
2

4
M

acP
h

ee, D
.

1
6

1
7

5
.0

0
$

        
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
0

1
6

-5
2

4
M

acP
h

ee, D
.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
5

1
6

-7
3

4
B

ald
w

in
, B

. &
 G

.
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
5

1
6

-7
3

4
B

ald
w

in
, B

. &
 G

.
2

1
0

3
2

.5
0

$
        

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
9

1
6

-8
4

0
W

o
lfe Farm

s &
 W

o
lfe, T.

1
3

1
1

2
0

.2
0

$
      

M
etz

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
4

1
6

-6
6

4
D

o
rsch

eid
, J. &

 L.
1

8
1

8
1

.1
0

$
        

M
etz

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
0

1
6

-7
5

6
1

9
4

1
3

6
2

 A
lb

erta Ltd
. &

 H
an

sen
, B

. &
 J.

1
4

1
2

6
5

.0
0

$
      

M
etz

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
8

1
6

-8
1

0
M

u
lligan

, S.
1

2
6

6
5

.6
0

$
        

M
etz

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-3
0

1
6

-0
1

3
M

o
stad

, E. &
 L.

1
5

5
5

9
.3

0
$

        
M

etz

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
2

1
6

-7
0

8
Sm

ith
, B

. &
 H

ead
, K

.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

Sch
ro

er

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
2

1
6

-7
0

8
Sm

ith
, B

. &
 H

ead
, K

.
9

6
1

3
3

7
.5

0
$

      
Sch

ro
er

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
2

1
6

-7
0

8
Sm

ith
, B

. &
 H

ead
, K

.
8

6
2

2
7

3
.6

0
$

      
Sch

ro
er

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
2

1
6

-4
1

6
Sm

ith
, L.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
Sch

ro
er

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
2

1
6

-4
1

6
Sm

ith
, L.

6
6

1
1

1
2

.5
0

$
      

Sch
ro

er

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
2

1
6

-1
0

1
5

Sm
ith

, B
. 

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
Sch

ro
er

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
2

1
6

-1
0

1
5

Sm
ith

, B
. 

1
6

1
3

7
.5

0
$

        
Sch

ro
er

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
4

1
6

-8
7

4
Sath

er, T. &
 B

.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

Sch
ro

er

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
4

1
6

-8
7

4
Sath

er, T. &
 B

.
2

6
1

7
5

.0
0

$
        

Sch
ro

er

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
1

1
6

-4
9

5
W

illo
w

d
ale Sim

m
en

tals
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

G
ib

so
n

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
1

1
6

-4
9

5
W

illo
w

d
ale Sim

m
en

tals
2

1
9

3
1

3
.3

0
$

      
G

ib
so

n

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
1

1
6

-4
9

5
W

illo
w

d
ale Sim

m
en

tals
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
G

ib
so

n

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
4

1
6

-9
7

6
B

lazin
g J In

c &
 Lin

d
, D

. &
 C

.
1

9
0

5
5

.6
5

$
        

G
ib

so
n

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
2

1
6

-9
7

6
B

lazin
g J In

c &
 Lin

d
, D

. &
 C

.
2

5
1

7
2

.4
0

$
        

G
ib

so
n

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
2

1
6

-9
7

6
B

lazin
g J In

c &
 Lin

d
, D

. &
 C

.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
G

ib
so

n

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
6

1
6

-7
9

3
M

aso
n

, S. &
 K

.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

G
ib

so
n

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
6

1
6

-7
9

3
M

aso
n

, S. &
 K

.
1

6
1

3
7

.5
0

$
        

G
ib

so
n

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
6

1
6

-7
9

3
M

aso
n

, S. &
 K

.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
G

ib
so

n

1
9

0
0

-0
5

-1
9

1
6

-9
7

6
B

lazin
g J In

c &
 Lin

d
, D

. &
 C

.
1

1
2

A
1

4
0

.1
0

$
      

G
u

tter

1
9

0
0

-0
5

-1
9

1
6

-9
7

6
B

lazin
g J In

c &
 Lin

d
, D

. &
 C

.
1

1
2

B
2

8
.1

0
$

        
G

u
tter

1
9

0
0

-0
5

-1
9

1
6

-9
7

6
B

lazin
g J In

c &
 Lin

d
, D

. &
 C

.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
G

u
tter

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
7

1
6

-8
1

8
C

ym
b

alu
k, T. &

 J &
 M

aso
n

, L.
1

3
1

1
2

0
.2

0
$

      
R

o
th

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
7

1
6

-8
1

8
C

ym
b

alu
k, T. &

 J &
 M

aso
n

, L.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
R

o
th

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
7

1
6

-8
1

8
C

ym
b

alu
k, T. &

 J &
 M

aso
n

, L.
1

1
1

7
.4

0
$

        
R

o
th

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
7

1
6

-6
8

2
M

u
zych

yn
, J.

1
3

1
1

2
0

.2
0

$
      

R
o

th

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
7

1
6

-6
8

2
M

u
zych

yn
, J.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

R
o

th

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
7

1
6

-6
8

2
M

u
zych

yn
, J.

1
1

1
7

.4
0

$
        

R
o

th

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
8

1
6

-8
1

8
C

ym
b

alu
k, T. &

 J &
 M

aso
n

, L.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

G
ib

so
n

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
8

1
6

-8
1

8
C

ym
b

alu
k, T. &

 J &
 M

aso
n

, L.
2

6
1

7
5

.0
0

$
        

G
ib

so
n

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
8

1
6

-8
1

8
C

ym
b

alu
k, T. &

 J &
 M

aso
n

, L.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
G

ib
so

n

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
8

1
6

-8
5

9
Tw

eed
le D

ee En
terp

rises
1

3
1

1
2

0
.2

0
$

      
G

u
tter

 
49



2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
6

1
6

-9
4

6
C

ym
b

alu
k, G

. &
 L.

1
7

1
1

1
8

.6
0

$
      

G
u

tter

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
4

1
6

-8
2

9
M

ckie, K
. &

 P
. &

 Jo
h

n
sto

n
, E.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
R

o
th

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
4

1
6

-8
2

9
M

ckie, K
. &

 P
. &

 Jo
h

n
sto

n
, E.

1
1

6
1

4
1

2
.5

0
$

      
R

o
th

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
4

1
6

-6
4

7
A

d
am

s, D
. &

 J.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
R

o
th

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
4

1
6

-6
4

7
A

d
am

s, D
. &

 J.
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

R
o

th

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
3

1
6

-7
9

8
B

erry, D
. &

 V
.

1
4

1
2

6
5

.0
0

$
      

R
o

th

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
3

1
6

-7
9

8
B

erry, D
. &

 V
.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

R
o

th

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
8

1
6

-1
4

A
d

am
s, D

. &
 J.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
G

ib
so

n

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
8

1
6

-1
4

A
d

am
s, D

. &
 J.

1
6

1
3

7
.5

0
$

        
G

ib
so

n

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
8

1
6

-1
4

A
d

am
s, D

. &
 J.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
        

G
ib

so
n

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
9

1
6

-9
7

5
R

u
tt, D

.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

G
ib

so
n

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
9

1
6

-9
7

5
R

u
tt, D

.
5

6
1

1
8

7
.5

0
$

      
G

ib
so

n

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
9

1
6

-4
9

3
Sch

ellen
b

erg, B
.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
G

ib
so

n

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
9

1
6

-4
9

3
Sch

ellen
b

erg, B
.

5
6

1
1

8
7

.5
0

$
      

G
ib

so
n

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
9

1
6

-7
6

2
Jasch

in
ski, W

.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

G
ib

so
n

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
9

1
6

-7
6

2
Jasch

in
ski, W

.
4

6
1

1
5

0
.0

0
$

      
G

ib
so

n

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
9

1
6

-8
1

0
M

u
lligan

, S. &
 K

.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

G
ib

so
n

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
9

1
6

-8
1

0
M

u
lligan

, S. &
 K

.
9

6
1

3
3

7
.5

0
$

      
G

ib
so

n

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
6

1
6

-7
9

3
M

aso
n

, S. &
 K

.
1

4
1

2
6

5
.0

0
$

      
R

o
th

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
6

1
6

-7
9

3
M

aso
n

, S. &
 K

.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
R

o
th

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
1

1
6

-7
5

8
K

lassen
, M

. &
 M

.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

B
reker

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
1

1
6

-7
5

8
K

lassen
, M

. &
 M

.
2

6
1

7
5

.0
0

$
        

B
reker

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
1

1
6

-8
7

8
P

atterso
n

, D
. &

 K
.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
1

1
6

-8
7

8
P

atterso
n

, D
. &

 K
.

9
6

1
3

3
7

.5
0

$
      

B
reker

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
1

1
6

-8
7

8
P

atterso
n

, D
. &

 K
.

1
8

6
2

6
1

5
.6

0
$

      
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
1

1
6

-0
5

5
A

irb
ro

 Farm
 &

 A
irth

, T. &
 D

.
1

2
6

6
5

.6
0

$
        

B
reker

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
7

1
6

-8
7

8
P

atterso
n

, D
. &

 K
.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
7

1
6

-8
7

8
P

atterso
n

, D
. &

 K
.

2
6

1
7

5
.0

0
$

        
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
7

1
6

-4
8

3
Steven

so
n

, L. &
 M

.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

B
reker

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
7

1
6

-9
1

1
W

o
h

lgem
u

th
, W

. &
 M

.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

B
reker

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
7

1
6

-9
1

1
W

o
h

lgem
u

th
, W

. &
 M

.
2

6
1

7
5

.0
0

$
        

B
reker

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
7

1
6

-4
9

5
W

illo
w

d
ale Sim

m
en

tals
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

B
reker

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
7

1
6

-4
9

5
W

illo
w

d
ale Sim

m
en

tals
9

6
1

3
3

7
.5

0
$

      
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
7

1
6

-4
9

5
W

illo
w

d
ale Sim

m
en

tals
1

6
2

3
4

.2
0

$
        

B
reker

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
6

1
6

-7
5

8
K

lassen
, M

. &
 M

.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

B
reker

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
6

1
6

-7
5

8
K

lassen
, M

. &
 M

.
3

6
1

1
1

2
.5

0
$

      
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
3

1
6

-7
5

8
K

lassen
, M

. &
 M

.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

        
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
3

1
6

-7
5

8
K

lassen
, M

. &
 M

.
1

3
5

1
3

8
.8

0
$

      
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
0

1
6

-9
6

7
C

legg, D
.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
0

1
6

-9
6

7
C

legg, D
.

1
6

1
3

7
.5

0
$

        
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
0

1
6

-0
6

6
C

legg, L. 
1

6
1

3
7

.5
0

$
        

B
reker

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
1

1
6

-0
5

5
A

irb
ro

 Farm
 &

 A
irth

, T. &
 D

.
1

2
6

6
5

.6
0

$
        

B
reker

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
3

1
6

-8
7

8
P

atterso
n

, D
. &

 K
.

2
5

1
7

2
.4

0
$

        
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
3

1
6

-3
5

9
V

iravec, R
. &

 B
.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

        
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
3

1
6

-3
5

9
V

iravec, R
. &

 B
.

2
6

1
7

5
.0

0
$

        
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
9

1
6

-2
7

3
H

B
C

R
 V

alley Farm
in

g C
o

. Ltd
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

B
reker

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
9

1
6

-2
7

3
H

B
C

R
 V

alley Farm
in

g C
o

. Ltd
9

6
1

3
3

7
.5

0
$

      
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
9

1
6

-2
7

3
H

B
C

R
 V

alley Farm
in

g C
o

. Ltd
1

8
6

2
6

1
5

.6
0

$
      

B
reker

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
9

1
6

-2
7

3
H

B
C

R
 V

alley Farm
in

g C
o

. Ltd
0

2
5

-
$

            
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
6

1
6

-2
7

3
H

B
C

R
 V

alley Farm
in

g C
o

. LTD
1

2
5

1
1

2
.4

0
$

      
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
5

1
6

-4
2

5
K

lassen
 R

an
ch

in
g &

 K
lassen

, D
. &

 C
.

1
9

0
5

5
.6

5
$

        
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
6

1
6

-8
1

5
K

lassen
, D

.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

B
reker

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
6

1
6

-8
1

5
K

lassen
, D

.
4

6
1

1
5

0
.0

0
$

      
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
0

1
6

-7
5

6
1

9
4

1
3

6
2

 A
lb

erta Ltd
 &

 H
an

so
n

, B
. &

 J.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

B
u

ro
w

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
0

1
6

-7
5

6
1

9
4

1
3

6
2

 A
lb

erta Ltd
 &

 H
an

so
n

, B
. &

 J.
9

6
1

3
3

7
.5

0
$

      
B

u
ro

w

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
0

1
6

-7
5

6
1

9
4

1
3

6
2

 A
lb

erta Ltd
 &

 H
an

so
n

, B
. &

 J.
5

6
2

1
7

1
.0

0
$

      
B

u
ro

w

 
50



2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
0

1
6

-8
5

7
R

u
tt, D

. &
 W

.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

B
u

ro
w

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
0

1
6

-8
5

7
R

u
tt, D

. &
 W

.
6

6
1

2
2

5
.0

0
$

      
B

u
ro

w

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
3

1
6

-7
5

8
K

lassen
, M

. &
 M

.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
        

O
kru

h
lik

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
3

1
6

-7
5

8
K

lassen
, M

. &
 M

.
2

6
1

7
5

.0
0

$
        

O
kru

h
lik

claim
lin

es
3

8
6

$
2

8
,4

3
4

.4
7

 
51



M
u

n
icip

al D
istrict o

f G
re

e
n

vie
w

 #1
6

2
0

1
9

2
0
1
8

d
ifferen

ce

To
tal C

laim
s in

 First Q
u

arter
1

0
9

2
3

,4
6

6
.5

2
$

    
$
2
0
,6
0
1
.9
5

To
tal C

laim
s in

 Seco
n

d
 Q

u
arter

1
7

2
2

8
,4

3
4

.4
7

$
    

$
3
0
,6
8
8
.5
4

To
tal C

laim
s in

 Th
ird

 Q
u

arter
4

9
$

4
,4

6
2

.3
1

$
9
,7
1
1
.8
7

-5
4

.1
%

C
u

rren
t C

laim
s fo

r 2
0

1
9

3
3

0
5

6
,3

6
3

.3
0

$
    

$
6
1
,0
0
2
.3
6

-7
.6

%

d
ate

n
u

m
b

e
r

n
am

e
#claim

s
id

#
am

o
u

n
t

ve
t

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
1

1
6

-1
0

2
6

A
rlin

t, J.
1

2
5

5
6

.2
0

$
                  

W
agen

aar

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
9

1
6

-2
7

3
H

B
C

R
 V

alley Farm
in

g C
o

. Ltd
1

2
5

8
4

.3
0

$
                  

B
reker

Exam
s

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
1

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

1
3

B
2

5
.9

5
$

                  
P

o
zn

iak
#claim

s
id

#
am

o
u

n
t

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
2

1
6

-
d

u
p

licate o
f G

1
6

5
-

$
                      

P
o

zn
iak

1
3

5
0

6
7

2
.2

0
$

    

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-0
2

1
6

-4
6

5
K

o
leb

a, D
. &

 G
.

1
5

0
5

3
.0

0
$

                  
P

o
zn

iak
4

5
1

1
4

4
.8

0
$

    

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-0
2

1
6

-4
6

5
K

o
leb

a, D
. &

 G
.

1
3

3
.1

5
$

                    
P

o
zn

iak
1

5
2

3
6

.2
0

$
      

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-0
4

1
6

-6
5

1
H

err, C
.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

                  
P

o
zn

iak
1

8
8

5
3

.2
0

$
    

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-0
4

1
6

-6
5

1
H

err, C
.

2
6

1
7

5
.0

0
$

                  
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-0
4

1
6

-6
5

1
H

err, C
.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
                  

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-0
5

1
6

-8
9

4
C

o
ates, B

. &
 D

.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
                  

P
o

zn
iak

Sem
en

 Tests

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-0
5

1
6

-8
9

4
C

o
ates, B

. &
 D

.
3

6
1

1
1

2
.5

0
$

                
P

o
zn

iak
#claim

s
id

#
am

o
u

n
t

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-0
5

1
6

-8
9

4
C

o
ates, B

. &
 D

.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

                  
P

o
zn

iak
1

0
6

0
5

3
0

.0
0

$
    

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-0
9

1
6

-9
9

1
H

ills, B
.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

                  
P

o
zn

iak
8

6
1

3
0

0
.0

0
$

    

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-0
9

1
6

-9
9

1
H

ills, B
.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
                  

P
o

zn
iak

1
8

8
3

0
.0

0
$

    

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
0

1
6

-7
3

4
B

ald
w

in
, B

. &
 G

.
1

3
1

1
2

0
.2

0
$

                
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
0

1
6

-7
3

4
B

ald
w

in
, B

. &
 G

.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

                  
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
0

1
6

-7
3

4
B

ald
w

in
, B

. &
 G

.
1

1
1

7
.4

0
$

                  
P

o
zn

iak
C

alvin
gs

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
2

1
6

-0
0

6
C

rich
to

n
, H

o
lly

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

                  
C

arter
#claim

s
id

#
am

o
u

n
t

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
2

1
6

-0
0

6
C

rich
to

n
, H

o
lly

1
6

1
3

7
.5

0
$

                  
C

arter
2

2
3

6
6

0
2

.1
0

$
    

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
2

1
6

-0
0

6
C

rich
to

n
, H

o
lly

1
9

1
0

.5
8

$
                  

C
arter

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
2

1
6

-9
6

1
M

u
rray, L.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

                  
C

arter

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
2

1
6

-9
6

1
M

u
rray, L.

1
6

1
3

7
.5

0
$

                  
C

arter

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
2

1
6

-9
6

1
M

u
rray, L.

1
9

1
0

.5
8

$
                  

C
arter

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
5

1
6

-4
4

2
K

in
g, L. &

 S.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
                  

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
5

1
6

-4
4

2
K

in
g, L. &

 S.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

                  
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
6

1
6

-1
0

2
5

D
avis, C

. &
 J.

1
5

1
3

6
.2

0
$

                  
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
7

1
6

-0
5

5
A

irb
ro

 Farm
s &

 A
irth

, T. &
 D

.
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
                  

B
reker

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
8

1
6

-7
5

7
Sim

p
kin

s, M
.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

                  
G

ib
so

n

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
8

1
6

-7
5

7
Sim

p
kin

s, M
.

1
6

1
3

7
.5

0
$

                  
G

ib
so

n

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
9

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
                  

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
9

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

3
3

.1
5

$
                    

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
9

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

                  
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
9

1
6

-9
2

8
V

etsch
, M

.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
                  

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
9

1
6

-9
2

8
V

etsch
, M

.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

                  
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-2
2

1
6

-7
5

7
Sim

p
kin

s, J. &
 M

.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
                  

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-2
2

1
6

-7
5

7
Sim

p
kin

s, J. &
 M

.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

                  
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-2
6

1
6

-4
6

5
K

o
leb

a, D
. &

 G
.

1
5

0
5

3
.0

0
$

                  
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-2
6

1
6

-4
6

5
K

o
leb

a, D
. &

 G
.

1
3

3
.1

5
$

                    
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-2
6

1
6

-4
6

5
K

o
leb

a, D
. &

 G
.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
                  

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-2
6

1
6

-9
2

8
V

etsch
, M

.
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
                  

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-2
6

1
6

-2
8

5
M

o
o

vers IN
C

 &
 C

alliau
, R

. &
 F.

1
9

0
5

5
.6

5
$

                  
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-2
9

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
                  

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-2
9

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

                  
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-2
9

1
6

-7
9

3
M

aso
n

, S. &
 K

.
0

1
8

-
$

                      
A

d
am

s

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-3
0

1
6

-8
3

1
W

ild
ro

se P
eace G

ate Farm
1

4
5

2
1

2
.0

0
$

                
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-3
0

1
6

-8
3

1
W

ild
ro

se P
eace G

ate Farm
1

1
1

7
.4

0
$

                  
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-3
0

1
6

-8
3

1
W

ild
ro

se P
eace G

ate Farm
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

                  
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-3
0

1
6

-2
7

3
H

B
C

R
 V

alley Farm
in

g C
o

. LTD
1

1
5

1
1

5
.9

5
$

                
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-3
0

1
6

-2
7

3
H

B
C

R
 V

alley Farm
in

g C
o

. LTD
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

                  
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-0
1

1
6

-1
0

2
5

D
avis, C

. &
 J.

1
5

0
3

6
.2

0
$

                  
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-0
7

1
6

-2
9

0
H

o
llin

gw
o

rth
 Farm

s (R
ich

ard
)

1
3

1
1

2
0

.2
0

$
                

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-0
7

1
6

-2
9

0
H

o
llin

gw
o

rth
 Farm

s (R
ich

ard
)

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
                  

P
o

zn
iak

 
52



2
0

1
9

-0
8

-0
7

1
6

-2
9

0
H

o
llin

gw
o

rth
 Farm

s (R
ich

ard
)

1
1

1
7

.4
0

$
                  

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-0
8

1
6

-9
1

7
Saw

ley, D
. &

 B
.

1
5

0
5

3
.0

0
$

                  
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-0
8

1
6

-9
1

7
Saw

ley, D
. &

 B
.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
                  

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-0
8

1
6

-9
7

3
G

ib
b

ard
, D

. &
 K

.
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
                  

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-0
8

1
6

-9
7

3
G

ib
b

ard
, D

. &
 K

.
1

3
3

.1
5

$
                    

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-0
8

1
6

-4
2

5
K

lassen
 R

an
ch

in
g &

 K
lassen

, D
. &

 C
.

1
5

0
5

3
.0

0
$

                  
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-0
9

1
6

-9
3

2
W

iltse, B
. &

 C
.

1
5

0
5

3
.0

0
$

                  
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-0
9

1
6

-9
3

2
W

iltse, B
. &

 C
.

1
3

3
.1

5
$

                    
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-1
1

1
6

-9
1

1
W

o
h

lgem
u

th
, W

. &
 M

.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

                  
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-1
1

1
6

-9
1

1
W

o
h

lgem
u

th
, W

. &
 M

.
1

1
2

A
9

3
.4

0
$

                  
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-1
3

1
6

-3
9

4
B

ro
tn

o
v, D

. &
 B

.
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
                  

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-1
3

1
6

-3
9

4
B

ro
tn

o
v, D

. &
 B

.
1

3
3

.1
5

$
                    

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-1
3

1
6

-3
9

4
B

ro
tn

o
v, D

. &
 B

.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

                  
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-1
3

1
6

-9
3

2
W

iltse, J.
0

9
8

-
$

                      
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-1
6

1
6

-4
7

5
V

etsch
 Farm

s &
 V

etsch
, S. &

 L.
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
                  

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-1
6

1
6

-4
7

5
V

etsch
 Farm

s &
 V

etsch
, S. &

 L.
1

5
1

3
6

.2
0

$
                  

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-1
6

1
6

-4
7

5
V

etsch
 Farm

s &
 V

etsch
, S. &

 L.
2

3
6

.3
0

$
                    

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-2
0

1
6

-4
2

5
K

lassen
 R

an
ch

in
g &

 K
lassen

, D
. &

 C
.

1
5

2
3

6
.2

0
$

                  
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-2
2

1
6

-9
7

3
G

ib
b

ard
, D

. &
 K

.
1

5
1

3
6

.2
0

$
                  

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-2
2

1
6

-9
7

3
G

ib
b

ard
, D

. &
 K

.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

                  
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-2
2

1
6

-9
7

6
B

lazin
g'J In

c
5

2
6

1
4

0
.4

0
$

                
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-2
3

1
6

-9
7

6
B

lazin
g J In

c &
 Lin

d
, D

. &
 C

.
1

0
4

6
2

8
0

.8
0

$
                

O
atw

ay

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-2
7

1
6

-4
7

5
V

etsch
 Farm

s &
 V

esch
, S. &

 L.
1

2
8

5
6

.1
5

$
                  

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-2
7

1
6

-4
7

5
V

etsch
 Farm

s &
 V

esch
, S. &

 L.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

                  
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-2
7

1
6

-1
0

3
0

W
iltse, J.

1
9

8
4

9
.0

5
$

                  
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-0
6

1
6

-2
1

5
H

am
m

o
n

, M
.*

0
5

6
-

$
                      

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-0
9

1
6

-9
9

0
B

ar A
C

 R
an

ch
 Ltd

 &
 Selin

ger, G
. &

 C
.

1
5

0
5

3
.0

0
$

                  
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-0
9

1
6

-9
9

0
B

ar A
C

 R
an

ch
 Ltd

 &
 Selin

ger, G
. &

 C
.

1
3

3
.1

5
$

                    
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-0
9

1
6

-9
9

0
B

ar A
C

 R
an

ch
 Ltd

 &
 Selin

ger, G
. &

 C
.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
                  

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-1
2

1
6

-8
3

8
Trem

b
lay, V

. &
 S.

1
1

6
1

9
8

.6
5

$
                

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-1
2

1
6

-8
3

8
Trem

b
lay, V

. &
 S.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
                  

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-1
2

1
6

-8
3

8
Trem

b
lay, V

. &
 S.

1
5

1
3

6
.2

0
$

                  
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-1
3

1
6

-2
7

3
H

B
C

R
 V

alley Farm
in

g C
o

. Ltd
1

2
5

2
2

4
.8

0
$

                
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-2
0

1
6

-9
1

1
W

o
h

lgem
u

th
, W

. &
 M

.
5

1
6

1
3

7
.7

0
$

                
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-2
0

1
6

-1
0

1
0

D
en

n
is, S. &

 K
.

1
6

6
4

3
.2

0
$

                  
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-2
5

1
6

-6
4

7
A

d
am

s, D
. &

 J.
1

1
7

1
3

3
.0

5
$

                
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-2
5

1
6

-6
4

7
A

d
am

s, D
. &

 J.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

                  
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-2
6

1
6

-0
5

5
A

irb
ro

 Farm
s &

 A
irth

, T. &
 D

.
1

2
5

5
6

.2
0

$
                  

B
reker

C
laim

lin
es

9
0

3
0

9
4

,4
6

2
.3

1
$

            

N
o

te 
C

laim
 am

o
u

n
t w

aitin
g reso

lu
tio

n
 o

f D
r. P

o
zn

iak ap
p

eal
7

,7
8

9
.3

3
$

            

 
53



M
u

n
icip

al D
istrict o

f G
re

e
n

vie
w

 #1
6

2
0

1
9

2
0

1
8

d
ifferen

ce

To
tal C

laim
s in

 First Q
u

arter
1

0
9

2
3

,4
6

6
.5

2
$

  
2

0
,6

0
1

.9
5

$
   

To
tal C

laim
s in

 Seco
n

d
 Q

u
arter

1
7

2
2

8
,4

3
4

.4
7

$
  

3
0

,6
8

8
.5

4
$

   

To
tal C

laim
s in

 Th
ird

 Q
u

arter
4

9
4

,4
6

2
.3

1
$

    
9

,7
1

1
.8

7
$

     

To
tal C

laim
s in

 Fo
u

rth
 Q

u
arter

1
3

4
$

4
0

,2
4

1
.3

2
3

2
,1

5
7

.3
7

$
   

2
5

.1
%

(in
clu

d
es d

ela
yed

 p
a

ym
en

t Q
3

)

To
tal C

laim
s fo

r 2
0

1
9

4
6

4
9

6
,6

0
4

.6
2

$
  

9
3

,1
5

9
.7

3
$

   
3

.7
%

d
ate

n
u

m
b

e
r

n
am

e
#claim

s
id

#
am

o
u

n
t

ve
t

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
2

1
6

-4
3

5
G

erw
ato

ski, W
.

2
5

5
6

6
8

8
.5

0
$

         
C

arter
P

regn
an

cy testin
g

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
2

1
6

-4
3

5
G

erw
ato

ski, W
.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

           
C

arter
#claim

s
id

#
am

o
u

n
t

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
6

1
6

-9
6

1
M

u
rray, L.

3
8

6
1

0
2

.6
0

$
         

Ericso
n

1
0

3
2

7
6

$
2

7
,8

2
3

.1
5

1

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-0
9

1
6

-7
4

4
G

o
ln

ick, L.
1

9
2

9
0

.1
0

$
           

G
ray-M

itch
ell

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-1
1

1
6

-6
7

9
C

rich
to

n
, H

.
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
           

H
aas

Sem
en

 tests

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-1
1

1
6

-6
7

9
C

rich
to

n
, H

.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

           
H

aas
#claim

s
id

#
am

o
u

n
t

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-3
1

1
6

-2
0

4
Egg Lake R

an
ge

2
8

2
6

7
6

1
.4

0
$

         
H

aas

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
1

1
6

-2
0

4
Egg Lake R

an
ge

1
3

6
6

3
6

7
.2

0
$

         
W

agen
aar

2
0

6
0

$
1

,0
6

0
.0

0

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-2
2

1
6

-8
8

7
C

o
d

an
 Livesto

ck
2

7
7

6
7

0
6

.3
5

$
         

Lo
w

e
1

1
9

6
1

$
4

,4
6

2
.5

0

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-1
4

1
6

-1
0

0
7

Su
ter, M

. &
 K

.
2

5
6

6
3

.7
5

$
           

Lo
w

e
7

6
6

2
$

2
,6

0
9

.2
0

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-1
4

1
6

-1
0

1
1

B
alisky, W

. &
 A

.
1

0
0

6
2

5
5

.0
0

$
         

Lo
w

e
1

0
6

3
$

3
0

9
.5

0

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-3
0

1
6

-9
4

4
G

eo
rge Stew

art En
terp

rises Ltd
 &

 Stew
art, G

.
1

7
1

1
1

8
.6

0
$

         
P

o
zn

iak
5

6
5

$
6

1
.7

5

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
1

1
6

-2
9

0
H

o
llin

gw
o

rth
 Farm

s (R
ich

ard
)

1
7

1
1

1
8

.6
0

$
         

P
o

zn
iak

2
3

0
$

8
,5

0
2

.9
5

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
6

1
6

-9
1

7
Saw

ley, D
. &

 B
.

1
7

1
1

1
8

.6
0

$
         

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
9

1
6

-9
4

4
G

eo
rge Stew

art En
terp

rises Ltd
 &

 Stew
art, G

.
1

3
1

1
2

0
.2

0
$

         
P

o
zn

iak
exam

s

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
0

1
6

-8
8

8
H

agen
, I. &

 M
.

1
7

1
1

1
8

.6
0

$
         

P
o

zn
iak

#claim
s

id
#

am
o

u
n

t

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
3

1
6

-8
8

8
H

agen
, I. &

 M
.

1
7

1
1

1
8

.6
0

$
         

P
o

zn
iak

1
6

5
0

$
8

4
8

.0
0

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
4

1
6

-5
9

7
H

eb
ert, D

.
1

3
1

1
2

0
.2

0
$

         
P

o
zn

iak
1

5
1

$
3

6
.2

0

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
4

1
6

-5
9

7
H

eb
ert, D

.
1

1
1

7
.4

0
$

           
P

o
zn

iak
1

7
$

8
8

4
.2

0

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
4

1
6

-5
9

7
H

eb
ert, D

.
0

3
1

-
$

               
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
4

1
6

-0
3

7
Lju

n
ggren

, J. &
 Sjo

q
u

ist, K
.

4
6

1
1

5
0

.0
0

$
         

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
6

1
6

-1
0

0
8

B
arb

er, S.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
           

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
6

1
6

-1
0

0
8

B
arb

er, S.
4

6
1

1
5

0
.0

0
$

         
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
5

1
6

-0
2

0
Lo

ew
en

, T. &
 J.

1
8

1
8

1
.1

0
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
2

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

9
2

9
0

.1
0

$
           

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
2

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

4
6

.3
0

$
             

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
7

1
6

-6
5

1
H

err, C
.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
7

1
6

-6
5

1
H

err, C
.

9
6

1
3

3
7

.5
0

$
         

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
7

1
6

-6
5

1
H

err, C
.

6
6

2
2

0
5

.2
0

$
         

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
7

1
6

-6
5

1
H

err, C
.

3
6

5
3

7
.0

5
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
5

1
6

-4
7

5
V

etsch
 Farm

s &
 V

etsch
, S. &

 L.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
           

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
5

1
6

-4
7

5
V

etsch
 Farm

s &
 V

etsch
, S. &

 L.
9

6
1

3
3

7
.5

0
$

         
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
5

1
6

-4
7

5
V

etsch
 Farm

s &
 V

etsch
, S. &

 L.
1

2
6

2
4

2
0

.4
0

$
         

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
8

1
6

-5
3

5
H

ickso
n

, B
. &

 D
.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
8

1
6

-5
3

5
H

ickso
n

, B
. &

 D
.

3
6

1
1

1
2

.5
0

$
         

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
4

1
6

-8
7

3
Lju

n
ggren

, M
.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
4

1
6

-8
7

3
Lju

n
ggren

, M
.

1
6

1
3

7
.5

0
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
7

1
6

-9
2

9
K

ru
eger, B

. &
 J. &

 D
airo

u
, J.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
7

1
6

-9
2

9
K

ru
eger, B

. &
 J. &

 D
airo

u
, J.

9
6

1
3

3
7

.5
0

$
         

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
7

1
6

-9
2

9
K

ru
eger, B

. &
 J. &

 D
airo

u
, J.

2
6

5
2

4
.7

0
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
9

1
6

-0
1

3
M

o
stad

, E. &
 L. &

 T.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
           

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
9

1
6

-0
1

3
M

o
stad

, E. &
 L. &

 T.
8

6
1

3
0

0
.0

0
$

         
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
0

1
6

-8
5

6
R

ich
ard

s, F.
1

3
1

1
2

0
.2

0
$

         
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
7

1
6

-2
9

0
H

o
llin

gw
o

rth
 Farm

s (R
ich

ard
)

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
7

1
6

-2
9

0
H

o
llin

gw
o

rth
 Farm

s (R
ich

ard
)

9
6

1
3

3
7

.5
0

$
         

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
7

1
6

-2
9

0
H

o
llin

gw
o

rth
 Farm

s (R
ich

ard
)

1
4

6
2

4
7

8
.8

0
$

         
P

o
zn

iak

 
54



2
0

1
9

-0
7

-0
3

1
6

-8
5

1
Elzin

ga, R
. &

 K
.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-0
3

1
6

-8
5

1
Elzin

ga, R
. &

 K
.

9
6

1
3

3
7

.5
0

$
         

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-0
3

1
6

-8
5

1
Elzin

ga, R
. &

 K
.

1
6

2
3

4
.2

0
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-0
3

1
6

-9
2

8
V

etsch
, M

.
1

2
6

6
5

.6
0

$
           

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-0
3

1
6

-9
2

8
V

etsch
, M

.
1

3
3

.1
5

$
             

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-0
3

1
6

-9
2

8
V

etsch
, M

.
2

2
6

5
9

.4
0

$
           

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
0

1
6

-9
8

8
JD

 P
astu

res In
c &

 Sw
ain

, D
. &

 J.
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
           

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
0

1
6

-9
8

8
JD

 P
astu

res In
c &

 Sw
ain

, D
. &

 J.
1

3
3

.1
5

$
             

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
1

1
6

-6
2

6
Lo

n
m

o
re R

an
ch

 In
c.

1
5

0
5

3
.0

0
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
1

1
6

-6
2

6
Lo

n
m

o
re R

an
ch

 In
c.

1
3

3
.1

5
$

             
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
1

1
6

-6
2

6
Lo

n
m

o
re R

an
ch

 In
c.

1
1

1
7

.4
0

$
           

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
1

1
6

-7
3

0
Th

iessen
, R

.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
           

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
1

1
6

-7
3

0
Th

iessen
, R

.
9

6
1

3
3

7
.5

0
$

         
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
1

1
6

-7
3

0
Th

iessen
, R

.
1

6
2

3
4

.2
0

$
           

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
1

1
6

-7
3

0
Th

iessen
, R

.
1

2
8

2
3

.1
7

$
           

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
5

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
           

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
5

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
1

3
3

.1
5

$
             

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
5

1
6

-4
2

7
R

atzlaff, E. &
 B

.
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
           

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
5

1
6

-4
2

7
R

atzlaff, E. &
 B

.
1

4
6

.3
0

$
             

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
5

1
6

-4
2

7
R

atzlaff, E. &
 B

.
1

3
3

.1
5

$
             

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
6

1
6

-0
7

3
M

u
lligan

, K
. &

 W
.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
6

1
6

-0
7

3
M

u
lligan

, K
. &

 W
.

4
6

1
1

5
0

.0
0

$
         

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
6

1
6

-2
8

5
M

o
o

vers IN
C

 &
 C

alliau
, R

. &
 F.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
6

1
6

-2
8

5
M

o
o

vers IN
C

 &
 C

alliau
, R

. &
 F.

7
6

1
2

6
2

.5
0

$
         

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
6

1
6

-9
4

6
C

ym
b

alu
k, G

.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
           

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
6

1
6

-9
4

6
C

ym
b

alu
k, G

.
9

6
1

3
3

7
.5

0
$

         
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
6

1
6

-9
4

6
C

ym
b

alu
k, G

.
1

6
2

3
4

.2
0

$
           

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-2
0

1
6

-1
0

2
7

W
erklu

n
d

, S. &
 A

.
1

7
1

1
1

8
.6

0
$

         
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-2
9

1
6

-9
2

1
B

ro
ch

u
, R

. &
 M

.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
           

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-2
9

1
6

-9
2

1
B

ro
ch

u
, R

. &
 M

.
6

6
1

2
2

5
.0

0
$

         
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-2
7

1
6

-9
0

2
D

avis, B
. &

 S.
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
           

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-2
7

1
6

-9
0

2
D

avis, B
. &

 S.
1

3
3

.1
5

$
             

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-3
0

1
6

-1
0

0
9

H
arestad

, L.
1

6
6

4
3

.2
0

$
           

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-3
0

1
6

-4
9

5
W

illo
w

d
ale Sim

m
en

tals
1

2
1

6
3

2
6

.7
0

$
         

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-0
2

1
6

-4
2

7
R

atzlaff, E. &
 B

.
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
           

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-0
2

1
6

-4
2

7
R

atzlaff, E. &
 B

.
1

3
3

.1
5

$
             

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-0
2

1
6

-4
2

7
R

atzlaff, E. &
 B

.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-0
3

1
6

-7
4

5
Eato

n
, P

.
1

0
3

6
2

7
8

.1
0

$
         

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-0
7

1
6

-7
3

4
B

ald
w

in
, B

. &
 G

.
1

0
7

6
2

8
8

.9
0

$
         

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-0
7

1
6

-4
9

5
W

illo
w

d
ale Sim

m
en

tals
4

3
6

1
1

6
.1

0
$

         
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-1
5

1
6

-9
1

7
Saw

ley, D
. &

 B
.

3
3

6
8

9
.1

0
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-1
6

1
6

-1
0

0
2

K
lassen

, K
. &

 A
.

1
6

2
.7

0
$

             
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-1
6

1
6

-1
0

0
2

K
lassen

, K
. &

 A
.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
           

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-1
6

1
6

-9
1

7
Saw

ley, D
. &

 B
.

2
1

1
6

5
6

9
.7

0
$

         
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-2
1

1
6

-8
5

1
Elzin

ga, R
. &

 K
.

4
0

6
1

0
8

.0
0

$
         

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-2
8

1
6

-9
3

2
W

iltse, B
. &

 C
.

1
2

5
2

8
.1

0
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-2
8

1
6

-8
9

9
B

aran
o

w
ski, L.

2
3

6
6

2
.1

0
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-2
8

1
6

-8
4

0
W

o
lfe Farm

s &
 W

o
lfe, T.

6
0

6
1

6
2

.0
0

$
         

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-3
0

1
6

-0
5

4
R

o
sch

lau
b

, R
. &

 M
.

1
0

5
6

2
8

5
.0

5
$

         
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-3
0

1
6

-5
6

0
Sim

o
n

ette Livesto
ck V

en
tu

res &
 P

en
n

er, V
. &

 S.
6

2
6

1
6

7
.4

0
$

         
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-3
1

1
6

-8
4

0
W

o
lfe Farm

s &
 W

o
lfe, T.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-3
1

1
6

-8
4

0
W

o
lfe Farm

s &
 W

o
lfe, T.

1
6

1
3

7
.5

0
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-0
6

1
6

-2
1

5
H

am
m

o
n

, G
.

1
2

5
1

1
0

.4
0

$
         

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-0
3

1
6

-9
2

8
V

etsch
, M

.
2

9
1

1
1

9
.7

0
$

         
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-0
3

1
6

-9
2

8
V

etsch
, M

.
1

2
5

8
4

.3
0

$
           

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-0
4

1
6

-8
8

8
H

agen
, I. &

 M
.

3
3

6
8

9
.1

0
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

 
55



2
0

1
9

-1
1

-0
5

1
6

-9
0

9
P

lan
te, R

. &
 H

.
5

4
6

1
4

5
.8

0
$

         
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-0
5

1
6

-8
9

1
8

4
1

9
4

3
 A

lb
erta Ltd

 &
 M

rd
jen

o
vich

, M
.

1
9

1
5

9
.8

5
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-0
7

1
6

-4
0

7
M

o
rriso

n
, G

.
1

1
5

6
3

1
0

.5
0

$
         

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-1
2

1
6

-9
2

8
V

etsch
, M

.
2

3
5

6
6

3
4

.5
0

$
         

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-1
2

1
6

-1
0

3
1

R
eim

er, J. &
 B

.
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
           

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-1
2

1
6

-1
0

3
1

R
eim

er, J. &
 B

.
1

3
3

.1
5

$
             

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-1
2

1
6

-1
0

3
1

R
eim

er, J. &
 B

.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-1
2

1
6

-1
0

3
1

R
eim

er, J. &
 B

.
1

5
1

7
.5

5
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-1
2

1
6

-9
8

8
JD

 P
astu

res In
c &

 Sw
ain

, D
. &

 J.
1

6
8

6
4

5
3

.6
0

$
         

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-1
3

1
6

-7
7

8
K

lim
p

, B
.

8
2

6
2

2
1

.4
0

$
         

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
2

1
6

-9
9

1
H

ills, B
.

5
9

6
1

5
9

.3
0

$
         

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
5

1
6

-4
8

2
P

o
zn

iak Farm
s Ltd

.
5

0
6

1
3

5
.0

0
$

         
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
5

1
6

-6
5

1
H

err, C
.

5
0

0
6

1
,3

5
0

.0
0

$
      

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
6

1
6

-8
5

2
Lau

gh
lin

, J. &
 B

.
4

5
6

1
2

1
.5

0
$

         
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
7

1
6

-1
0

0
1

B
rau

n
, D

. &
 L.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
7

1
6

-1
0

0
1

B
rau

n
, D

. &
 L.

2
6

1
7

5
.0

0
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
7

1
6

-1
0

0
1

B
rau

n
, D

. &
 L.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
           

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
8

1
6

-9
6

2
W

erklu
n

d
, R

. &
 C

.
1

4
7

6
3

9
6

.9
0

$
         

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
8

1
6

-4
7

5
V

etsch
 Farm

s &
 V

etsch
, S. &

 L.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
8

1
6

-4
7

5
V

etsch
 Farm

s &
 V

etsch
, S. &

 L.
1

2
6

6
5

.6
0

$
           

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
8

1
6

-4
7

5
V

etsch
 Farm

s &
 V

etsch
, S. &

 L.
1

3
3

.1
5

$
             

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-0
2

1
6

-2
9

0
H

o
llin

gw
o

rth
 Farm

s (R
ich

ard
)

3
2

7
6

8
8

2
.9

0
$

         
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-0
3

1
6

-4
7

5
V

etsch
 Farm

s &
 V

etsch
, S. &

 L.
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
           

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-0
3

1
6

-4
7

5
V

etsch
 Farm

s &
 V

etsch
, S. &

 L.
1

3
3

.1
5

$
             

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-0
3

1
6

-4
7

5
V

etsch
 Farm

s &
 V

etsch
, S. &

 L.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-0
3

1
6

-4
7

5
V

etsch
 Farm

s &
 V

etsch
, S. &

 L.
1

5
1

7
.5

5
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-0
3

1
6

-2
9

0
H

o
llin

gw
o

rth
 Farm

s (R
ich

ard
)

3
8

0
6

1
,0

2
6

.0
0

$
      

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
0

1
6

-7
6

0
C

larke, C
. &

 A
.

4
0

6
1

0
8

.0
0

$
         

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
0

1
6

-3
9

0
W

h
itin

g, J. &
 G

.
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
           

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
0

1
6

-3
9

0
W

h
itin

g, J. &
 G

.
1

3
3

.1
5

$
             

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
0

1
6

-3
9

0
W

h
itin

g, J. &
 G

.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
0

1
6

-8
0

3
M

elch
io

rt, J.
1

2
5

1
0

8
.6

5
$

         
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
1

1
6

-9
4

1
C

h
ap

m
an

 Farm
s &

 C
h

ap
m

an
, B

. &
 D

.
1

2
9

6
3

4
8

.3
0

$
         

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
2

1
6

-9
6

9
W

erklu
n

d
, K

. &
 J.

1
1

0
6

2
9

7
.0

0
$

         
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
3

1
6

-0
7

3
M

u
lligan

, K
. &

 W
.

1
1

7
6

3
1

5
.9

0
$

         
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
3

1
6

-2
8

5
M

o
o

vers IN
C

 &
 C

alliau
, R

. &
 F.

2
0

0
6

5
4

0
.0

0
$

         
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
6

1
6

-9
7

3
G

ib
b

ard
, D

. &
 K

.
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
           

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
6

1
6

-9
7

3
G

ib
b

ard
, D

. &
 K

.
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
6

1
6

-1
3

8
Trip

le W
 Sim

m
en

tals
8

9
6

2
4

0
.3

0
$

         
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
7

1
6

-8
4

0
W

o
lfe Farm

s &
 W

o
lfe, T.

2
2

8
6

6
1

5
.6

0
$

         
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
8

1
6

-2
8

1
V

alleyview
 R

an
ch

 C
o

lo
n

y
4

4
2

6
1

,1
9

3
.4

0
$

      
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-2
0

1
6

-9
3

2
W

iltse, B
. &

 C
.

1
9

2
9

0
.1

0
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-2
0

1
6

-9
4

8
W

arken
tin

, H
. &

 E.
9

5
9

6
2

,5
8

9
.3

0
$

      
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-2
0

1
6

-8
5

1
Elzin

ga, R
. &

 K
.

2
2

3
6

6
0

2
.1

0
$

         
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-2
3

1
6

-9
2

8
V

etsch
, M

.
1

2
5

2
8

.1
0

$
           

P
o

zn
iak

$
2

8
.1

0

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-3
0

1
6

-9
3

3
W

alker, A
. &

 B
.

1
5

0
5

3
.0

0
$

           
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-3
0

1
6

-9
3

3
W

alker, A
. &

 B
.

1
3

3
.1

5
$

             
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-3
0

1
6

-9
3

3
W

alker, A
. &

 B
.

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
           

P
o

zn
iak

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-3
1

1
6

-6
2

6
Lo

n
m

o
re R

an
ch

 In
c.

1
0

9
6

2
9

4
.3

0
$

         
P

o
zn

iak

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-0
1

1
6

-8
3

1
W

ild
 R

o
se P

eace G
ate &

 W
u

lf, B
.

5
0

6
1

3
5

.0
0

$
         

M
etz

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-0
7

1
6

-9
3

0
Yo

u
n

g, J.
1

7
6

4
4

.9
0

$
           

M
etz

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-1
6

1
6

-8
3

1
W

ild
 R

o
se P

eace G
ate &

 W
u

lf, B
.

1
5

0
5

3
.0

0
$

           
M

etz

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-1
7

1
6

-6
6

4
D

o
rsch

eid
, J. &

 L.
1

8
5

6
4

9
9

.5
0

$
         

M
etz

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
2

1
6

-8
2

9
M

cK
ie, P

.
1

3
6

6
3

6
7

.2
0

$
         

M
etz

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-0
3

1
6

-6
6

4
D

o
rsch

eid
, J. &

 L.
1

4
1

2
6

5
.0

0
$

         
M

etz

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
2

1
6

-7
0

8
Sm

ith
, B

 &
 H

ead
, K

.
6

1
6

1
6

4
.7

0
$

         
Sch

ro
er

 
56



2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
2

1
6

-4
1

6
Sm

ith
, L.

2
6

6
7

0
.2

0
$

           
Sch

ro
er

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
0

1
6

-1
0

3
5

C
u

n
n

in
gh

am
, C

.
1

9
-

$
               

A
d

am
s

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
2

1
6

-8
1

0
M

u
lligan

, S. &
 K

.
2

7
2

6
7

3
4

.4
0

$
         

G
ib

so
n

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-0
1

1
6

-4
2

5
K

lassen
 R

an
ch

in
g &

 K
lassen

,D
. &

 C
.

1
0

0
6

2
7

0
.0

0
$

         
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-0
1

1
6

-3
5

9
V

iravec, R
. &

 B
.

3
0

6
8

1
.0

0
$

           
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-0
3

1
6

-8
7

8
P

atterso
n

, D
. &

 K
.

1
9

9
6

5
3

7
.3

0
$

         
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-0
7

1
6

-0
5

5
A

irb
ro

 Farm
s &

 A
irth

, T. &
 D

.
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
           

B
reker

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-1
8

1
6

-4
8

3
Steven

so
n

, L. &
 M

.
1

6
3

6
4

4
0

.1
0

$
         

B
reker

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-2
2

1
6

-4
8

3
Steven

so
n

, L. &
 M

.
4

0
6

1
0

8
.0

0
$

         
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-2
2

1
6

-7
5

8
K

lassen
, M

. &
 M

.
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
           

B
reker

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-2
2

1
6

-7
5

8
K

lassen
, M

. &
 M

.
2

6
5

.4
0

$
             

B
reker

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-3
0

1
6

-0
5

5
A

irb
ro

 Farm
s &

 A
irth

, T. &
 D

.
3

2
6

6
8

8
0

.2
0

$
         

B
reker

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-3
0

1
6

-0
5

5
A

irb
ro

 Farm
s &

 A
irth

, T. &
 D

.
1

5
1

3
6

.2
0

$
           

B
reker

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-1
1

1
6

-2
7

3
H

B
C

R
 V

alley Farm
in

g C
o

. Ltd
1

9
2

5
3

.0
0

$
           

B
u

ro
w

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-2
7

1
6

-3
9

2
Friesen

, P
.

1
9

2
5

9
.8

5
$

           
B

u
ro

w

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-0
1

1
6

-7
5

8
K

lassen
, M

. &
 M

.
1

0
9

6
2

9
4

.3
0

$
         

B
reker

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-1
3

1
6

-6
9

8
K

lassen
, C

.
1

0
1

6
2

7
2

.7
0

$
         

B
reker

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-1
3

1
6

-4
2

5
K

lassen
 R

an
ch

in
g &

 D
. &

 C
.

1
7

5
6

4
7

2
.5

0
$

         
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-1
9

1
6

-9
5

5
H

yn
d

s, C
.

1
5

0
5

3
.0

0
$

           
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
0

1
6

-8
4

0
W

o
lfe Farm

s &
 W

o
lfe, T.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

           
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
0

1
6

-8
4

0
W

o
lfe Farm

s &
 W

o
lfe, T.

9
6

1
3

3
7

.5
0

$
         

B
reker

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
0

1
6

-8
4

0
W

o
lfe Farm

s &
 W

o
lfe, T.

4
1

6
2

1
,4

0
2

.2
0

$
      

B
reker

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
0

1
6

-8
4

0
W

o
lfe Farm

s &
 W

o
lfe, T.

1
0

6
3

2
7

7
.0

0
$

         
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
5

1
6

-4
2

5
K

lassen
 R

an
ch

in
g &

 D
. &

 C
.

1
7

0
6

4
5

9
.0

0
$

         
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
5

1
6

-1
0

0
2

K
lassen

, K
. &

 A
.

3
0

6
8

1
.0

0
$

           
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
5

1
6

-2
4

6
H

arrin
gto

n
, S.

6
0

6
1

6
2

.0
0

$
         

B
reker

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
5

1
6

-7
5

8
K

lassen
, M

. &
 M

.
1

2
8

5
3

.0
0

$
           

B
reker

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
6

1
6

-1
0

0
0

K
lassen

, E.
1

6
0

6
4

3
2

.0
0

$
         

B
reker

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
5

1
6

-9
1

1
W

o
h

lgem
u

th
, W

. &
 M

.
1

2
5

8
4

.3
0

$
           

B
u

ro
w

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
6

1
6

-7
5

6
1

9
4

1
3

6
2

 A
lb

erta Ltd
 &

 H
an

so
n

, B
. &

 J.
3

7
1

6
1

,0
0

1
.7

0
$

      
B

u
ro

w

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
9

1
6

-3
9

2
Friesen

, P
.

1
3

0
6

3
5

1
.0

0
$

         
B

u
ro

w

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
0

1
6

-8
4

0
W

o
lfe Farm

s &
 W

o
lfe, T.

0
6

3
3

2
.5

0
$

           
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-0
5

1
6

-8
4

0
W

o
lfe Farm

s &
 W

o
lfe, T.

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

           
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-0
5

1
6

-8
4

0
W

o
lfe Farm

s &
 W

o
lfe, T.

7
6

1
2

6
2

.5
0

$
         

B
reker

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
3

1
6

-8
7

8
P

atterso
n

, D
. &

 K
.

1
2

8
5

3
.0

0
$

           
B

reker

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
3

1
6

-8
7

8
P

atterso
n

, D
. &

 K
.

5
6

1
3

.5
0

$
           

B
reker

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
8

1
6

-7
5

8
K

lassen
, M

. &
 M

.
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
           

B
reker

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-0
2

1
6

-8
7

8
P

atterso
n

, D
. &

 K
.

5
0

8
6

1
,3

7
1

.6
0

$
      

B
u

ro
w

claim
lin

es
1

9
6

4
0

,2
4

1
.3

2
$

   
V

C
P

R
$

2
8

.1
0

To
tal year

8
7

9

 
57



d
ate 2

0
1

9
n

u
m

b
er

#claim
s

id
#

am
o

u
n

t
To

tal

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
2

1
6

-
-

$
              

-
$
                 

N
e

w
 n

u
m

b
er

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
2

1
6

-0
0

6
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
2

1
6

-0
0

6
1

6
1

3
7

.5
0

$
          

9
0
.5

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
2

1
6

-0
0

6
1

9
1

0
.5

8
$

          
1
0
1
.0

8
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
9

1
6

-0
1

0
1

1
2

A
1

4
0

.1
0

$
        

1
4
0
.1

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
9

1
6

-0
1

0
1

1
2

B
-

$
              

1
4
0
.1

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
9

1
6

-0
1

0
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
6
2
.6

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
2

1
6

-0
1

0
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

2
1
5
.6

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
2

1
6

-0
1

0
2

6
1

7
5

.0
0

$
          

2
9
0
.6

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
2

1
6

-0
1

0
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
3
1
3
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
9

1
6

-0
1

3
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
9

1
6

-0
1

3
8

6
1

3
0

0
.0

0
$

        
3
5
3
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-3
0

1
6

-0
1

3
1

5
5

5
9

.3
0

$
          

4
1
2
.3

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
8

1
6

-0
2

0
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
          

9
2
.8

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
8

1
6

-0
2

0
1

1
0

1
6

.2
5

$
          

1
0
9
.1

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
1

1
6

-0
2

0
1

4
4

1
7

9
.5

0
$

        
2
8
8
.6

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
1

1
6

-0
2

0
1

1
1

7
.4

0
$

          
3
0
6
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
1

1
6

-0
2

0
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
3
2
8
.5

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
5

1
6

-0
2

0
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

3
8
1
.5

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
5

1
6

-0
2

0
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

3
8
4
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
5

1
6

-0
2

0
1

5
1

7
.5

5
$

          
4
0
2
.2

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
5

1
6

-0
2

0
1

8
1

8
1

.1
0

$
          

4
8
3
.3

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
4

1
6

-0
3

7
4

6
1

1
5

0
.0

0
$

        
1
5
0
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-3
0

1
6

-0
5

4
1

0
5

6
2

8
5

.0
5

$
        

2
8
5
.0

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-1
3

1
6

-0
5

5
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
2
2
.5

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-1
3

1
6

-0
5

5
1

2
6

6
5

.6
0

$
          

8
8
.1

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-1
3

1
6

-0
5

5
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

9
1
.3

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-1
5

1
6

-0
5

5
1

2
6

6
5

.6
0

$
          

1
5
6
.9

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-1
5

1
6

-0
5

5
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

1
6
0
.0

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-2
6

1
6

-0
5

5
1

9
0

5
5

.6
5

$
          

2
1
5
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-2
6

1
6

-0
5

5
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
2
3
8
.2

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
1

1
6

-0
5

5
1

1
2

1
8

6
.8

0
$

        
4
2
5
.0

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
1

1
6

-0
5

5
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
4
4
7
.6

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
1

1
6

-0
5

5
0

0
-

$
              

4
4
7
.6

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
2

1
6

-0
5

5
1

2
5

1
1

2
.4

0
$

        
5
6
0
.0

0
$
           

 
58



2
0

1
9

-0
3

-1
3

1
6

-0
5

5
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

6
1
3
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-1
3

1
6

-0
5

5
9

6
1

3
3

7
.5

0
$

        
9
5
0
.5

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-1
3

1
6

-0
5

5
2

6
2

6
8

.4
0

$
          

1
,0

1
8
.9

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
1

1
6

-0
5

5
1

2
6

6
5

.6
0

$
          

1
,0

8
4
.5

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
1

1
6

-0
5

5
1

2
6

6
5

.6
0

$
          

1
,1

5
0
.1

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
7

1
6

-0
5

5
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
,2

0
3
.1

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-2
6

1
6

-0
5

5
1

2
5

5
6

.2
0

$
          

1
,2

5
9
.3

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-0
7

1
6

-0
5

5
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
,3

1
2
.3

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-3
0

1
6

-0
5

5
3

2
6

6
8

8
0

.2
0

$
        

2
,1

9
2
.5

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-3
0

1
6

-0
5

5
1

5
1

3
6

.2
0

$
          

2
,2

2
8
.7

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
0

1
6

-0
6

6
1

6
1

3
7

.5
0

$
          

3
7
.5

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
6

1
6

-0
7

3
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
6

1
6

-0
7

3
4

6
1

1
5

0
.0

0
$

        
2
0
3
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
3

1
6

-0
7

3
1

1
7

6
3

1
5

.9
0

$
        

5
1
8
.9

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-1
9

1
6

-1
0

0
0

4
6

2
1

3
6

.8
0

$
        

1
3
6
.8

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
6

1
6

-1
0

0
0

1
6

0
6

4
3

2
.0

0
$

        
5
6
8
.8

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-2
7

1
6

-1
0

0
1

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

          
5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-2
7

1
6

-1
0

0
1

1
9

2
2

.0
5

$
          

7
5
.0

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-2
7

1
6

-1
0

0
1

0
9

0
.5

0
$

            
7
5
.5

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
7

1
6

-1
0

0
1

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

          
1
2
8
.5

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
7

1
6

-1
0

0
1

2
6

1
7

5
.0

0
$

          
2
0
3
.5

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
7

1
6

-1
0

0
1

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
          

2
2
6
.1

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
6

1
6

-1
0

0
2

1
5

0
5

3
.0

0
$

          
5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-1
6

1
6

-1
0

0
2

1
6

2
.7

0
$

            
5
5
.7

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-1
6

1
6

-1
0

0
2

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
          

7
8
.2

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
5

1
6

-1
0

0
2

3
0

6
8

1
.0

0
$

          
1
5
9
.2

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-1
4

1
6

-1
0

0
7

2
5

6
6

3
.7

5
$

          
6
3
.7

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
6

1
6

-1
0

0
8

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

          
5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
6

1
6

-1
0

0
8

4
6

1
1

5
0

.0
0

$
        

2
0
3
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-3
0

1
6

-1
0

0
9

1
6

6
4

3
.2

0
$

          
4
3
.2

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
3

1
6

-1
0

1
0

1
4

4
1

7
9

.5
0

$
        

1
7
9
.5

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
3

1
6

-1
0

1
0

1
1

1
7

.4
0

$
          

1
9
6
.9

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
3

1
6

-1
0

1
0

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
          

2
1
9
.4

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-2
0

1
6

-1
0

1
0

1
6

6
4

3
.2

0
$

          
2
6
2
.6

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-1
4

1
6

-1
0

1
1

1
0

0
6

2
5

5
.0

0
$

        
2
5
5
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
4

1
6

-1
0

1
4

1
6

0
5

0
.5

0
$

          
5
0
.5

0
$
             

 
59



2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
4

1
6

-1
0

1
4

9
6

1
3

1
9

.5
0

$
        

3
7
0
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
4

1
6

-1
0

1
4

2
0

6
2

6
6

0
.0

0
$

        
1
,0

3
0
.0

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
1

-2
3

1
6

-1
0

1
5

4
6

1
0

.1
2

$
          

1
0
.1

2
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
2

1
6

-1
0

1
5

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

          
6
3
.1

2
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
2

1
6

-1
0

1
5

1
6

1
3

7
.5

0
$

          
1
0
0
.6

2
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
3

1
6

-1
0

1
6

1
2

5
5

6
.2

0
$

          
5
6
.2

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
9

1
6

-1
0

1
9

1
5

0
5

3
.0

0
$

          
5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
9

1
6

-1
0

1
9

1
3

3
.1

5
$

            
5
6
.1

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
9

1
6

-1
0

1
9

1
5

1
7

.5
5

$
          

7
3
.7

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-3
1

1
6

-1
0

1
9

1
5

0
5

3
.0

0
$

          
1
2
6
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-3
1

1
6

-1
0

1
9

1
3

3
.1

5
$

            
1
2
9
.8

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-3
1

1
6

-1
0

1
9

1
5

6
9

2
.8

5
$

          
2
2
2
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-3
1

1
6

-1
0

1
9

2
1

0
3

2
.5

0
$

          
2
5
5
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
8

1
6

-1
0

2
0

1
7

1
1

1
8

.6
0

$
        

1
1
8
.6

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
2

1
6

-1
0

2
2

1
5

0
5

3
.0

0
$

          
5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
2

1
6

-1
0

2
2

1
3

3
.1

5
$

            
5
6
.1

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
2

1
6

-1
0

2
2

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
          

7
8
.7

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
8

1
6

-1
0

2
3

1
2

8
4

5
.0

0
$

          
4
5
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
8

1
6

-1
0

2
3

2
6

5
.1

0
$

            
5
0
.1

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
1

1
6

-1
0

2
4

1
3

3
7

4
.8

0
$

          
7
4
.8

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
1

1
6

-1
0

2
4

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
          

9
7
.3

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
6

1
6

-1
0

2
5

1
5

1
3

6
.2

0
$

          
3
6
.2

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-0
1

1
6

-1
0

2
5

1
5

0
3

6
.2

0
$

          
7
2
.4

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
1

1
6

-1
0

2
6

1
2

5
5

6
.2

0
$

          
5
6
.2

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-2
0

1
6

-1
0

2
7

1
7

1
1

1
8

.6
0

$
        

1
1
8
.6

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-2
7

1
6

-1
0

3
0

1
9

8
4

9
.0

5
$

          
4
9
.0

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-1
2

1
6

-1
0

3
1

1
5

0
5

3
.0

0
$

          
5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-1
2

1
6

-1
0

3
1

1
3

3
.1

5
$

            
5
6
.1

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-1
2

1
6

-1
0

3
1

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
          

7
8
.7

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-1
2

1
6

-1
0

3
1

1
5

1
7

.5
5

$
          

9
6
.2

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
0

1
6

-1
0

3
5

1
9

-
$

              
-

$
                 

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
6

1
6

-1
3

8
1

4
1

2
6

5
.0

0
$

        
2
6
5
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
6

1
6

-1
3

8
8

9
6

2
4

0
.3

0
$

        
5
0
5
.3

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
8

1
6

-1
4

1
6

0
5

3
.0

0
$

          
5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
8

1
6

-1
4

1
6

1
3

7
.5

0
$

          
9
0
.5

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
8

1
6

-1
4

1
9

2
2

.5
5

$
          

1
1
3
.0

5
$
           

 
60



2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
7

1
6

-2
0

4
1

8
1

8
1

.1
0

$
          

8
1
.1

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
7

1
6

-2
0

4
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
0
3
.6

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
2

1
6

-2
0

4
1

7
1

1
1

8
.6

0
$

        
2
2
2
.2

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
3

1
6

-2
0

4
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

2
7
5
.2

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
3

1
6

-2
0

4
9

6
1

3
3

7
.5

0
$

        
6
1
2
.7

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
3

1
6

-2
0

4
9

6
2

3
0

7
.8

0
$

        
9
2
0
.5

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
1

1
6

-2
0

4
1

3
6

6
3

6
7

.2
0

$
        

1
,2

8
7
.7

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-3
1

1
6

-2
0

4
2

8
2

6
7

6
1

.4
0

$
        

2
,0

4
9
.1

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-0
6

1
6

-2
1

5
0

5
6

-
$

              
-

$
                 

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-0
6

1
6

-2
1

5
1

2
5

1
1

0
.4

0
$

        
1
1
0
.4

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-1
4

1
6

-2
4

6
1

4
1

2
6

5
.0

0
$

        
2
6
5
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-1
8

1
6

-2
4

6
1

4
1

2
6

5
.0

0
$

        
5
3
0
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
5

1
6

-2
4

6
6

0
6

1
6

2
.0

0
$

        
6
9
2
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
8

-1
2

-1
9

1
6

-2
7

3
1

2
5

1
1

2
.4

0
$

        
1
1
2
.4

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
1

-0
2

1
6

-2
7

3
1

8
0

6
4

8
6

.0
0

$
        

5
9
8
.4

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
1

-2
9

1
6

-2
7

3
1

1
3

1
2

6
.0

0
$

        
7
2
4
.4

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-1
1

1
6

-2
7

3
1

4
1

2
6

5
.0

0
$

        
9
8
9
.4

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-1
1

1
6

-2
7

3
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
,0

1
1
.9

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-1
3

1
6

-2
7

3
1

2
5

1
6

8
.6

0
$

        
1
,1

8
0
.5

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-1
9

1
6

-2
7

3
1

4
1

2
6

5
.0

0
$

        
1
,4

4
5
.5

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-1
9

1
6

-2
7

3
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
,4

6
8
.1

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-1
3

1
6

-2
7

3
2

0
6

5
4

.0
0

$
          

1
,5

2
2
.1

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-1
3

1
6

-2
7

3
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
,5

7
5
.1

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
3

1
6

-2
7

3
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
,5

9
7
.6

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
3

1
6

-2
7

3
1

2
6

6
5

.6
0

$
          

1
,6

6
3
.2

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
3

1
6

-2
7

3
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

1
,6

6
6
.4

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
9

1
6

-2
7

3
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
,7

1
9
.4

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
9

1
6

-2
7

3
9

6
1

3
3

7
.5

0
$

        
2
,0

5
6
.9

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
9

1
6

-2
7

3
1

8
6

2
6

1
5

.6
0

$
        

2
,6

7
2
.5

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
9

1
6

-2
7

3
0

2
5

-
$

              
2
,6

7
2
.5

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
9

1
6

-2
7

3
1

2
5

8
4

.3
0

$
          

2
,7

5
6
.8

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
6

1
6

-2
7

3
1

2
5

1
1

2
.4

0
$

        
2
,8

6
9
.2

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-3
0

1
6

-2
7

3
1

1
5

1
1

5
.9

5
$

        
2
,9

8
5
.1

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-3
0

1
6

-2
7

3
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
3
,0

0
7
.7

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-1
3

1
6

-2
7

3
1

2
5

2
2

4
.8

0
$

        
3
,2

3
2
.5

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-1
1

1
6

-2
7

3
1

9
2

5
3

.0
0

$
          

3
,2

8
5
.5

0
$
        

 
61



2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
1

1
6

-2
8

1
1

1
3

B
5

6
.2

0
$

          
5
6
.2

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
1

1
6

-2
8

1
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
7
8
.7

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
6

1
6

-2
8

1
1

4
1

2
6

5
.0

0
$

        
3
4
3
.7

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
9

1
6

-2
8

1
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
3
6
6
.3

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
9

1
6

-2
8

1
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

4
1
9
.3

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
9

1
6

-2
8

1
9

6
1

3
3

7
.5

0
$

        
7
5
6
.8

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
9

1
6

-2
8

1
1

0
6

2
3

4
2

.0
0

$
        

1
,0

9
8
.8

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
9

1
6

-2
8

1
1

6
5

1
2

.3
5

$
          

1
,1

1
1
.1

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
3

1
6

-2
8

1
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
,1

3
3
.7

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
3

1
6

-2
8

1
1

2
6

6
5

.6
0

$
          

1
,1

9
9
.3

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
3

1
6

-2
8

1
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

1
,2

0
2
.4

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
4

1
6

-2
8

1
1

4
5

2
1

2
.0

0
$

        
1
,4

1
4
.4

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
4

1
6

-2
8

1
1

1
1

7
.4

0
$

          
1
,4

3
1
.8

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
0

1
6

-2
8

1
1

4
1

2
6

5
.0

0
$

        
1
,6

9
6
.8

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
6

1
6

-2
8

1
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
,7

4
9
.8

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
6

1
6

-2
8

1
2

6
1

7
5

.0
0

$
          

1
,8

2
4
.8

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
6

1
6

-2
8

1
1

6
5

1
2

.3
5

$
          

1
,8

3
7
.2

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
6

1
6

-2
8

1
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
,8

5
9
.7

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-3
0

1
6

-2
8

1
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
,9

1
2
.7

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-3
0

1
6

-2
8

1
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

1
,9

1
5
.9

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
2

1
6

-2
8

1
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
          

2
,0

0
8
.7

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
2

1
6

-2
8

1
2

1
0

3
2

.5
0

$
          

2
,0

4
1
.2

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
2

1
6

-2
8

1
1

9
2

9
0

.1
0

$
          

2
,1

3
1
.3

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
2

1
6

-2
8

1
1

4
6

.3
0

$
            

2
,1

3
7
.6

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
2

1
6

-2
8

1
1

4
4

1
7

9
.5

0
$

        
2
,3

1
7
.1

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
2

1
6

-2
8

1
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
2
,3

3
9
.7

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
5

1
6

-2
8

1
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
2
,3

6
2
.2

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
5

1
6

-2
8

1
1

2
6

6
5

.6
0

$
          

2
,4

2
7
.8

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
5

1
6

-2
8

1
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

2
,4

3
1
.0

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
8

1
6

-2
8

1
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
          

2
,5

2
3
.8

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
8

1
6

-2
8

1
1

1
0

1
6

.2
5

$
          

2
,5

4
0
.1

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
8

1
6

-2
8

1
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
          

2
,6

3
2
.9

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
8

1
6

-2
8

1
2

1
0

3
2

.5
0

$
          

2
,6

6
5
.4

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
9

1
6

-2
8

1
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
          

2
,7

5
8
.3

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
9

1
6

-2
8

1
1

1
0

1
6

.2
5

$
          

2
,7

7
4
.5

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
1

1
6

-2
8

1
1

1
3

A
6

3
.0

0
$

          
2
,8

3
7
.5

5
$
        

 
62



2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
1

1
6

-2
8

1
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
2
,8

6
0
.1

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
1

1
6

-2
8

1
1

4
5

2
1

2
.0

0
$

        
3
,0

7
2
.1

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
1

1
6

-2
8

1
1

1
1

7
.4

0
$

          
3
,0

8
9
.5

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
1

1
6

-2
8

1
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
3
,1

1
2
.0

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
1

1
6

-2
8

1
1

1
3

B
2

5
.9

5
$

          
3
,1

3
8
.0

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
5

1
6

-2
8

1
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
          

3
,2

3
0
.8

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
5

1
6

-2
8

1
2

1
0

3
2

.5
0

$
          

3
,2

6
3
.3

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
5

1
6

-2
8

1
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

3
,3

1
6
.3

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
5

1
6

-2
8

1
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

3
,3

1
9
.5

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
9

1
6

-2
8

1
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

3
,3

7
2
.5

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
9

1
6

-2
8

1
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

3
,3

7
5
.6

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
9

1
6

-2
8

1
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
3
,3

9
8
.2

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-2
9

1
6

-2
8

1
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

3
,4

5
1
.2

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-2
9

1
6

-2
8

1
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
3
,4

7
3
.7

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
8

1
6

-2
8

1
4

4
2

6
1

,1
9

3
.4

0
$

    
4
,6

6
7
.1

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
1

-0
3

1
6

-2
8

5
1

3
8

6
3

7
2

.6
0

$
        

3
7
2
.6

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
3

1
6

-2
8

5
1

2
6

6
5

.6
0

$
          

4
3
8
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
3

1
6

-2
8

5
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

4
4
1
.3

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
2

1
6

-2
8

5
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
          

5
3
4
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
2

1
6

-2
8

5
2

1
0

3
2

.5
0

$
          

5
6
6
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
6

1
6

-2
8

5
1

9
0

5
5

.6
5

$
          

6
2
2
.3

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
6

1
6

-2
8

5
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

6
7
5
.3

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
6

1
6

-2
8

5
7

6
1

2
6

2
.5

0
$

        
9
3
7
.8

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-2
6

1
6

-2
8

5
1

9
0

5
5

.6
5

$
          

9
9
3
.5

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
3

1
6

-2
8

5
2

0
0

6
5

4
0

.0
0

$
        

1
,5

3
3
.5

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-0
6

1
6

-2
8

6
0

5
0

-
$

              
-

$
                 

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-0
6

1
6

-2
8

6
0

3
-

$
              

-
$
                 

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-0
6

1
6

-2
8

6
0

4
-

$
              

-
$
                 

2
0

1
9

-0
1

-0
4

1
6

-2
9

0
3

1
0

6
8

3
7

.0
0

$
        

8
3
7
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
1

-1
1

1
6

-2
9

0
4

2
9

6
1

,1
5

8
.3

0
$

    
1
,9

9
5
.3

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
1

1
6

-2
9

0
1

3
1

1
2

0
.2

0
$

        
2
,1

1
5
.5

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
1

1
6

-2
9

0
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
2
,1

3
8
.0

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
1

1
6

-2
9

0
1

1
1

7
.4

0
$

          
2
,1

5
5
.4

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-3
0

1
6

-2
9

0
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
          

2
,2

4
8
.3

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-3
0

1
6

-2
9

0
1

1
0

1
6

.2
5

$
          

2
,2

6
4
.5

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
1

1
6

-2
9

0
1

7
1

1
1

8
.6

0
$

        
2
,3

8
3
.1

5
$
        

 
63



2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
3

1
6

-2
9

0
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

2
,4

3
6
.1

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
3

1
6

-2
9

0
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

2
,4

3
9
.3

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
3

1
6

-2
9

0
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
2
,4

6
1
.8

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
3

1
6

-2
9

0
1

5
1

7
.5

5
$

          
2
,4

7
9
.4

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
5

1
6

-2
9

0
1

3
1

1
2

0
.2

0
$

        
2
,5

9
9
.6

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
5

1
6

-2
9

0
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
2
,6

2
2
.1

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
5

1
6

-2
9

0
1

1
1

7
.4

0
$

          
2
,6

3
9
.5

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
7

1
6

-2
9

0
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

2
,6

9
2
.5

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
7

1
6

-2
9

0
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

2
,6

9
5
.7

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
7

1
6

-2
9

0
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
2
,7

1
8
.2

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
7

1
6

-2
9

0
1

5
1

7
.5

5
$

          
2
,7

3
5
.8

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
7

1
6

-2
9

0
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

2
,7

8
8
.8

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
7

1
6

-2
9

0
9

6
1

3
3

7
.5

0
$

        
3
,1

2
6
.3

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
7

1
6

-2
9

0
1

4
6

2
4

7
8

.8
0

$
        

3
,6

0
5
.1

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-0
7

1
6

-2
9

0
1

3
1

1
2

0
.2

0
$

        
3
,7

2
5
.3

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-0
7

1
6

-2
9

0
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
3
,7

4
7
.8

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-0
7

1
6

-2
9

0
1

1
1

7
.4

0
$

          
3
,7

6
5
.2

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-0
2

1
6

-2
9

0
3

2
7

6
8

8
2

.9
0

$
        

4
,6

4
8
.1

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-0
3

1
6

-2
9

0
3

8
0

6
1

,0
2

6
.0

0
$

    
5
,6

7
4
.1

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
3

1
6

-2
9

8
1

2
5

5
6

.2
0

$
          

5
6
.2

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
4

1
6

-3
5

6
1

4
1

2
6

5
.0

0
$

        
2
6
5
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-1
2

1
6

-3
5

9
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
3

1
6

-3
5

9
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
0
6
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
3

1
6

-3
5

9
2

6
1

7
5

.0
0

$
          

1
8
1
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-0
1

1
6

-3
5

9
3

0
6

8
1

.0
0

$
          

2
6
2
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
5

1
6

-3
9

0
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
5

1
6

-3
9

0
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

5
6
.1

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
5

1
6

-3
9

0
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
7
8
.7

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
0

1
6

-3
9

0
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
3
1
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
0

1
6

-3
9

0
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

1
3
4
.8

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
0

1
6

-3
9

0
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
5
7
.4

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-2
7

1
6

-3
9

2
1

9
2

5
9

.8
5

$
          

5
9
.8

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
9

1
6

-3
9

2
1

3
0

6
3

5
1

.0
0

$
        

4
1
0
.8

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-1
3

1
6

-3
9

4
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-1
3

1
6

-3
9

4
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

5
6
.1

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-1
3

1
6

-3
9

4
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
7
8
.7

0
$
             

 
64



2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
3

1
6

-3
9

6
1

3
1

1
2

0
.2

0
$

        
1
2
0
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
3

1
6

-3
9

6
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
4
2
.7

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
3

1
6

-3
9

6
1

1
1

7
.4

0
$

          
1
6
0
.1

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
3

1
6

-3
9

6
1

8
1

8
1

.1
0

$
          

2
4
1
.2

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
3

1
6

-3
9

6
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
2
6
3
.8

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
9

1
6

-4
0

7
1

7
1

1
1

8
.6

0
$

        
1
1
8
.6

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
1

1
6

-4
0

7
1

3
1

1
2

0
.2

0
$

        
2
3
8
.8

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
5

1
6

-4
0

7
1

7
1

1
1

8
.6

0
$

        
3
5
7
.4

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
8

1
6

-4
0

7
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

4
1
0
.4

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
8

1
6

-4
0

7
1

6
1

3
7

.5
0

$
          

4
4
7
.9

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
8

1
6

-4
0

7
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
4
7
0
.4

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
7

1
6

-4
0

7
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
2
3
.4

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
7

1
6

-4
0

7
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
5
4
6
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-0
7

1
6

-4
0

7
1

1
5

6
3

1
0

.5
0

$
        

8
5
6
.5

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
6

1
6

-4
1

6
1

4
1

2
6

5
.0

0
$

        
2
6
5
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
2

1
6

-4
1

6
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

3
1
8
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
2

1
6

-4
1

6
6

6
1

1
1

2
.5

0
$

        
4
3
0
.5

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
2

1
6

-4
1

6
2

6
6

7
0

.2
0

$
          

5
0
0
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
0

1
6

-4
2

0
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
          

9
2
.8

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
3

1
6

-4
2

0
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
          

1
8
5
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
3

1
6

-4
2

0
2

1
0

3
2

.5
0

$
          

2
1
8
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
4

1
6

-4
2

0
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
          

3
1
1
.0

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
4

1
6

-4
2

0
1

1
0

1
6

.2
5

$
          

3
2
7
.3

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
6

1
6

-4
2

0
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
          

4
2
0
.1

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
6

1
6

-4
2

0
2

1
0

3
2

.5
0

$
          

4
5
2
.6

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
8

1
6

-4
2

0
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
          

5
4
5
.5

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
8

1
6

-4
2

0
2

1
0

3
2

.5
0

$
          

5
7
8
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
1

-2
9

1
6

-4
2

5
1

2
5

1
1

2
.4

0
$

        
1
1
2
.4

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-1
9

1
6

-4
2

5
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
6
5
.4

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-1
9

1
6

-4
2

5
6

6
1

3
3

7
.5

0
$

        
5
0
2
.9

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-1
9

1
6

-4
2

5
5

6
2

1
7

1
.0

0
$

        
6
7
3
.9

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
5

1
6

-4
2

5
1

9
0

5
5

.6
5

$
          

7
2
9
.5

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-0
8

1
6

-4
2

5
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

7
8
2
.5

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-2
0

1
6

-4
2

5
1

5
2

3
6

.2
0

$
          

8
1
8
.7

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-0
1

1
6

-4
2

5
1

0
0

6
2

7
0

.0
0

$
        

1
,0

8
8
.7

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-1
3

1
6

-4
2

5
1

7
5

6
4

7
2

.5
0

$
        

1
,5

6
1
.2

5
$
        

 
65



2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
5

1
6

-4
2

5
1

7
0

6
4

5
9

.0
0

$
        

2
,0

2
0
.2

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
2

1
6

-4
2

7
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
2

1
6

-4
2

7
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
7
5
.5

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
5

1
6

-4
2

7
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
2
8
.5

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
5

1
6

-4
2

7
1

4
6

.3
0

$
            

1
3
4
.8

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
5

1
6

-4
2

7
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

1
3
8
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-0
2

1
6

-4
2

7
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
9
1
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-0
2

1
6

-4
2

7
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

1
9
4
.1

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-0
2

1
6

-4
2

7
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
2
1
6
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
6

1
6

-4
3

5
1

3
1

1
2

0
.2

0
$

        
1
2
0
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
6

1
6

-4
3

5
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
4
2
.7

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
6

1
6

-4
3

5
1

1
1

7
.4

0
$

          
1
6
0
.1

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
8

1
6

-4
3

5
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

2
1
3
.1

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
8

1
6

-4
3

5
8

6
1

3
0

0
.0

0
$

        
5
1
3
.1

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
2

1
6

-4
3

5
2

5
5

6
6

8
8

.5
0

$
        

1
,2

0
1
.6

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
2

1
6

-4
3

5
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
,2

5
4
.6

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
4

1
6

-4
4

2
1

9
7

4
0

.1
5

$
          

4
0
.1

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
4

1
6

-4
4

2
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
6
2
.7

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
5

1
6

-4
4

2
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
1
5
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
5

1
6

-4
4

2
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
3
8
.2

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
7

1
6

-4
5

4
1

7
1

1
1

8
.6

0
$

        
1
1
8
.6

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
0

1
6

-4
5

8
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
0

1
6

-4
5

8
1

6
1

3
7

.5
0

$
          

9
0
.5

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
0

1
6

-4
5

8
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
1
3
.0

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
0

1
6

-4
5

8
1

2
8

4
4

.2
5

$
          

1
5
7
.3

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-0
2

1
6

-4
6

5
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-0
2

1
6

-4
6

5
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

5
6
.1

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-2
6

1
6

-4
6

5
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
0
9
.1

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-2
6

1
6

-4
6

5
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

1
1
2
.3

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-2
6

1
6

-4
6

5
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
3
4
.8

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-1
5

1
6

-4
7

4
1

4
4

1
7

9
.5

0
$

        
1
7
9
.5

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-1
5

1
6

-4
7

4
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
2
0
2
.0

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
6

1
6

-4
7

4
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

2
5
5
.0

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
6

1
6

-4
7

4
1

6
1

3
7

.5
0

$
          

2
9
2
.5

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
6

1
6

-4
7

4
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
3
1
5
.1

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
8

1
6

-4
7

4
1

4
1

2
6

5
.0

0
$

        
5
8
0
.1

0
$
           

 
66



2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
8

1
6

-4
7

4
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
6
0
2
.6

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-0
4

1
6

-4
7

5
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-0
4

1
6

-4
7

5
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

5
6
.1

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-0
4

1
6

-4
7

5
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
7
8
.7

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-2
7

1
6

-4
7

5
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
3
1
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
3

1
6

-4
7

5
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
5
4
.2

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
3

1
6

-4
7

5
1

2
6

6
5

.6
0

$
          

2
1
9
.8

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
3

1
6

-4
7

5
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

2
2
3
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
5

1
6

-4
7

5
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

2
7
6
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
5

1
6

-4
7

5
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

2
7
9
.1

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
5

1
6

-4
7

5
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
3
0
1
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
5

1
6

-4
7

5
1

5
1

3
6

.2
0

$
          

3
3
7
.9

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
8

1
6

-4
7

5
0

1
2

-
$

              
3
3
7
.9

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
5

1
6

-4
7

5
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

3
9
0
.9

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
5

1
6

-4
7

5
9

6
1

3
3

7
.5

0
$

        
7
2
8
.4

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
5

1
6

-4
7

5
1

2
6

2
4

2
0

.4
0

$
        

1
,1

4
8
.8

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-1
6

1
6

-4
7

5
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
,2

0
1
.8

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-1
6

1
6

-4
7

5
1

5
1

3
6

.2
0

$
          

1
,2

3
8
.0

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-1
6

1
6

-4
7

5
2

3
6

.3
0

$
            

1
,2

4
4
.3

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-2
7

1
6

-4
7

5
1

2
8

5
6

.1
5

$
          

1
,3

0
0
.4

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-2
7

1
6

-4
7

5
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
,3

2
3
.0

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
8

1
6

-4
7

5
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
,3

4
5
.5

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
8

1
6

-4
7

5
1

2
6

6
5

.6
0

$
          

1
,4

1
1
.1

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
8

1
6

-4
7

5
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

1
,4

1
4
.3

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-0
3

1
6

-4
7

5
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
,4

6
7
.3

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-0
3

1
6

-4
7

5
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

1
,4

7
0
.4

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-0
3

1
6

-4
7

5
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
,4

9
3
.0

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-0
3

1
6

-4
7

5
1

5
1

7
.5

5
$

          
1
,5

1
0
.5

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
5

1
6

-4
8

2
5

0
6

1
3

5
.0

0
$

        
1
3
5
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
6

1
6

-4
8

3
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
6

1
6

-4
8

3
7

6
1

2
6

2
.5

0
$

        
3
1
5
.5

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
7

1
6

-4
8

3
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

3
6
8
.5

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-1
8

1
6

-4
8

3
1

6
3

6
4

4
0

.1
0

$
        

8
0
8
.6

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-2
2

1
6

-4
8

3
4

0
6

1
0

8
.0

0
$

        
9
1
6
.6

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
1

-1
4

1
6

-4
8

7
1

4
7

6
3

9
6

.9
0

$
        

3
9
6
.9

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
9

1
6

-4
9

3
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

 
67



2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
9

1
6

-4
9

3
5

6
1

1
8

7
.5

0
$

        
2
4
0
.5

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-2
8

1
6

-4
9

5
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-2
8

1
6

-4
9

5
9

6
1

3
3

7
.5

0
$

        
3
9
0
.5

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-2
8

1
6

-4
9

5
2

7
6

2
9

2
3

.4
0

$
        

1
,3

1
3
.9

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
5

1
6

-4
9

5
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
,3

6
6
.9

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
5

1
6

-4
9

5
9

6
1

3
3

7
.5

0
$

        
1
,7

0
4
.4

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
5

1
6

-4
9

5
1

6
2

3
4

.2
0

$
          

1
,7

3
8
.6

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
1

1
6

-4
9

5
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
,7

9
1
.6

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-3
0

1
6

-4
9

5
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
          

1
,8

8
4
.4

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-3
0

1
6

-4
9

5
1

1
0

1
6

.2
5

$
          

1
,9

0
0
.7

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
1

1
6

-4
9

5
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
,9

5
3
.7

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
1

1
6

-4
9

5
2

1
9

3
1

3
.3

0
$

        
2
,2

6
7
.0

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
1

1
6

-4
9

5
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
2
,2

8
9
.5

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
7

1
6

-4
9

5
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

2
,3

4
2
.5

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
7

1
6

-4
9

5
9

6
1

3
3

7
.5

0
$

        
2
,6

8
0
.0

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
7

1
6

-4
9

5
1

6
2

3
4

.2
0

$
          

2
,7

1
4
.2

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-3
0

1
6

-4
9

5
1

2
1

6
3

2
6

.7
0

$
        

3
,0

4
0
.9

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-0
7

1
6

-4
9

5
4

3
6

1
1

6
.1

0
$

        
3
,1

5
7
.0

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
8

1
6

-5
2

4
2

6
1

7
5

.0
0

$
          

7
5
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
0

1
6

-5
2

4
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
2
8
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
0

1
6

-5
2

4
1

6
1

7
5

.0
0

$
          

2
0
3
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
0

1
6

-5
2

4
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
2
2
5
.5

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
8

1
6

-5
3

5
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
8

1
6

-5
3

5
3

6
1

1
1

2
.5

0
$

        
1
6
5
.5

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
3

1
6

-5
5

0
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
3

1
6

-5
5

0
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

5
6
.1

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
3

1
6

-5
5

0
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
7
8
.7

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
3

1
6

-5
5

9
1

3
1

1
2

0
.2

0
$

        
1
2
0
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
3

1
6

-5
5

9
1

1
1

7
.4

0
$

          
1
3
7
.6

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
1

-2
5

1
6

-5
6

0
1

5
6

6
4

2
1

.2
0

$
        

4
2
1
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
4

1
6

-5
6

0
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

4
7
4
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
4

1
6

-5
6

0
1

4
6

.3
0

$
            

4
8
0
.5

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
4

1
6

-5
6

0
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

4
8
3
.6

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-3
0

1
6

-5
6

0
6

2
6

1
6

7
.4

0
$

        
6
5
1
.0

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
8

1
6

-5
7

3
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
          

9
2
.8

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
8

1
6

-5
7

3
1

1
0

1
6

.2
5

$
          

1
0
9
.1

0
$
           

 
68



2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
0

1
6

-5
9

7
1

8
1

8
1

.1
0

$
          

8
1
.1

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
4

1
6

-5
9

7
1

3
1

1
2

0
.2

0
$

        
2
0
1
.3

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
4

1
6

-5
9

7
1

1
1

7
.4

0
$

          
2
1
8
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
4

1
6

-5
9

7
0

3
1

-
$

              
2
1
8
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
1

1
6

-6
0

3
0

2
5

-
$

              
-

$
                 

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
7

1
6

-6
2

6
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
7

1
6

-6
2

6
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
7
5
.5

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
1

1
6

-6
2

6
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
2
8
.5

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
1

1
6

-6
2

6
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

1
3
1
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
1

1
6

-6
2

6
1

1
1

7
.4

0
$

          
1
4
9
.1

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-3
1

1
6

-6
2

6
1

0
9

6
2

9
4

.3
0

$
        

4
4
3
.4

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
1

1
6

-6
4

7
1

3
1

1
2

0
.2

0
$

        
1
2
0
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
1

1
6

-6
4

7
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
4
2
.7

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
1

1
6

-6
4

7
1

1
1

7
.4

0
$

          
1
6
0
.1

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
4

1
6

-6
4

7
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
8
2
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
4

1
6

-6
4

7
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

2
3
5
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-2
5

1
6

-6
4

7
1

1
7

1
3

3
.0

5
$

        
3
6
8
.7

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-2
5

1
6

-6
4

7
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
3
9
1
.3

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
7

1
6

-6
5

1
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
7

1
6

-6
5

1
9

6
1

3
3

7
.5

0
$

        
3
9
0
.5

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
7

1
6

-6
5

1
6

6
2

2
0

5
.2

0
$

        
5
9
5
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
7

1
6

-6
5

1
3

6
5

3
7

.0
5

$
          

6
3
2
.7

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-0
4

1
6

-6
5

1
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

6
8
5
.7

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-0
4

1
6

-6
5

1
2

6
1

7
5

.0
0

$
          

7
6
0
.7

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-0
4

1
6

-6
5

1
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
7
8
3
.3

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
5

1
6

-6
5

1
5

0
0

6
1

,3
5

0
.0

0
$

    
2
,1

3
3
.3

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-2
7

1
6

-6
6

4
1

4
6

3
7

.8
0

$
          

3
7
.8

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
5

1
6

-6
6

4
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

9
0
.8

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
5

1
6

-6
6

4
3

6
1

1
1

2
.5

0
$

        
2
0
3
.3

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
5

1
6

-6
6

4
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
2
2
5
.8

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
4

1
6

-6
6

4
1

8
1

8
1

.1
0

$
          

3
0
6
.9

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-1
7

1
6

-6
6

4
1

8
5

6
4

9
9

.5
0

$
        

8
0
6
.4

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-0
3

1
6

-6
6

4
1

4
1

2
6

5
.0

0
$

        
1
,0

7
1
.4

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-1
2

1
6

-6
7

9
8

2
6

2
2

1
.4

0
$

        
2
2
1
.4

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-1
1

1
6

-6
7

9
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

2
7
4
.4

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-1
1

1
6

-6
7

9
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
2
9
6
.9

5
$
           

 
69



2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
7

1
6

-6
8

2
1

3
1

1
2

0
.2

0
$

        
1
2
0
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
7

1
6

-6
8

2
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
4
2
.7

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
7

1
6

-6
8

2
1

1
1

7
.4

0
$

          
1
6
0
.1

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-0
4

1
6

-6
9

8
1

4
1

2
6

5
.0

0
$

        
2
6
5
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-0
4

1
6

-6
9

8
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
2
8
7
.5

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
2

1
6

-6
9

8
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

3
4
0
.5

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
8

1
6

-6
9

8
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

3
9
3
.5

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
8

1
6

-6
9

8
4

6
1

1
5

0
.0

0
$

        
5
4
3
.5

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-1
3

1
6

-6
9

8
1

0
1

6
2

7
2

.7
0

$
        

8
1
6
.2

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
1

-2
2

1
6

-7
0

8
3

0
6

7
5

.9
0

$
          

7
5
.9

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
1

-2
2

1
6

-7
0

8
1

1
3

A
6

0
.0

0
$

          
1
3
5
.9

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
2

1
6

-7
0

8
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
8
8
.9

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
2

1
6

-7
0

8
9

6
1

3
3

7
.5

0
$

        
5
2
6
.4

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
2

1
6

-7
0

8
8

6
2

2
7

3
.6

0
$

        
8
0
0
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
2

1
6

-7
0

8
6

1
6

1
6

4
.7

0
$

        
9
6
4
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
6

1
6

-7
2

0
2

5
6

1
8

5
.7

0
$

        
1
8
5
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
6

1
6

-7
2

0
2

1
0

3
2

.5
0

$
          

2
1
8
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
1

-2
9

1
6

-7
2

6
1

1
6

1
9

8
.6

5
$

        
1
9
8
.6

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
1

-2
9

1
6

-7
2

6
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
2
2
1
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
0

1
6

-7
3

0
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
0

1
6

-7
3

0
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

5
6
.1

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
0

1
6

-7
3

0
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
7
8
.7

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
7

1
6

-7
3

0
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
3
1
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
1

1
6

-7
3

0
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
8
4
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
1

1
6

-7
3

0
9

6
1

3
3

7
.5

0
$

        
5
2
2
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
1

1
6

-7
3

0
1

6
2

3
4

.2
0

$
          

5
5
6
.4

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
1

1
6

-7
3

0
1

2
8

2
3

.1
7

$
          

5
7
9
.5

7
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
5

1
6

-7
3

4
2

9
0

1
1

1
.3

0
$

        
1
1
1
.3

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
5

1
6

-7
3

4
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
3
3
.8

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
9

1
6

-7
3

4
1

2
5

5
6

.2
0

$
          

1
9
0
.0

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
5

1
6

-7
3

4
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
          

2
8
2
.9

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
5

1
6

-7
3

4
2

1
0

3
2

.5
0

$
          

3
1
5
.4

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
0

1
6

-7
3

4
1

3
1

1
2

0
.2

0
$

        
4
3
5
.6

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
0

1
6

-7
3

4
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
4
5
8
.1

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
0

1
6

-7
3

4
1

1
1

7
.4

0
$

          
4
7
5
.5

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-0
7

1
6

-7
3

4
1

0
7

6
2

8
8

.9
0

$
        

7
6
4
.4

5
$
           

 
70



2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
0

1
6

-7
3

9
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
0

1
6

-7
3

9
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

5
6
.1

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
0

1
6

-7
3

9
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
7
8
.7

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-0
9

1
6

-7
4

4
1

9
2

9
0

.1
0

$
          

9
0
.1

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
0

1
6

-7
4

5
1

1
3

A
6

3
.0

0
$

          
6
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
0

1
6

-7
4

5
1

1
3

B
-

$
              

6
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
0

1
6

-7
4

5
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
8
5
.5

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-0
3

1
6

-7
4

5
1

0
3

6
2

7
8

.1
0

$
        

3
6
3
.6

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
0

1
6

-7
5

6
1

4
1

2
6

5
.0

0
$

        
2
6
5
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
0

1
6

-7
5

6
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

3
1
8
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
0

1
6

-7
5

6
9

6
1

3
3

7
.5

0
$

        
6
5
5
.5

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
0

1
6

-7
5

6
5

6
2

1
7

1
.0

0
$

        
8
2
6
.5

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
6

1
6

-7
5

6
3

7
1

6
1

,0
0

1
.7

0
$

    
1
,8

2
8
.2

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
8

1
6

-7
5

7
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
8

1
6

-7
5

7
1

6
1

3
7

.5
0

$
          

9
0
.5

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-2
2

1
6

-7
5

7
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
4
3
.5

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-2
2

1
6

-7
5

7
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
6
6
.0

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
1

-2
9

1
6

-7
5

8
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
1

-2
9

1
6

-7
5

8
2

6
5

2
4

.7
0

$
          

7
7
.7

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-2
1

1
6

-7
5

8
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
3
0
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-2
1

1
6

-7
5

8
9

6
1

3
3

7
.5

0
$

        
4
6
8
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-2
1

1
6

-7
5

8
1

5
6

2
5

1
3

.0
0

$
        

9
8
1
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
2

1
6

-7
5

8
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
,0

3
4
.2

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
2

1
6

-7
5

8
8

6
1

3
0

0
.0

0
$

        
1
,3

3
4
.2

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
2

1
6

-7
5

8
1

2
5

2
8

.1
0

$
          

1
,3

6
2
.3

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
9

1
6

-7
5

8
1

4
1

2
6

5
.0

0
$

        
1
,6

2
7
.3

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
9

1
6

-7
5

8
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
,6

4
9
.8

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
6

1
6

-7
5

8
1

1
9

1
5

6
.6

5
$

        
1
,8

0
6
.5

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
6

1
6

-7
5

8
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
,8

5
9
.5

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
6

1
6

-7
5

8
1

2
5

5
6

.2
0

$
          

1
,9

1
5
.7

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
1

1
6

-7
5

8
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
,9

6
8
.7

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
1

1
6

-7
5

8
2

6
1

7
5

.0
0

$
          

2
,0

4
3
.7

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
6

1
6

-7
5

8
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

2
,0

9
6
.7

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
6

1
6

-7
5

8
3

6
1

1
1

2
.5

0
$

        
2
,2

0
9
.2

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
3

1
6

-7
5

8
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
2
,2

3
1
.7

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
3

1
6

-7
5

8
1

3
5

1
3

8
.8

0
$

        
2
,3

7
0
.5

5
$
        

 
71



2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
3

1
6

-7
5

8
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

2
,4

2
3
.5

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
3

1
6

-7
5

8
2

6
1

7
5

.0
0

$
          

2
,4

9
8
.5

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-2
2

1
6

-7
5

8
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

2
,5

5
1
.5

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-2
2

1
6

-7
5

8
2

6
5

.4
0

$
            

2
,5

5
6
.9

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-0
1

1
6

-7
5

8
1

0
9

6
2

9
4

.3
0

$
        

2
,8

5
1
.2

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
5

1
6

-7
5

8
1

2
8

5
3

.0
0

$
          

2
,9

0
4
.2

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
8

1
6

-7
5

8
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

2
,9

5
7
.2

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
4

1
6

-7
6

0
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
0

1
6

-7
6

0
4

0
6

1
0

8
.0

0
$

        
1
6
1
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
8

1
6

-7
6

2
1

3
1

1
2

0
.2

0
$

        
1
2
0
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
9

1
6

-7
6

2
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
7
3
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
9

1
6

-7
6

2
4

6
1

1
5

0
.0

0
$

        
3
2
3
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-1
3

1
6

-7
7

8
8

2
6

2
2

1
.4

0
$

        
2
2
1
.4

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
2

1
6

-7
8

4
1

7
1

1
1

8
.6

0
$

        
1
1
8
.6

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
6

1
6

-7
9

3
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
6

1
6

-7
9

3
1

6
1

3
7

.5
0

$
          

9
0
.5

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
6

1
6

-7
9

3
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
1
3
.0

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
6

1
6

-7
9

3
1

4
1

2
6

5
.0

0
$

        
3
7
8
.0

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
6

1
6

-7
9

3
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
4
0
0
.6

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-2
9

1
6

-7
9

3
0

1
8

-
$

              
4
0
0
.6

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
7

1
6

-7
9

5
1

3
1

1
2

0
.2

0
$

        
1
2
0
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
3

1
6

-7
9

8
1

4
1

2
6

5
.0

0
$

        
2
6
5
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
3

1
6

-7
9

8
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
2
8
7
.5

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
6

1
6

-7
9

8
1

4
1

2
6

5
.0

0
$

        
5
5
2
.5

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
6

1
6

-7
9

8
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
5
7
5
.1

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
0

1
6

-8
0

3
1

2
5

1
0

8
.6

5
$

        
1
0
8
.6

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
8

1
6

-8
1

0
1

2
6

6
5

.6
0

$
          

6
5
.6

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
9

1
6

-8
1

0
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
1
8
.6

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
9

1
6

-8
1

0
9

6
1

3
3

7
.5

0
$

        
4
5
6
.1

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
2

1
6

-8
1

0
2

7
2

6
7

3
4

.4
0

$
        

1
,1

9
0
.5

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
1

-0
2

1
6

-8
1

5
9

8
6

2
6

4
.6

0
$

        
2
6
4
.6

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
6

1
6

-8
1

5
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

3
1
7
.6

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
6

1
6

-8
1

5
4

6
1

1
5

0
.0

0
$

        
4
6
7
.6

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
7

1
6

-8
1

8
1

3
1

1
2

0
.2

0
$

        
1
2
0
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
7

1
6

-8
1

8
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
4
2
.7

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
7

1
6

-8
1

8
1

1
1

7
.4

0
$

          
1
6
0
.1

5
$
           

 
72



2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
8

1
6

-8
1

8
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

2
1
3
.1

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
8

1
6

-8
1

8
2

6
1

7
5

.0
0

$
          

2
8
8
.1

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
8

1
6

-8
1

8
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
3
1
0
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
7

1
6

-8
2

9
1

2
5

5
6

.2
0

$
          

5
6
.2

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
4

1
6

-8
2

9
1

8
1

8
1

.1
0

$
          

1
3
7
.3

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
4

1
6

-8
2

9
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
5
9
.8

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
4

1
6

-8
2

9
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

2
1
2
.8

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
4

1
6

-8
2

9
1

1
6

1
4

1
2

.5
0

$
        

6
2
5
.3

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
2

1
6

-8
2

9
1

3
6

6
3

6
7

.2
0

$
        

9
9
2
.5

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
3

1
6

-8
3

1
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
2
2
.5

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
3

1
6

-8
3

1
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

7
5
.5

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
3

1
6

-8
3

1
5

6
1

1
8

7
.5

0
$

        
2
6
3
.0

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
3

1
6

-8
3

1
1

6
5

1
2

.3
5

$
          

2
7
5
.4

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-3
0

1
6

-8
3

1
1

4
5

2
1

2
.0

0
$

        
4
8
7
.4

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-3
0

1
6

-8
3

1
1

1
1

7
.4

0
$

          
5
0
4
.8

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-3
0

1
6

-8
3

1
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
5
2
7
.3

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-0
1

1
6

-8
3

1
5

0
6

1
3

5
.0

0
$

        
6
6
2
.3

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-1
6

1
6

-8
3

1
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

7
1
5
.3

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
3

1
6

-8
3

8
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
3

1
6

-8
3

8
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

5
6
.1

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
3

1
6

-8
3

8
1

4
6

.3
0

$
            

6
2
.4

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
9

1
6

-8
3

8
1

8
3

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
1
5
.4

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-1
2

1
6

-8
3

8
1

1
6

1
9

8
.6

5
$

        
3
1
4
.1

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-1
2

1
6

-8
3

8
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
3
3
6
.6

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-1
2

1
6

-8
3

8
1

5
1

3
6

.2
0

$
          

3
7
2
.8

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-2
8

1
6

-8
4

0
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-2
8

1
6

-8
4

0
4

6
1

1
5

0
.0

0
$

        
2
0
3
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-2
8

1
6

-8
4

0
1

6
5

1
2

.3
5

$
          

2
1
5
.3

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-2
8

1
6

-8
4

0
4

6
1

0
.8

0
$

          
2
2
6
.1

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
8

1
6

-8
4

0
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

2
7
9
.1

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
8

1
6

-8
4

0
5

6
1

1
8

7
.5

0
$

        
4
6
6
.6

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
8

1
6

-8
4

0
7

0
6

1
8

9
.0

0
$

        
6
5
5
.6

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
9

1
6

-8
4

0
1

3
1

1
2

0
.2

0
$

        
7
7
5
.8

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
5

1
6

-8
4

0
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

8
2
8
.8

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
5

1
6

-8
4

0
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
8
5
1
.4

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-2
8

1
6

-8
4

0
6

0
6

1
6

2
.0

0
$

        
1
,0

1
3
.4

0
$
        

 
73



2
0

1
9

-1
0

-3
1

1
6

-8
4

0
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
,0

6
6
.4

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-3
1

1
6

-8
4

0
1

6
1

3
7

.5
0

$
          

1
,1

0
3
.9

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
0

1
6

-8
4

0
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
,1

5
6
.9

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
0

1
6

-8
4

0
9

6
1

3
3

7
.5

0
$

        
1
,4

9
4
.4

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
0

1
6

-8
4

0
4

1
6

2
1

,4
0

2
.2

0
$

    
2
,8

9
6
.6

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
0

1
6

-8
4

0
1

0
6

3
2

7
7

.0
0

$
        

3
,1

7
3
.6

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
0

1
6

-8
4

0
0

6
3

3
2

.5
0

$
          

3
,2

0
6
.1

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-0
5

1
6

-8
4

0
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

3
,2

5
9
.1

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-0
5

1
6

-8
4

0
7

6
1

2
6

2
.5

0
$

        
3
,5

2
1
.6

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
7

1
6

-8
4

0
2

2
8

6
6

1
5

.6
0

$
        

4
,1

3
7
.2

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
4

1
6

-8
5

1
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
4

1
6

-8
5

1
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

5
6
.1

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
4

1
6

-8
5

1
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
7
8
.7

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
7

1
6

-8
5

1
1

7
4

6
2

.4
5

$
          

1
4
1
.1

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
7

1
6

-8
5

1
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
6
3
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-0
3

1
6

-8
5

1
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

2
1
6
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-0
3

1
6

-8
5

1
9

6
1

3
3

7
.5

0
$

        
5
5
4
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-0
3

1
6

-8
5

1
1

6
2

3
4

.2
0

$
          

5
8
8
.4

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-2
1

1
6

-8
5

1
4

0
6

1
0

8
.0

0
$

        
6
9
6
.4

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-2
0

1
6

-8
5

1
2

2
3

6
6

0
2

.1
0

$
        

1
,2

9
8
.5

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
6

1
6

-8
5

2
4

5
6

1
2

1
.5

0
$

        
1
2
1
.5

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
0

1
6

-8
5

6
1

3
1

1
2

0
.2

0
$

        
1
2
0
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
0

1
6

-8
5

7
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
0

1
6

-8
5

7
6

6
1

2
2

5
.0

0
$

        
2
7
8
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
8

1
6

-8
5

9
1

3
1

1
2

0
.2

0
$

        
1
2
0
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
8

1
6

-8
6

2
1

4
1

2
6

5
.0

0
$

        
2
6
5
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
8

1
6

-8
6

2
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
2
8
7
.5

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
5

1
6

-8
6

2
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
          

3
8
0
.4

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
5

1
6

-8
6

2
2

1
0

3
2

.5
0

$
          

4
1
2
.9

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
6

1
6

-8
7

3
1

3
1

1
2

0
.2

0
$

        
1
2
0
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
6

1
6

-8
7

3
1

1
1

7
.4

0
$

          
1
3
7
.6

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
7

1
6

-8
7

3
1

7
1

1
1

8
.6

0
$

        
2
5
6
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
5

1
6

-8
7

3
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
          

3
4
9
.0

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
5

1
6

-8
7

3
2

1
0

3
2

.5
0

$
          

3
8
1
.5

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
4

1
6

-8
7

3
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

4
3
4
.5

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
4

1
6

-8
7

3
1

4
6

.3
0

$
            

4
4
0
.8

5
$
           

 
74



2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
4

1
6

-8
7

3
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
4
6
3
.4

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
4

1
6

-8
7

3
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
1
6
.4

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
4

1
6

-8
7

3
5

6
1

1
8

7
.5

0
$

        
7
0
3
.9

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
4

1
6

-8
7

3
1

6
2

3
4

.2
0

$
          

7
3
8
.1

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
2

1
6

-8
7

3
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

7
9
1
.1

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
2

1
6

-8
7

3
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

7
9
4
.2

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
3

1
6

-8
7

3
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
          

8
8
7
.1

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
3

1
6

-8
7

3
2

1
0

3
2

.5
0

$
          

9
1
9
.6

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
4

1
6

-8
7

3
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

9
7
2
.6

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
4

1
6

-8
7

3
1

6
1

3
7

.5
0

$
          

1
,0

1
0
.1

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
4

1
6

-8
7

4
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
4

1
6

-8
7

4
2

6
1

7
5

.0
0

$
          

1
2
8
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-0
1

1
6

-8
7

8
1

6
0

6
4

3
2

.0
0

$
        

4
3
2
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-1
3

1
6

-8
7

8
1

2
5

1
1

2
.4

0
$

        
5
4
4
.4

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-1
4

1
6

-8
7

8
1

2
5

5
6

.2
0

$
          

6
0
0
.6

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-2
6

1
6

-8
7

8
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

6
5
3
.6

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-2
6

1
6

-8
7

8
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

6
5
6
.7

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-2
6

1
6

-8
7

8
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
6
7
9
.3

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-2
6

1
6

-8
7

8
1

4
6

.3
0

$
            

6
8
5
.6

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
6

1
6

-8
7

8
3

5
6

2
7

8
.5

5
$

        
9
6
4
.1

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
6

1
6

-8
7

8
4

1
0

6
5

.0
0

$
          

1
,0

2
9
.1

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-1
3

1
6

-8
7

8
1

8
1

8
1

.1
0

$
          

1
,1

1
0
.2

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-1
6

1
6

-8
7

8
1

4
1

2
5

5
.0

0
$

        
1
,3

6
5
.2

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-1
7

1
6

-8
7

8
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
          

1
,4

5
8
.1

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-1
7

1
6

-8
7

8
1

1
0

1
6

.2
5

$
          

1
,4

7
4
.3

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
1

1
6

-8
7

8
2

5
6

1
8

5
.7

0
$

        
1
,6

6
0
.0

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
1

1
6

-8
7

8
2

1
0

3
2

.5
0

$
          

1
,6

9
2
.5

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
1

1
6

-8
7

8
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
,7

4
5
.5

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
1

1
6

-8
7

8
9

6
1

3
3

7
.5

0
$

        
2
,0

8
3
.0

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
1

1
6

-8
7

8
1

8
6

2
6

1
5

.6
0

$
        

2
,6

9
8
.6

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
8

1
6

-8
7

8
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
          

2
,7

9
1
.5

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
8

1
6

-8
7

8
2

1
0

3
2

.5
0

$
          

2
,8

2
4
.0

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
7

1
6

-8
7

8
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

2
,8

7
7
.0

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
7

1
6

-8
7

8
2

6
1

7
5

.0
0

$
          

2
,9

5
2
.0

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
7

1
6

-8
7

8
1

1
2

A
1

4
0

.1
0

$
        

3
,0

9
2
.1

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
7

1
6

-8
7

8
1

1
2

B
5

6
.2

0
$

          
3
,1

4
8
.3

0
$
        

 
75



2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
7

1
6

-8
7

8
1

1
0

1
6

.2
5

$
          

3
,1

6
4
.5

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
3

1
6

-8
7

8
2

5
1

7
2

.4
0

$
          

3
,2

3
6
.9

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-0
3

1
6

-8
7

8
1

9
9

6
5

3
7

.3
0

$
        

3
,7

7
4
.2

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-0
2

1
6

-8
7

8
5

0
8

6
1

,3
7

1
.6

0
$

    
5
,1

4
5
.8

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
3

1
6

-8
7

8
1

2
8

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
,1

9
8
.8

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
3

1
6

-8
7

8
5

6
1

3
.5

0
$

          
5
,2

1
2
.3

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
9

1
6

-8
8

0
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
9

1
6

-8
8

0
1

4
6

.3
0

$
            

5
9
.3

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
9

1
6

-8
8

0
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

6
2
.4

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
8

1
6

-8
8

0
1

3
1

1
2

0
.2

0
$

        
1
8
2
.6

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
8

1
6

-8
8

0
1

1
1

7
.4

0
$

          
2
0
0
.0

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
1

-2
2

1
6

-8
8

7
1

5
0

3
7

.5
0

$
          

3
7
.5

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-1
1

1
6

-8
8

7
1

5
0

5
2

.0
0

$
          

8
9
.5

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
1

1
6

-8
8

7
1

3
1

1
1

6
.0

0
$

        
2
0
5
.5

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
1

1
6

-8
8

7
1

1
1

7
.0

0
$

          
2
2
2
.5

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
3

1
6

-8
8

7
1

5
0

3
0

.0
0

$
          

2
5
2
.5

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
4

1
6

-8
8

7
1

9
6

4
8

.0
7

$
          

3
0
0
.5

7
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-2
2

1
6

-8
8

7
2

7
7

6
7

0
6

.3
5

$
        

1
,0

0
6
.9

2
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
0

1
6

-8
8

8
1

7
1

1
1

8
.6

0
$

        
1
1
8
.6

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
3

1
6

-8
8

8
1

7
1

1
1

8
.6

0
$

        
2
3
7
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-0
4

1
6

-8
8

8
3

3
6

8
9

.1
0

$
          

3
2
6
.3

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
3

1
6

-8
8

9
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
3

1
6

-8
8

9
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

5
6
.1

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
4

1
6

-8
8

9
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
0
9
.1

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
4

1
6

-8
8

9
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

1
1
2
.3

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
8

1
6

-8
9

0
0

5
0

-
$

              
-

$
                 

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
8

1
6

-8
9

0
0

3
-

$
              

-
$
                 

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
9

1
6

-8
9

1
1

4
4

1
7

9
.5

0
$

        
1
7
9
.5

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
9

1
6

-8
9

1
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
2
0
2
.0

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
9

1
6

-8
9

1
1

1
1

7
.4

0
$

          
2
1
9
.4

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
8

1
6

-8
9

1
1

3
1

1
2

0
.2

0
$

        
3
3
9
.6

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
8

1
6

-8
9

1
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
3
6
2
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
8

1
6

-8
9

1
1

1
1

7
.4

0
$

          
3
7
9
.6

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
4

1
6

-8
9

1
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
          

4
7
2
.4

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
4

1
6

-8
9

1
1

1
0

1
6

.2
5

$
          

4
8
8
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
4

1
6

-8
9

1
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
4
1
.7

0
$
           

 
76



2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
4

1
6

-8
9

1
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

5
4
4
.8

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
4

1
6

-8
9

1
1

4
6

.3
0

$
            

5
5
1
.1

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-0
5

1
6

-8
9

1
1

9
1

5
9

.8
5

$
          

6
1
1
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
2

1
6

-8
9

4
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
2

1
6

-8
9

4
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

5
6
.1

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
2

1
6

-8
9

4
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
7
8
.7

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-0
5

1
6

-8
9

4
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
3
1
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-0
5

1
6

-8
9

4
3

6
1

1
1

2
.5

0
$

        
2
4
4
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-0
5

1
6

-8
9

4
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
2
6
6
.7

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-1
8

1
6

-8
9

9
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-1
8

1
6

-8
9

9
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
7
5
.5

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-2
8

1
6

-8
9

9
2

3
6

6
2

.1
0

$
          

1
3
7
.6

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
2

1
6

-9
0

1
1

5
0

-
$

              
-

$
                 

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
2

1
6

-9
0

1
1

4
6

.3
0

$
            

6
.3

0
$
               

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-2
7

1
6

-9
0

2
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-2
7

1
6

-9
0

2
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

5
6
.1

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-0
5

1
6

-9
0

9
5

4
6

1
4

5
.8

0
$

        
1
4
5
.8

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-1
6

1
6

-9
1

0
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-1
6

1
6

-9
1

0
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
7
5
.5

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-3
0

1
6

-9
1

0
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
2
8
.5

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-3
0

1
6

-9
1

0
3

6
1

1
1

2
.5

0
$

        
2
4
1
.0

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-1
8

1
6

-9
1

1
3

2
6

8
6

.4
0

$
          

8
6
.4

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-1
8

1
6

-9
1

1
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
3
9
.4

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-1
8

1
6

-9
1

1
9

6
1

3
3

7
.5

0
$

        
4
7
6
.9

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-1
8

1
6

-9
1

1
8

6
2

2
7

3
.6

0
$

        
7
5
0
.5

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
2

1
6

-9
1

1
1

4
1

2
6

5
.0

0
$

        
1
,0

1
5
.5

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
2

1
6

-9
1

1
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
,0

3
8
.0

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
7

1
6

-9
1

1
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
,0

9
1
.0

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
7

1
6

-9
1

1
2

6
1

7
5

.0
0

$
          

1
,1

6
6
.0

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-1
1

1
6

-9
1

1
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
,1

8
8
.6

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-1
1

1
6

-9
1

1
1

1
2

A
9

3
.4

0
$

          
1
,2

8
2
.0

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-2
0

1
6

-9
1

1
5

1
6

1
3

7
.7

0
$

        
1
,4

1
9
.7

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
5

1
6

-9
1

1
1

2
5

8
4

.3
0

$
          

1
,5

0
4
.0

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
8

1
6

-9
1

7
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
8

1
6

-9
1

7
1

5
1

7
.5

5
$

          
7
0
.5

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
6

1
6

-9
1

7
1

7
1

1
1

8
.6

0
$

        
1
8
9
.1

5
$
           

 
77



2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
9

1
6

-9
1

7
1

4
1

2
6

5
.0

0
$

        
4
5
4
.1

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-2
9

1
6

-9
1

7
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
4
7
6
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-3
1

1
6

-9
1

7
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
2
9
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-3
1

1
6

-9
1

7
8

6
1

3
0

0
.0

0
$

        
8
2
9
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-3
1

1
6

-9
1

7
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
8
5
2
.2

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-0
8

1
6

-9
1

7
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

9
0
5
.2

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-0
8

1
6

-9
1

7
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
9
2
7
.8

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-1
5

1
6

-9
1

7
3

3
6

8
9

.1
0

$
          

1
,0

1
6
.9

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-1
6

1
6

-9
1

7
2

1
1

6
5

6
9

.7
0

$
        

1
,5

8
6
.6

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
1

-0
5

1
6

-9
2

1
2

6
6

6
7

1
8

.2
0

$
        

7
1
8
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-2
9

1
6

-9
2

1
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

7
7
1
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-2
9

1
6

-9
2

1
6

6
1

2
2

5
.0

0
$

        
9
9
6
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
0

1
6

-9
2

8
1

2
5

2
8

.1
0

$
          

2
8
.1

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-0
3

1
6

-9
2

8
1

2
6

6
5

.6
0

$
          

9
3
.7

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-0
3

1
6

-9
2

8
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

9
6
.8

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-0
3

1
6

-9
2

8
2

2
6

5
9

.4
0

$
          

1
5
6
.2

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
9

1
6

-9
2

8
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

2
0
9
.2

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
9

1
6

-9
2

8
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
2
3
1
.8

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-2
6

1
6

-9
2

8
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

2
8
4
.8

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-0
3

1
6

-9
2

8
2

9
1

1
1

9
.7

0
$

        
4
0
4
.5

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-0
3

1
6

-9
2

8
1

2
5

8
4

.3
0

$
          

4
8
8
.8

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-1
2

1
6

-9
2

8
2

3
5

6
6

3
4

.5
0

$
        

1
,1

2
3
.3

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-2
3

1
6

-9
2

8
1

2
5

2
8

.1
0

$
          

1
,1

5
1
.4

0
$
        

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

1
8

1
6

-9
2

8
1

5
0

5
0

.5
0

$
          

1
,2

0
1
.9

0
$
        

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

1
8

1
6

-9
2

8
1

9
2

1
.5

0
$

          
1
,2

2
3
.4

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
7

1
6

-9
2

9
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
7

1
6

-9
2

9
9

6
1

3
3

7
.5

0
$

        
3
9
0
.5

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
7

1
6

-9
2

9
2

6
5

2
4

.7
0

$
          

4
1
5
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
7

1
6

-9
3

0
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
7

1
6

-9
3

0
1

6
1

3
7

.5
0

$
          

9
0
.5

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
7

1
6

-9
3

0
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
1
3
.0

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
7

1
6

-9
3

0
1

6
5

1
2

.3
5

$
          

1
2
5
.4

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-0
7

1
6

-9
3

0
1

7
6

4
4

.9
0

$
          

1
7
0
.3

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
3

1
6

-9
3

2
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
          

9
2
.8

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-0
3

1
6

-9
3

2
2

1
0

3
2

.5
0

$
          

1
2
5
.3

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-0
9

1
6

-9
3

2
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
7
8
.3

5
$
           

 
78



2
0

1
9

-0
8

-0
9

1
6

-9
3

2
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

1
8
1
.5

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-1
3

1
6

-9
3

2
0

9
8

-
$

              
1
8
1
.5

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
0

-2
8

1
6

-9
3

2
1

2
5

2
8

.1
0

$
          

2
0
9
.6

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-2
0

1
6

-9
3

2
1

9
2

9
0

.1
0

$
          

2
9
9
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
4

1
6

-9
3

3
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
          

9
2
.8

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
4

1
6

-9
3

3
1

1
0

1
6

.2
5

$
          

1
0
9
.1

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-3
0

1
6

-9
3

3
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
6
2
.1

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-3
0

1
6

-9
3

3
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

1
6
5
.2

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-3
0

1
6

-9
3

3
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
8
7
.8

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
1

1
6

-9
4

1
1

2
9

6
3

4
8

.3
0

$
        

3
4
8
.3

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
1

1
6

-9
4

4
1

8
1

8
1

.1
0

$
          

8
1
.1

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
1

1
6

-9
4

4
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
0
3
.6

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-3
0

1
6

-9
4

4
1

7
1

1
1

8
.6

0
$

        
2
2
2
.2

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
9

1
6

-9
4

4
1

3
1

1
2

0
.2

0
$

        
3
4
2
.4

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
9

1
6

-9
4

5
1

3
1

1
2

0
.2

0
$

        
1
2
0
.2

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
9

1
6

-9
4

5
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
4
2
.7

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
9

1
6

-9
4

5
1

1
1

7
.4

0
$

          
1
6
0
.1

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
1

-3
1

1
6

-9
4

6
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
1

-3
1

1
6

-9
4

6
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
7
5
.5

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
6

1
6

-9
4

6
1

7
1

1
1

8
.6

0
$

        
1
9
4
.1

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
6

1
6

-9
4

6
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

2
4
7
.1

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
6

1
6

-9
4

6
9

6
1

3
3

7
.5

0
$

        
5
8
4
.6

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
6

1
6

-9
4

6
1

6
2

3
4

.2
0

$
          

6
1
8
.8

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-1
9

1
6

-9
4

8
2

0
0

6
5

4
0

.0
0

$
        

5
4
0
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
7

1
6

-9
4

8
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
9
3
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
7

1
6

-9
4

8
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

5
9
6
.1

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
7

1
6

-9
4

8
1

5
1

7
.5

5
$

          
6
1
3
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-2
0

1
6

-9
4

8
9

5
9

6
2

,5
8

9
.3

0
$

    
3
,2

0
3
.0

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-3
0

1
6

-9
5

0
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-3
0

1
6

-9
5

0
7

6
1

2
6

2
.5

0
$

        
3
1
5
.5

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-0
6

1
6

-9
5

4
1

2
6

6
5

.6
0

$
          

6
5
.6

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-0
6

1
6

-9
5

4
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

6
8
.7

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-1
9

1
6

-9
5

5
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
1

-2
8

1
6

-9
5

9
1

5
0

5
2

.0
0

$
          

5
2
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
1

-2
8

1
6

-9
5

9
1

5
1

7
.5

5
$

          
6
9
.5

5
$
             

2
0

1
8

-1
2

-0
1

1
6

-9
6

1
1

5
0

5
1

.3
0

$
          

5
1
.3

0
$
             

 
79



2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
5

1
6

-9
6

1
1

2
6

6
5

.6
0

$
          

1
1
6
.9

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
5

1
6

-9
6

1
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
3
9
.4

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
5

1
6

-9
6

1
1

5
1

3
6

.2
0

$
          

1
7
5
.6

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-3
0

1
6

-9
6

1
1

3
1

1
2

0
.2

0
$

        
2
9
5
.8

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-3
0

1
6

-9
6

1
1

1
1

7
.4

0
$

          
3
1
3
.2

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
2

1
6

-9
6

1
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

3
6
6
.2

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
2

1
6

-9
6

1
1

6
1

3
7

.5
0

$
          

4
0
3
.7

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
2

1
6

-9
6

1
1

9
1

0
.5

8
$

          
4
1
4
.3

3
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
6

1
6

-9
6

1
3

8
6

1
0

2
.6

0
$

        
5
1
6
.9

3
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
8

1
6

-9
6

2
1

4
7

6
3

9
6

.9
0

$
        

3
9
6
.9

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
1

-0
8

1
6

-9
6

3
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
2
2
.5

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
1

-0
8

1
6

-9
6

3
4

6
1

0
.8

0
$

          
3
3
.3

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
8

1
6

-9
6

4
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-2
8

1
6

-9
6

4
3

6
1

1
1

2
.5

0
$

        
1
6
5
.5

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
0

1
6

-9
6

7
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
0

1
6

-9
6

7
1

6
1

3
7

.5
0

$
          

9
0
.5

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
5

1
6

-9
6

9
1

1
5

1
1

5
.9

5
$

        
1
1
5
.9

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
5

1
6

-9
6

9
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
3
8
.5

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
2

1
6

-9
6

9
1

1
0

6
2

9
7

.0
0

$
        

4
3
5
.5

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-0
8

1
6

-9
7

3
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-0
8

1
6

-9
7

3
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

5
6
.1

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-2
2

1
6

-9
7

3
1

5
1

3
6

.2
0

$
          

9
2
.3

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-2
2

1
6

-9
7

3
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
1
4
.9

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
6

1
6

-9
7

3
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
6
7
.9

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
2

-1
6

1
6

-9
7

3
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
9
0
.4

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
9

1
6

-9
7

5
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
9

1
6

-9
7

5
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
7
5
.5

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
9

1
6

-9
7

5
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
2
8
.5

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
6

-1
9

1
6

-9
7

5
5

6
1

1
8

7
.5

0
$

        
3
1
6
.0

5
$
           

1
9

0
0

-0
5

-1
9

1
6

-9
7

6
1

1
2

A
1

4
0

.1
0

$
        

1
4
0
.1

0
$
           

1
9

0
0

-0
5

-1
9

1
6

-9
7

6
1

1
2

B
2

8
.1

0
$

          
1
6
8
.2

0
$
           

1
9

0
0

-0
5

-1
9

1
6

-9
7

6
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
9
0
.7

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-2
1

1
6

-9
7

6
1

1
9

1
5

6
.6

5
$

        
3
4
7
.4

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
2

-2
1

1
6

-9
7

6
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
3
6
9
.9

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
6

1
6

-9
7

6
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

4
2
2
.9

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
6

1
6

-9
7

6
9

6
1

3
3

7
.5

0
$

        
7
6
0
.4

5
$
           

 
80



2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
6

1
6

-9
7

6
3

6
2

1
0

2
.6

0
$

        
8
6
3
.0

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-1
5

1
6

-9
7

6
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

9
1
6
.0

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-1
5

1
6

-9
7

6
1

6
1

3
7

.5
0

$
          

9
5
3
.5

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-1
5

1
6

-9
7

6
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
9
7
6
.1

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-3
1

1
6

-9
7

6
1

4
1

2
6

5
.0

0
$

        
1
,2

4
1
.1

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
4

1
6

-9
7

6
1

9
0

5
5

.6
5

$
          

1
,2

9
6
.7

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
2

1
6

-9
7

6
2

5
1

7
2

.4
0

$
          

1
,3

6
9
.1

5
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
2

1
6

-9
7

6
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
,3

9
1
.7

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-2
2

1
6

-9
7

6
5

2
6

1
4

0
.4

0
$

        
1
,5

3
2
.1

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
8

-2
3

1
6

-9
7

6
1

0
4

6
2

8
0

.8
0

$
        

1
,8

1
2
.9

0
$
        

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
6

1
6

-9
8

4
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
6

1
6

-9
8

4
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

5
6
.1

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-0
6

1
6

-9
8

4
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
7
8
.7

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
1

1
6

-9
8

4
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
3
1
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
8

1
6

-9
8

6
1

6
6

4
0

.5
0

$
          

4
0
.5

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
8

1
6

-9
8

6
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

9
3
.5

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
1

-1
4

1
6

-9
8

8
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
1

-1
4

1
6

-9
8

8
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
7
5
.5

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
0

1
6

-9
8

8
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
2
8
.5

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-1
0

1
6

-9
8

8
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

1
3
1
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-1
2

1
6

-9
8

8
1

6
8

6
4

5
3

.6
0

$
        

5
8
5
.3

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
8

1
6

-9
8

9
1

4
1

2
6

5
.0

0
$

        
2
6
5
.0

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-0
8

1
6

-9
8

9
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
2
8
7
.5

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
2

1
6

-9
8

9
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

3
4
0
.5

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
2

1
6

-9
8

9
1

6
1

3
7

.5
0

$
          

3
7
8
.0

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-0
2

1
6

-9
8

9
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
4
0
0
.6

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-1
0

1
6

-9
9

0
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
          

9
2
.8

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-1
0

1
6

-9
9

0
3

1
0

4
8

.7
5

$
          

1
4
1
.6

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
1

1
6

-9
9

0
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
          

2
3
4
.4

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
1

1
6

-9
9

0
1

1
0

1
6

.2
5

$
          

2
5
0
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
8

1
6

-9
9

0
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
          

3
4
3
.5

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
8

1
6

-9
9

0
1

1
0

1
6

.2
5

$
          

3
5
9
.8

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
8

1
6

-9
9

0
1

5
6

9
2

.8
5

$
          

4
5
2
.6

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
3

-2
8

1
6

-9
9

0
2

1
0

3
2

.5
0

$
          

4
8
5
.1

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
7

1
6

-9
9

0
1

2
8

4
4

.2
5

$
          

5
2
9
.4

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
7

1
6

-9
9

0
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
5
5
1
.9

5
$
           

 
81



2
0

1
9

-0
4

-1
7

1
6

-9
9

0
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

6
0
4
.9

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-0
9

1
6

-9
9

0
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

6
5
7
.9

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-0
9

1
6

-9
9

0
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

6
6
1
.1

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
9

-0
9

1
6

-9
9

0
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
6
8
3
.6

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
6

1
6

-9
9

1
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

5
3
.0

0
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
4

-2
6

1
6

-9
9

1
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
7
5
.5

5
$
             

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
0

1
6

-9
9

1
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

1
2
8
.5

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
0

1
6

-9
9

1
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

1
3
1
.7

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
0

1
6

-9
9

1
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
1
5
4
.2

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
7

1
6

-9
9

1
1

5
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

2
0
7
.2

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
7

1
6

-9
9

1
1

3
3

.1
5

$
            

2
1
0
.4

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
7

1
6

-9
9

1
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
2
3
2
.9

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
5

-1
7

1
6

-9
9

1
1

6
5

1
2

.3
5

$
          

2
4
5
.3

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-0
9

1
6

-9
9

1
1

6
0

5
3

.0
0

$
          

2
9
8
.3

0
$
           

2
0

1
9

-0
7

-0
9

1
6

-9
9

1
1

9
2

2
.5

5
$

          
3
2
0
.8

5
$
           

2
0

1
9

-1
1

-2
2

1
6

-9
9

1
5

9
6

1
5

9
.3

0
$

        
4
8
0
.1

5
$
           

9
6

,6
0

4
.6

2
$

  

 
82



 
83



 
84



 
85



FORWARDED ON BEHALF OF DALE CHRAPKO 
 

Synopsis 

Across much of the north-half of the province, spring snow melt is delayed in the wake of several recent 
snowfalls and unseasonably cold temperatures.  During the early morning hours of April 2nd, many 
stations across the north-half of the province saw temperatures dip below -25 degrees C. 

Long range forecasts are predicting a gradual warming trend over the next two weeks, with the 
south-half of the province warming, sooner than the north-half.   Generally, north of Red Deer 
temperatures are expected to struggle towards near normal by mid-April.  For the entire month of April, 
Environment Canada is predicting that there is 90% chance temperatures will be colder than normal 
(map 1). 

If the forecasts are correct and temperatures remain near to below normal for a few weeks, it’s likely 
that snow packs across the north-half of the province will linger in fields until at least late 
April.  However, long range forecasts are not always correct and Alberta’s weather is often full of 
surprises. 

Given recent memory this may seem unusual to see snows linger so long.  However, this occurs 
relatively often.  For Grande Prairie, looking back as far as 1961 snow packs have persisted into early 
May approximately 10 times in the past.  For the same period, in the Edmonton area, snows have 
persisted on 6 occasions, beyond April 25th. 

Snow pack development (map 2 and map 3) 
Snow pack water equivalent (SWE) describes the depth of water contained in the current snow pack if it 
was to be melted (map 2).  As of March 31st, south of Drumheller, most of the agricultural areas across 
the province were largely snow free.  North of this, snow packs increase rapidly with areas around 
Edmonton having between 80 to 90 mm SWE.  The deepest snowpack’s are located through the 
extreme southern Peace Region were upwards of 200 mm of SWE exists.  This is means that many of 
these areas will have over one meter of snow covering the landscape. 

Compared to the long term normal (map 3) this year’s snow packs currently range from near normal 
across the east-half of the province to above normal west of Highway 2.   Across the extreme southern 
Peace region, snow packs are estimated to be this deep less than once in 12 years. 

Note that the above normal snowpack’s shown across parts of the southern region on map 3, reflect a 
recent snow storm and the fact that even a small amount of snow cover at this time of year is relatively 
infrequent. 

Perspective 

Ideally a relatively slow melt at this time of year is desirable to prevent localized flooding in areas with 
significant snowpack’s.  As a result cooler than normal forecast temperatures may well be desirable over 
a sudden warm spell that brings above normal temperatures and extremely rapid melt.  This is 
particularly true across the southern Peace Region and through parts of the North West.  However this is 
tempered by the need to complete last year’s harvest as wet fall weather left some fields 
unharvested.   A return to at least near normal weather in early May will help to speed access to land 
and allow farming operations to continue in a timely fashion.  

 
Ralph Wright 
Agrometerolgy Applications and Modelling Unit 
780-446-6831 

 
86



 
87



 
88



 
89



FORWARDED ON BEHALF OF DALE CHRAPKO 
 
 
Synopsis 

On March 28th, the province began experiencing a period of cold weather that has persisted through the 
first two week of April.  On April 2nd and 3rd, temperatures dipped to near record lows with many areas 
across the north half of the province, recording temperatures in the -25 to -30 degree Celsius range.   

As a result, snow packs have been slow to melt, delaying spring runoff by at least two weeks. Currently 
many areas along the foothills and throughout much of the southern Peace Region have snow packs that 
are estimated to be at one in 12 to 25 year highs, for this time of year.   

Over the coming days, warmer weather is forecast, which will result in rapid snowmelt.  If these 
temperatures persist, the areas in the southern the Peace Region, with the deepest snows, should be 
largely snow free by the end of the first week in May.   

15-day temperature trends (map 1) 

The start of April was unusually cold across the entire province (Map 1).  A large area extending from 
Provost to Fort McMurray has seen a start to April, this cold, less than once in 50-years.  The same is 
also true for those areas extending through the extreme southern Peace Region and all along the 
foothills, down as far south as Pincher Creek. 

Snow pack persistence (map 2 and map 3) 

Snow pack water equivalent (SWE) describes the depth of water contained in a snow pack if it was to be 
melted (map 2).   

As of April 15th, south of Drumheller, most of the agricultural areas across the province were largely 
snow free.  North of this, snow packs increase rapidly with the deepest snowpack’s located through the 
extreme southern Peace Region were upwards of 200 mm of SWE exists.   

Snow packs currently are near normal across the extreme northern Peace Region and the lower one 
third of the province.  Throughout the Northeast snow packs are close to 1 in 6 year highs, grading to at 
least one in 12 to 25 year highs throughout much of the west-half of the province and throughout the 
southern Peace Region.   

Perspective 

Province wide, the 14-day forecast calls for temperatures reaching into the mid-teens next Monday and 
Tuesday, and then moderating to near normal (8 to 14 degree range).  If this occurs, for those areas with 
less than 100 mm of SWE, snow in open areas should largely be melted by the end of next week (April 
24th).  If conditions remain favorable, fields will start drying following that. 

Through the extreme southern Peace Region, were there is upwards of 200 mm of water frozen in the 
snow packs, the melt will take longer.  Current estimates suggest snows should be retreating from open 
areas by the end of the first week in May, providing at least near normal temperatures prevail. 

Near Grande Prairie the longest a snow pack has persisted (looking back as far as 1961) is May 10th, 
2002.  At this time SWE peaked at 170 mm and appreciable melt did not occur until the beginning of the 
last week in April.  An additional 20 cm of snow fell during first week of May delaying the melt which 
was well under way. On May 13th the temperature soared to 22 degrees Celsius. 

 
90



Between 1961 and 2019, the southern Peace region has seen 10 years with snows persisting into the 
first week in May.  Six of these years occurred during a 20- year period between 1963 and 1982.  It is 
estimated that the deepest snowpack occurred in 1974 where SWE near Grande Prairie reached just 
over 270 mm.  These snows had largely retreated from open areas on or about  May 5th 1974.   

 
Ralph Wright 
Agrometerolgy Applications and Modelling Unit 
780-446-6831 
 
 
  

 
91



 
  

 
92



 
  

 
93



 

 
94



FORWARDED ON BEHALF OF DALE CHRAPKO 
 
 
This morning AFSC asked me to give them an update on conditions.  It is for this reason and also given 
the warmer than expected weather (> 15c for several days) that I have put together a revised snowmelt 
update. 
 
Map 1 remaining snow packs as of April 19.   

• At 15C we can melt about 25 mm of snow water per day.  At 10C this drops to about 15 mm.     
• Through the extreme southern Peace region we expect it to be about one week before the snow 

retreats from open areas, provided the weather forecast is correct. 
• Most fields in agricultural areas should be largely snow free within the next few days. 

Map 2 snow packs relative to normal as of April 19 
• For most areas where snow is still persisting, the situation is somewhat unusual, but by no 

means unprecedented. 

Map 3 soil moisture reserves as of April 19.   
• Note, for those areas under snow cover, this map does not represent the true spring soil 

moisture reserves 
• Some below average reserves are found throughout the south-half of the province.  However, 

the wet season in this area is typically May and June.  
• Wet soil conditions are likely throughout much of the southern Peace region and for many areas 

west of Highway 2 extending from Grande prairie, at least down as far south as Red Deer. 

Map 4 365 day precipitation accumulations relative to normal.   
• Some persistent dry areas in the south 
• Persistent wet areas, through the southern Peace region and  along the foothills, extending 

eastward well into the North West region.  
 
 
 
Ralph Wright 
Agrometerolgy Applications and Modelling Unit 
780-446-6831 
  

 
95



 
96



 
97



 
98



 

 
99



2020 
Alberta Agriculture Hall of Fame 
Nomination Form 

Entry Deadline: May 15, 2020 

 
100



 Alberta Agriculture Hall of Fame Nomination 

The Alberta Agriculture Hall of Fame was created to recognize outstanding individuals who have made significant 
contributions to the agriculture and food industry, and to the development and sustainability of rural life in Alberta. 
Agriculture and Forestry inducts up to three individuals at each awards ceremony. For further information on the 
program please contact susan.lacombe@gov.ab.ca or 780-968-6557 (dial 310-0000 for a toll-free connection). 

Who is eligible? 

Who can nominate an 
individual to the Alberta 
Agriculture Hall of Fame? 

Who sits on the Selection 
Panel? 

Send nominations to: 

Forms can be obtained from: 

Deadline: 

Individuals who have demonstrated leadership in farm, rural or commodity 
organizations, or in the food industry, are eligible candidates for the Alberta 
Agriculture Hall of Fame. Leadership must have been demonstrated over 
many years at the provincial level, and the candidate must have made a 
significant province wide impact on the industry as a whole. Candidates may 
be nominated posthumously. For a listing of past inductees visit: 
https://www.alberta.ca/alberta-agriculture-hall-of-fame.aspx#toc-1  

The candidate must be nominated by three individuals other than members of 
the candidate’s immediate family. The nomination form must be signed by all 
three nominators. Nominators may submit the nomination on behalf of an 
organization or independently as an individual.  

Note that the information provided in the nomination form must stand on its 
own, and is the primary document used for evaluating candidates. In addition 
to the completed nomination form, three letters of recommendation should be 
provided (letters should not exceed two pages each). Additional information is 
not required or encouraged. 

The Selection Panel is appointed by the Deputy Minister of Agriculture and 
Forestry, and is comprised of a cross section of non-government individuals 
representing Alberta’s agriculture industry. 

Electronic submissions are preferred and can be emailed to: 

susan.lacombe@gov.ab.ca 

Paper submissions are acceptable and can be mailed to:  

Alberta Agriculture Hall of Fame 
Provincial Building 
#106, 4709 - 44 Avenue 
Stony Plain, AB T7Z 1N4 

Please do not put the nomination in a binder if mailing your submission. 

https://www.alberta.ca/alberta-agriculture-hall-of-fame.aspx#toc-0

May 15, 2020 

 
101

mailto:susan.lacombe@gov.ab.ca
http://www1.agric.gov.ab.ca/$department/deptdocs.nsf/all/info1957?opendocument#2
http://www1.agric.gov.ab.ca/$department/deptdocs.nsf/all/info1957?opendocument#2
mailto:susan.lacombe@gov.ab.ca
http://www.agriculture.alberta.ca/halloffame
https://www.alberta.ca/alberta-agriculture-hall-of-fame.aspx#toc-0
https://www.alberta.ca/alberta-agriculture-hall-of-fame.aspx#toc-1


 Alberta Agriculture Hall of Fame Nomination 

Part A: 
The Candidate 

Candidate’s full name: 

Home Address:  (including town or city, and postal code) 

Phone Number and Email Address:               

Nominated by: 
We, who have signed below, nominate this candidate to be considered for admission to the Alberta Agriculture Hall 
of Fame. We certify that the information provided is true to the best of our knowledge. 

Nominator 1 Nominator 3 
Name Name 

Phone number Phone number 

Email Email 

Signature Signature 

If nomination is made on behalf of an organization, 
provide your title and organization name.  

If nomination is made on behalf of an organization, 
provide your title and organization name.  

Nominator 2 
Name If we need further information about the candidate, 

we should contact: 
Phone number Name            Phone Number 

Email Email 

Signature 
The personal information collected will only be used to 
administer the Alberta Agriculture Hall of Fame Award 
program. It is collected under the authority of and is subject 
to the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. If you 
have any questions, please contact the program coordinator at 
780-968-6557, susan.lacombe@gov.ab.ca or #106, 4709 - 44 
Avenue, Stony Plain, AB, T7Z 1N4.

If nomination is made on behalf of an organization, 
provide your title and organization name.  

 
102

mailto:susan.lacombe@gov.ab.ca


 Alberta Agriculture Hall of Fame Nomination 

Part B: 
Personal Information 

Candidate’s full name: 

Place of birth: 

If deceased, please provide year: 

Spouse’s name: 

Names of immediate family members: 

Education: 

Biographical Sketch: Please provide a brief biographical sketch of the candidate providing an overview of 
their life and career directly below (introduce your candidate to the Selection Panel; limit to half a page): 

 
103



Part C: Leadership in Community and Business Organizations (one – two pages) 

C1.  Local or Regional Organizations 
Organization Year(s) Position(s) Candidate’s unique contribution 

C2.  Provincial Organizations 
Organization Year(s) Position(s) Candidate’s unique contribution 

C3.  National or International Organizations 
Organization Year(s) Position(s) Candidate’s unique contribution 

 
104



Part D: 
Achievements (limit to two pages) 

D1. How did the candidate’s initiative and leadership lead to significant developments within an 
organization or in agricultural practices? 

D2. What lasting, industry wide impacts or outcomes did these achievements have in Alberta? 

D3. Why is the candidate’s contribution unique? What was their specific part? 

D4. What other awards or recognition has the candidate received? 

D5. How has the candidate volunteered time and talent to his or her broader community? 

 
105



 Alberta Agriculture Hall of Fame Nomination 

Part E: Please include three letters of recommendation (may be written by the nominators or different 
people; two page maximum per letter). 

 
106



 
107



 
108



 
109



 
110



 
111



 
112



 
113



 
114



 
115



 
116



 
117



 
118



 
119



 
120



 
121



 
122



 
123



 
124



 
125



 
126



 
127



 
128



 
129



 
130



 
131



 
132



 
133



 
134



 
135



 
136



 
137



 
138



 
139



 
140



 
141



 
142



 
143



 
144



 
145



 
146



 
147



 
148



 
149



 
150



 
151



 
152



 
153



 
154



 
155



 
156



 
157



 
158



 
159



 
160



 
161



 
162



 
163



 
164



 
165



 
166



 
167



 
168



 
169



 
170



 
171



 
172



 
173



 
174



 
175



 
176



 
177



 
178



 
179



 
180



 
181



 
182



 
183



 
184



 
185



 
186



 
187



 
188



 
189



 
190



 
191



 
192



 
193



 
194



 
195



 
196



 
197



 
198



 
199



 
200



 
201



 
202



 
203



 
204



 
205



 
206



 
207



 
208



 
209



 
210



 
211



 
212



 
213



 
214



 
215



 
216



 
217



 
218



 
219



� e Back Forty 
April, 2020
ISSUE No. 92

Contact SARDA              780-837-2900        or           www.sarda.ca

Welcome to Calvin 
Yoder, Forage Seed 
speicalist

SARDA Ag Research 
welcomed Calvin 
Yoder back into the 
fold.  

Page 3

Transforming Ag-
ricuture Research 
in Alberta 

 Government 
consulted with 
farmers, industry and 
key partners. 

Page  4

Eff ect of Trinexa-
pac-ethyl (TE) 
Plant Growth 
Regulator on Seed 
Yield of Red Clover

Page 5

Fertilization Con-
siderations

Advances in sources 
and application 
methods provide 
many options.

Page 9

 
220



Page 2April, 2020 

ON THE COVER

SARDA Ag Research welcomes Calvin Yoder, Forage Seed speicalist
SARDA Ag Research welcomed Calvin Yoder back into the fold.  

Page 3

Transforming Agricuture Research in Alberta 
 Government consulted with farmers, industry and key partners. 

Page  4

Eff ect of Trinexapac-ethyl (TE) Plant Growth Regulator on Seed 
Yield of Red Clover

The application of  the growth regulator trinexapac-ethyl (TE) is a standard application to grass and 
clover seed crops grown in the main seed producing areas of  the world.

Page  5

Fertilization considerations aft er an unusually wet fall: challenges 
and opportunities

Advances in fertilizer sources and application methods provide many options to help farmers.

Page  9

Coming Events
Agricltural events that are interesting to producers in the Peace Region 

Page 12

Wapiti Watershed Source Water Protection Plan
 A Source Water Protection Plan is being developed that will identify hazards and the risks they 
pose to water quality in the Wapiti Watershed so that steps can be taken to prevent contamination 
of  the water.   

Page 18

Wireworms – We’re Just Seeing the Tip of the Iceberg  
Since the ban of  this organochlorine pesticide in 2004, wireworm damage in fi eld crops is 
rebounding.

Page 20

Hand signals on the farm: Th e ‘Universal Language’
Using hand signals provides a way to communicate the needed information effectively and safely.e. 

Page 22

Table of Contents

At this time of  year, seed is being 
delivered, and  staff  are starting the job of  
packaging seed.  By the end of  seeding, 
we will have created about 7000 packages 
of  seed and fertilizer.

 
221



													             Page 3April, 2020
SARDA News

SARDA Ag Research welcomes Calvin Yoder, 
Forage Seed speicalist

SARDA Ag Research welcomed Calvin Yoder back 
into the fold.  Calvin worked for SARDA prior to 
going to work for the Alberta governemnt.  As of 
April 1st Calvin Yoder began working for SARDA 
and the Peace Region Forage Seed Commission.  

Calvin has worked closely with both organization 
for a number of years and has always had a good 
relationship them.  He will continue with similar 
duties as he had with Alberta Agriculture and 
Forestry in terms of carrying out forage seed 
research and extension activities.  Research funding 
through the Peace Region Forage Seed Association 
and AAFC Agri-Science Innovation Program has 

been secured for the next three years to conduct a 
number of forage seed projects through SARDA 
and AAFC Research Farm at Beaverlodge.

Some of the projects include:
•	 Testing of new herbicides on grass and clover 

seed crops for the purpose of improved weed 
control and minor use registrations.

•	 Evaluating the effects of growth regulators such 
as Manipulator and trinexapac-ethyl (Moddus) 
on grass seed crops.

•	 Field scale trials to demonstrate the use of 
the plant growth regulator trinexapac-ethyl 
(Moddus) on red and alsike clover seed crops.

•	 Effects of integrated management practice such 
as additional spring UAN, growth regulators 
and fungicides on grass seed crops.

•	 Disease and insect surveys in forage grass and 
legume seed crops.

•	 Screening trials to evaluate grassy weed 
herbicides in grass seed crops. 

Although the main focus will be on co-ordinating 
forage seed research projects in the Peace Region, 
Calvin will continue to be active in forage seed 
extension activities.  Similar to the past he will be 
available to growers, agronomists and seed trade 
companies for one on one consultations through 
phone calls, emails and farm calls.

Calvins new contact information is:
Cell # 780 864 7663
Email calvinyoder123@gmail.com

 
222



SARDA News
													             Page 4April, 2020	

Transforming Agricuture Research 
in Alberta

Early this year, government consulted with 
farmers, industry and key partners in the 
agricultural sector. From that engagement, 

there was a consensus that farmers, in collaboration 
with others involved in research, are best positioned 
to determine agricultural research priorities.

RDAR’s structure takes the best parts of previous 
research models, such as Alberta Livestock and 
Meat Agency (ALMA) and Alberta Crop Industry 
Development Fund (ACIDF), as it ensures research 
reflects the priorities of farmers and ranchers. It 
is imperative that agriculture research in Alberta 
achieves outcomes that can be applied in the field 
and on the ranch.

A regionally reflective advisory board will assist the 
interim board with important projects to ensure 
value, profitability and areas of focus.

An interim board and CEO has been put in place 
to establish RDAR. Research funding will begin 
flowing by September 2020 and achieve full 
operational capacity by March 2021. Through the 
Canadian Agricultural Partnership, $2 million in 
grant funding will be provided this year to support 

“We will make sure farmers direct research 
priorities. RDAR will ensure Alberta’s agriculture 
industry has more financial flexibility and 
autonomy to fund longer-term projects. 
Governments shouldn’t force ideology on 
research priorities – research priorities should 
be determined by industry. Research can be 
a massive springboard for economic growth 
and, with the right focus, RDAR can achieve 
that for Alberta’s farmers and ranchers.”

Devin Dreeshen, Minister of 
Agriculture and Forestry

“We know a new system needs to be established 
with the voices of producers strongly considered 
and driving research initiatives while working in 
a collaborative environment with scientists and 
others. This new model will ensure predictable, 
long-term funding. We’re looking forward to 
working with our partners to make that a reality.”

Dr. David Chalack, interim board chair, 
Results Driven Agriculture Research

Quick facts
Interim board members:

•	 Dr. Gerald Hauer, interim CEO
•	 Clinton Dobson, interim research director
•	 Dr. David Chalack, chair
•	 Brian Otto
•	 Tom Steve
•	 Kelly Smith-Fraser
•	 Nichole Neubauer
•	 Dr. Stanford Blade
•	 Matt Sawyer 
•	 Melissa Downing
•	 Vance Yaremko

In January, Agriculture and Forestry conducted 17 
farmer-led research engagement sessions across 
Alberta

•	 650 people attended in-person sessions
•	 1,422 people completed an online survey

In Budget 2020, government maintained agriculture 
research funding at $37 million.
Post-secondary institutions will be provided funds 
to carry out priority agricultural research projects.
Press Release, March 30, 2020

initial operations, which will allow RDAR to begin 
focusing on priority research right away.

 
223



													             Page 5April, 2020
SARDA News

Introduction
The application of the growth regulator trinexapac-
ethyl (TE) is a standard application to grass and clover 
seed crops grown in the main seed producing areas 
of the world.  In Canada TE is not yet registered but 
registration by Syngenta on cereal crops such as wheat 
and barley is expected soon.  The trade name for TE 
will be Moddus. Pricing at this time is not known.

Studies conducted in Oregon showed red clover 
seed crops to be responsive to applications of TE.  
Trials conducted in 2011 and 2012 in Oregon 
showed applications of TE applied at stem 
elongation to red clover improved seed yields by 
increasing inflorescence m-2 through a reduction 

in plant canopy height. TE did reduce seed weights 
and promoted earlier maturity.

Trials were conducted from 2013 to 2015 in co-
operation with SARDA, Alberta Agriculture and 
Forestry and Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada to 
evaluate the effects of TE on first year production 
red clover seed yields located in the Peace River 
Region of Alberta.  In 2017 an additional trial was 
conducted to compare the applications of TE, CCC 
(chlormequat chloride trade name Manipulator) 
and TE+CCC on red clover seed yields applied at 
stem elongation stage.

Effect of Trinexapac-ethyl (TE) Plant Growth 
Regulator on Seed Yield of Red Clover

 
224



SARDA News
													             Page 6April, 2020	

 
225



													             Page 7April, 2020
SARDA News

Treatment Beaverlodge
2013

Girouxville
2013

Girouxville
2014

Girouxville
2015

Guy
2017

0.140 stem Elongation 127 118 100 103 140

0.280
Stem Elongation 110 120 70 104 136

0.420 Stem Elongation	 138 114 64 109

0.280 Bud 112 64 100

0.210 Stem Elongation+
0.210 Bud  117 114 79 103

Check 100 100 100 100 100

Check Seed Yield (kg/ha) 151 417 53* 286 294

*Improper setting on combine at harvest.

Table 1. Effect of rate and timing of TE on red clover seed (Percent of Check).

Table 2. Effect of rate and timing of TE, CCC and TE+CCC on red clover seed stand Guy, 2018

Treatment
kg ai ha-1

Height
cm

Lodging
1-9*

Flower Counts
1/4m2

Seed Yield
kg/ha

Germ
%

Seed Weight
g/1000

TE 0.140 87.2 1 272 412 a 75.0 1.800

TE 0.280 83.9 1 303 398 a 72.0 1.736

TE 0.140+ CCC 0.588 87.4 1 274 372 ab 71.0 1.768

CCC 1.116 89.2 1 264 304 b 75.8 1.758

Check 90.1 1 244 294 b 68.3 1.758

CV% 3.5 12.3 9.7 6.2 3.1

LSD P=.05 NSD NSD 65 NSD NSD

*1-9 scale (1=erect, 9=flat) 
Means followed by the same letter do not significantly differ (P=.05 Student-Newmans-Keuls)

 
226



Red Clover Seed and penny

SARDA News
													             Page 8April, 2020	

Methods
Small plot trials were conducted on first production 
year red clover fields from 2013 to 2015.    The 
experimental design was a randomized complete 
block design with four replications.  Each plot was 2m 
x 40 m.  Treatments were applied with a handheld 2 
m boom small plot sprayer.  Water volume was 100 l/
ha. Treatments were a combination of TE rates and 
crop staging.  TE rates were 0.140, 0.280 and 0.420 kg 
ai ha-1 and staging was stem elongation (BBCH scale 
32), bud stage (BBCH scale 50) and a split application 
0.210 kg ai ha-1 at both stages.  Data collected 
included plant heights, flower counts, seed yields, 
germination and 1000 swt.  Red clover was desiccated 
with Reglone and plots were straight cut with a 
Wintersteiger small plot combine. Area harvested was 
64 m2.  An additional trial was conducted in 2017 
comparing TE, TE+CCC and CCC applied at stem 
elongation on first year red clover.

Results
•	 Plant heights were reduced in each TE 

treatment in each year (data not shown).
•	 Visually there appeared to be an increase in the 

number of flowers (Figure 1).
•	 Seed weight was reduced from the application 

of TE (data not shown).
•	 TE did not affect seed germination (data not 

shown).
•	 TE reduced lodging in wet years (data not 

shown).
•	 Seed yields were increased by the application 

of TE at 4 of the 5 sites (Table 1 and 2).
•	 Seed yields were reduced at the high rates of 

TE in 2014.  Moisture conditions following 
application became extremely dry and the crop 
was stressed (Table 1 and Figure 2).

•	 TE rate of 0.140 to 0.280 ai kg ha-1 appears 
sufficient to increase red clover seed yields.

•	 There was no benefit to using a split 
application of TE.

•	 Trial conducted in 2017 showed there was no 
response to using CCC alone or a benefit to 
tank mixing TE+CCC (Table 2).

•	 TE shows strong potential for use on red 
clover seed fields in the Peace River Region.  

Conclusions
Once trinexapac-ethyl is registered in Canada 
growers should consider trying it on some strips 
on their red clover seed fields particularly on 
stands where stand establishment was excellent 
and moisture conditions are good (Figure 
3).   Reductions in canopy height, reductions in 
lodging and increases in the number of flowers 
will help improve seed yields.  Lower forage 
material production would also make harvesting 
easier.  Applications on thin stands or stands that 
are under stress due to environmental conditions 
would not be recommended.

Similar trials have been conducted on alsike 
clover but the yield benefits have not been quite 
as promising or consistent as on red clover.  
Regardless it would be good to try some field 
scale strips on alsike clover seed crops once TE is 
registered in Canada. For more information on this 
contact Calvin Yoder at (780)864-7663.

Submitted by 
Calvin Yoder, Forage Seed Specialist
SARDA/PRFSA

 
227



													             Page 9April, 2020	

With last fall’s unusually large amounts of rain and 
snow, most farmers struggled with the delayed 
harvest of many crops. In addition, many farmers’
fields were also too wet for applying nitrogen (N) 
fertilizer. Since farmers usually apply a significant 
amount of  their N fertilizer in fall, many farmers 
will need to apply an unusually large proportion of 
their fertilizer this spring and summer. This shift 
in application timing will create some challenges, 
but advances in fertilizer sources and application 
methods provide many options to help farmers deal 
with those challenges.

Fertilization considerations after an unusually wet 
fall: challenges and opportunities

Spring and Summer Options for Applying N 
Fertilizer
Since early seeding is important for optimizing 
crop yield, producers will be looking for ways to 
apply their N fertilizer efficiently without delaying 
the seeding operation. In order to achieve these 
objectives for a spring fertilization program, the 
fertilizer source, placement and timing must be 
managed carefully to minimize losses of fertilizer N 
to the environment and optimize crop access to the 
fertilizer. For more information about these losses of 
N see the section at the end of this factsheet.

Figure 1 

 
228



Page 10April, 2020 

Fortunately, there are numerous timing and 
placement options other than fall broadcast or 
banded N to meet N needs of the crop. In addition, 
combinations of new sources and new application 
equipment give farmers more options than ever for 
spring and midseason applications of N, including:

• fertilizer application equipment, such as 
high clearance sprayers and fl oaters, that 
can apply 28-0-0 in dribble or directed 
bands immediately aft er planting or in 
established crops.

• fertilizer additives, such as urease inhibitors, 
that can be mixed with conventional 
fertilizers or purchased as enhanced 
effi  ciency fertilizers (e.g. SuperU); these 
additives delay the conversion of urea to 
ammonia and reduce the risk of gaseous 
losses due to volatilization of surface 
applied urea or UAN solutions. Also, 
several enhanced effi  ciency fertilizers or 
additives contain nitrifi cation inhibitors 
(e.g. N-Serve for ammonia and eNtrench 
for urea and UAN) and DCD (SuperU 
and Agrotain Plus for UAN), which slow 
the process of ammonium conversion to 
nitrate, decreasing potential leaching and 
denitrifi cation losses under wet conditions, 
such as those expected for spring 2020.

• controlled release fertilizers (e.g. ESN fertilizer, 
which has a polymer coating) can reduce the 
toxicity of seed-row placed urea applied at 
planting; so, higher rates of N can be applied 
safely in the seed-row.

Spring and summer options for timing and 
placement include the following:

1.  Pre-plant banding – Banding N in below 
the soil surface tends to be the most effi  cient 
form of application under western Canadian 
conditions. Placing the fertilizer below the soil 
surface protects the ammonia portion from 
gaseous losses by volatilization. Placing the 
fertilizer in a band limits the contact between the 
fertilizer and the soil microorganisms, reducing 
immobilization of both ammonium and nitrate. 
Banding also slows the conversion of urea to 
ammonium and ammonium to nitrate, which 
can reduce losses by denitrifi cation and leaching. 
Ideally, bands should not be disturbed by pre-
seeding tillage or seeding operations. 

All forms of N fertilizer usually perform well 
when applied as a spring pre-plant band, 
provided that the fertilizer is at least 2 inches 
away from the seed. Anhydrous ammonia (NH3) 
should be placed at least 4 in. below the soil 

 
229



													             Page 11April, 2020	

surface and, if possible, seeding  should be done 
perpendicular to NH3 bands. Urea should be 
banded as deep as possible for seed safety (i.e. 
at least 2 in. deeper than the seed) and on an 
angle to seed rows. There is no need to delay 
seeding after application if NH3 or urea is placed 
at recommended depths, especially on moist 
clay soils. However, pre-plant banding may 
potentially delay seeding and dry or disrupt the 
seedbed, especially in clay soils. 

Where spring tillage will be required to manage 
ruts left from harvest operations, spring banding 
fertilizer with a cultivator-style air seeder may 
accomplish both jobs. Likewise, many farmers have 
low disturbance disk drill seeders that could be used 
to band granular fertilizer before or after seeding.

2.	Surface applications immediately before or 
after seeding – Broadcasting is a very quick 
method of applying fertilizers, with applicators 
being able to cover as much as 1,000 acres per 
day. However, urea or UAN solution sources 
of N can be lost by volatilization unless or 
until they are incorporated into the soil with 
tillage or moved into the soil with precipitation. 
Tillage during conventional seeding operations 
is generally sufficient to incorporate urea 
or UAN solution to reduce volatilization. 
However, harrowing, shallow vertical tillage, 
and low-disturbance seeding may not eliminate 
volatilization loss of urea or UAN.

If either ammonium or nitrate sources are in 
close contact with crop residues, they  may 
also be subject to immobilization as the 
residues decompose, since micro-organisms 
will  consume N from the soil or fertilizer as 
they decompose crop residues that may be low 
in N (e.g. cereal residues). In addition, surface 
stranding of broadcast fertilizer in dry soil above 
the active portion of the crop’s root system 
may be a problem in some weather conditions. 
High rates of broadcast urea-N applied without 
incorporation on drill-seeded fields may 

concentrate pellets in the seed-furrow and cause 
seedling damage to sensitive crops like canola.

Where fields are rutted and tillage is required, it 
might be logical to broadcast fertilizer beforehand. 
Generally, cultivators and disks will incorporate 
fertilizer to a 3-4 in. depth, but harrowing or 
shallow vertical tillage may be insufficient for full 
incorporation. Volatilization losses have been 
observed at shallow incorporation depths. 

Because of the high potential for volatilization 
and immobilization losses, surface applications 
of N tend to be less efficient than in-soil banded 
applications. Efficiency of surface applications 
tends to improve in higher rainfall areas, since 
precipitation is more likely to move the fertilizer 
into the soil, reducing the risk of loss and/or 
stranding at the soil surface. Efficiency is also 
lower on high pH soil, since high pH
encourages the production of ammonia gas.

While often less efficient than in-soil banded or 
incorporated fertilizers, surface N applications 
without incorporation may be appropriate for 
fertilization of forages, winter cereals and for 
post-emergent N delivery. However, lack of N 
fertilizer incorporation will increase the risk 
of volatilization losses. As a result, if dribble 
banded to reduce contact with crop residues 
and soil, UAN will generally be a better  choice 
than broadcast urea for surface applications. 
Volatilization losses with dribble banded UAN 
will be lower than with urea, both because the 
UAN provides a portion of the N as nitrate and 
because UAN does not increase initial pH at the 
application site to the same extent as urea. Both of 
these factors reduce the proportion of N present 
as ammonia, thus reducing volatilization. Use of 
a dribble-band rather than a spray application 
also limits contact between the fertilizer and crop 
residue, reducing immobilization. As a result, in 
several field studies , dribble-banded applications 
of  UAN were nearly as effective as in-soil banded 
applications.

 
230



Ev
en

t N
am

e
Lo

ca
tio

n
Ti

m
e

D
at

e
C

os
t

Co
m

m
en

ts

56
 O

nl
in

e 
co

ur
se

s
Pe

nn
 S

ta
te

 E
xt

en
sio

n
9:

00
am

-
4:

00
pm

Fe
br

ua
ry

 1
9

FR
EE

V
isi

t h
ttp

s:/
/e

xt
en

sio
n.

ps
u.

ed
u/

sh
op

by
/

on
lin

e-
co

ur
se

s?
j=

52
91

68
&

sf
m

c_
su

b=
59

52
55

96
&

l=
15

9_
M

L&
u=

10
38

88
81

&
m

id
=7

23
49

40
&

jb
=2

09
&

ut
m

_m
ed

iu
m

=e
m

ai
l&

ut
m

_
so

ur
ce

=M
ar

ke
tin

gC
lo

ud
&

ut
m

_
ca

m
pa

ig
n=

EX
TN

_A
W

_2
02

0_
A

PR
_1

_
PP

_E
M

_E
X

TE
N

SI
O

N
C

O
V

ID
2&

ut
m

_
co

nt
en

t=
EX

TN
_A

W
_2

02
0_

A
PR

_1
_P

P_
EM

_
ID

2&
su

bs
cr

ib
er

ke
y=

00
30

W
00

00
3h

t3
L8

Q
A

I

A
fte

rn
oo

n 
w

ith
 A

ki
m

PC
BF

A
 O

nl
in

e
1:

00
-3

:0
0 

pm
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

 
an

d 
Fr

id
ay

s
FR

EE
V

isi
t h

ttp
s:/

/w
w

w.
pe

ac
ec

ou
nt

ry
be

ef
.c

a/
aft

 e
rn

oo
n-

w
ith

-a
ki

m

W
at

er
sh

ed
 1

01
 W

eb
in

ar
Le

ss
er

 S
la

ve
 W

at
er

sh
ed

, 
Le

ss
er

 S
la

ve
 F

or
es

t 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

an
d 

N
or

th
er

n 
La

ke
s C

ol
le

ge

1:
30

 a
m

-
3:

30
pm

Ap
ril

 1
5

FR
EE

Ev
en

t r
eg

ist
ra

tio
n 

at
 h

ttp
s:/

/w
w

w.
no

rt
he

rn
la

ke
sc

ol
le

ge
.c

a/
pr

og
ra

m
s-

co
ur

se
s/

co
nt

in
ui

ng
-e

du
ca

tio
n/

pr
og

ra
m

/g
en

er
al

-
in

te
re

st
/g

/1
33

36
19

18
98

21
70

41
?a

ff =
eb

em
off

 
ol

l&
ut

m
_

Bu
sin

es
s B

oo
tc

am
p

N
or

th
er

n 
La

ke
s C

ol
le

ge
, 

Re
gi

on
al

 E
co

no
m

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
Fu

tu
re

s

9:
00

 - 
4:

00
 

pm
Ap

ril
 2

3
FR

EE
V

isi
t h

ttp
s:/

/w
w

w.
ev

en
tb

rit
e.c

a/
e/

co
yo

te
-s

ki
nn

in
g-

an
d-

pe
lt-

pr
ep

ar
at

io
nw

or
ks

ho
p-

tic
ke

ts
-8

78
16

30
39

29

Re
st

or
in

g 
an

d 
C

re
at

in
g 

W
et

la
nd

s
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f A

lb
er

ta
, 

G
ra

nd
e 

Pr
ai

rie
 C

am
pu

s
8:

00
 a

m
 to

 
5:

00
 p

m
Ju

ne
 1

5 
to

 
Ju

ne
 1

9
$1

69
5

V
isi

t h
ttp

s:/
/w

w
w.

ua
lb

er
ta

.c
a/

ex
te

ns
io

n/
co

nt
in

ui
ng

-e
du

ca
tio

n/
co

ur
se

s/
EX

ER
M

-4
29

0

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Pa
ge

s 1
2-

13
   

Ap
ril

, 2
02

0 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
231



													             Page 14April, 2020	

Another option to reduce the risk of  volatilization 
loss from broadcast fertilizer is to use a urease 
inhibitor, in the form of an additive such as 
Agrotain with urea or UAN, or a fertilizer product 
such as SuperU. Urease inhibitors slow the 
conversion of urea to ammonium, allowing more 
time for the urea to move into the soil before being 
converted into ammonium and ammonia. Also, 
the slower conversion reduces the concentration 
of ammonia at the soil surface, reducing the rate 
of volatilization. The economic benefit of urease 
inhibitors will depend on  the relative risk of 
volatilization loss and the cost of both the fertilizer 
and the inhibitor. As volatilization losses from 
UAN are generally lower than from urea, the 
benefit of using the urease inhibitor is likely to be 
lower with UAN than with urea.

While a higher rate of fertilizer may be required 
to compensate for the reduced fertilizer use 
efficiency for surface applications, this may be a 
practical compromise, particularly for producers 
who are not willing or able to purchase specialized 
equipment for in-soil fertilizer placement.

3.	Placement in the seed-row – Placement of 
fertilizer in the seed-row is an attractive option 
for situations where N fertilizer can’t be applied in 
a side-band or mid-row band at planting, since it 
eliminates an extra pass for fertilizer application. 
If the fertilizer is placed directly with the seed, it 
eliminates the extra expense, draft requirements 
and soil disturbance required to side-band or 
mid-row band the N fertilizer requirements. 
Seed-row placement is also a form of banding, so 
it is efficient in terms of reducing N losses. 

Applying excess nitrogen with the seed, however, 
can lead to seedling damage due to a combination 
of salt and ammonia toxicity. Such damage 
often reduces crop yields, limits crop response 
to nitrogen fertilizer and reduces nitrogen use 
efficiency. In addition, seedling toxicity may 
also delay crop emergence and reduce crop 
vigour (increasing potential losses from weed 

competition), delay crop maturity (increasing risk 
of damage from fall frosts), and lower crop quality. 
In all cases, the eventual impact of seedling 
toxicity on crop yield and quality at harvest is 
highly dependent on the type of growing season. 

The amount of seed-placed fertilizer that can be 
safely applied depends on a number of factors 
including environmental conditions, crop grown, 
soil type, width of the seed/fertilizer band, row 
spacing and fertilizer source. Small seeded crops, 
such as flax or canola, are more sensitive to 
seedling damage compared to crops such as wheat 
or barley. With cereal crops, urea tends to be 
more damaging than ammonium nitrate (34-0-0, 
which is no longer available), while UAN tends 
to be intermediate, since it is a blend of urea and 
ammonium nitrate. Canola is equally sensitive to 
urea and UAN. Regardless of crop, the rate applied 
with the seed must be decreased in situations with 
coarse textured soils (e.g. loam or sand), soils 
that have low soil organic matter, cool growing 
conditions, low soil moisture, soils with salts or 
free lime, or with the use of wide row spacing 
and/or narrow openers. The use of air seeders 
with wide sweeps allows for increased rates of 
seed-placed fertilizer, since the concentration of 
fertilizer in contact with the seed is reduced as the 
seed and fertilizer are spread over a wider area. 

The risk of damage from seed-placed fertilizer 
varies greatly from year to year, depending on 
conditions at seeding, so a rate that caused no 
problems one year may cause significant damage 
the next. A reasonable compromise may be to 
apply a portion of the fertilizer with the seed and 
broadcast or dribble-band the remainder.

The use of a controlled release fertilizer such 
as polymer-coated ESN can increase the level 
of N that can safely be applied with the seed. 
The amount of safety is difficult to predict since 
the polymer coating may be fractured during 
handling, transport and air-seeder delivery, 
affecting the rate of N release.  At 100 per cent, 
ESN can be used at three times the safe urea-N 

 
232



													             Page 15April, 2020	

rate, and a 50 per cent ESN:50 per cent urea blend 
can be used at 1.5 times the safe urea-N rate.

4.	Side-banding or mid-row banding at seeding 
Banding of N to the side and below the seed will 
decrease the risk of ammonia or  salt toxicity 
compared to seed-placing. Many commercial 
and homemanufactured openers have been 
designed for one-pass seeding and fertilizing. 
These include simple systems, where fluid N is 
dispensed through a tube on the seed-opener 
and mixed with the soil as it falls back over 
the seed, combined seed and fertilizer boots, 
which place the N in a band separated from 
the seed, and systems with separate openers 
for side-band or mid-row placement. Often the 
entire N needs of the crop can be met through 
sideband placement, but research has shown 
that placement 1 in. to the side and 1 in. below 
may NOT be sufficient separation for crop safety, 
especially for sensitive crops such as canola 
(Grant et al. Agron. J. 102:875). Therefore, if the 
entire N needs are to be applied, the side band 
should be at least 2 in. from the seed row for 
solution or dry fertilizer and at least 2-3 in. from 
the seed-row for anhydrous ammonia. 

Mid-row banding N fertilizer between 
every second seed-row at seeding maintains 
the greatest degree of seed safety. Less soil 
disturbance, and hence more moisture retention, 
would be achieved with a disk type mid-row 
bander unit compared to a shank-type.

Fluid sources are particularly convenient for 
one-pass systems, as application equipment for 
fluids is often easier to work with and cheaper to 
modify than equipment for granular or ammonia 
application. NH3 is a relatively low-cost N 
source, but concerns exist as to its seed safety for 
application in a one-pass system. Nevertheless, 
NH3 can be safely applied using side-band or 
mid-row band equipment, as long as the seed-
fertilizer separation is at least 2-3 in. Good 
opener wear-ability, good soil tilth, good moisture 
conditions, and reasonable speed of operations are 

also important to ensure that seed and fertilizer 
separation are maintained. Wing-tip injection of 
NH3 on sweep openers has performed well for 
cereals on heavier soils. However, at the shallower 
seeding depths required for canola or flax, there 
may not be sufficient soil coverage to prevent 
ammonia escape to the surface. 

Many of the commercial seeders do a very good job 
of side-banding or mid-row placement, but the cost 
of the equipment can be high. Draft requirement 
and seedbed disturbance may also increase and 
trash clearance may become a problem; however, the 
benefits of combining seeding and fertilization into 
one operation can be significant and may pay long 
term dividends. Recently there have been concerns 
over shallow  placement of urea or UAN in the soil 
and volatilization potential. Field studies have shown 
urea placement at ½ to 1 in. depth had slightly more 
volatilization than at 1.5 to 4 in. placement, but 
yields were unaffected. Proper coverage and packing 
help to minimize any potential loss.

5.	Banding nitrogen immediately after seeding – 
A small amount of research and practice indicates 
that banding NH3 immediately after seeding 
may have some advantages over topdressing in 
terms of cost and efficiency. This research was 
conducted many years ago on heavy clay soils 
previously seeded with diskers or air seeders. If 
such a strategy is attempted, ensure that NH3 is 
placed perpendicular to the direction of seeding, 
using a narrow knife or low disturbance opener 
to minimize destruction of the seedbed. Also 
ensure that NH3 is injected at the recommended 
depth to minimize the potential for seedling 
damage and to prevent ammonia escape from the 
trench. With very precise guidance (e.g. RTK), 
some farmers have successfully fertilized between 
seeded rows after seeding to band apply fertilizer 
N, but this is only practical in 10 in. or wider row 
spacings and with low disturbance application 
equipment that can band fertilizer into the soil 
with minimal stand disruption or injury.

 
233



													             Page 16April, 2020	

6.	Post emergence or midseason applications – In 
some situations, producers may want or need 
to delay applying a portion of their nitrogen 
fertilizer until they have a better estimate of their 
crop’s yield potential or because of constraints on 
the amount of N fertilizer they can apply before 
or during seeding. Historically in Manitoba 
midseason applications of all or part of a crop’s 
nitrogen fertilizer has not produced higher yields 
than pre-plant or one-pass seeding and fertilizing 
application. However, new fertilizer products 
and practices have improved the efficiency of 
post-planting applications as a complement to 
applications at or near planting. For example, 
recent research on split N application with 
urease-treated urea produced highest spring 
wheat yield when 25-50 per cent of the N was 
split applied at stem elongation – when more 
than five millimetres of rain was received within 
five days of application.

Top-dressing (broadcasting N after crop 
emergence) can be a reasonably efficient method 
of applying N fertilizer if rain falls soon after 
application, which is common in the spring 
in much of Manitoba. However, post-seeding 
surface applications will be subject to the same 
considerations as surface applications prior to 
seeding. UAN is well-adapted to  use for post-
seeding N applications if it is dribblebanded 
or injected using coulter applicators after crop 
emergence. Conversely, applying UAN in a 
fullcoverage spray may result in leaf burning and 
significant losses of N. Ideally, post-emergent N 
should be applied to cereals no later than heading 
and to canola prior to bolting.

Regardless of which source and placement is 
used for midseason applications, the crop’s 
early season N requirements must also be met. 
Therefore, a substantial amount of N should 
also be applied at or near planting in situations 
where soil N supplies are low and/or to deal 
with the risk of adverse weather that could delay 
post-seeding applications. Volatilization losses 

will be higher on high pH soils, especially if a 
urease inhibitor is not used. There may also be 
an enhanced risk of stranding of N at the soil 
surface with prolonged dry weather, regardless 
of  whether a urease inhibitor is used. Therefore, 
the likelihood of a benefit from post-seeding 
applications increases with the chance of 
significant in-season precipitation. This is because 
the crop is more likely to be able to gain access 
to the applied N and, because yield is primarily 
limited by available moisture, in-season rainfall 
increases yield potential and response to applied 
N. In addition, early season denitrification and 
leaching losses of N already present in the soil 
will be greater under wet conditions.

One more consideration: making sure your P and 
K fertilizer is “in place”
Another fertilization issue to consider is the 
logistical challenge of getting phosphorus (P) and 
potassium (K) fertilizers to retailers and farmers 
for this coming spring season, when the transport 
and warehousing system will be severely stressed to 
handle extraordinarily large quantities of N fertilizer. 
Although there are agronomically efficient options 
for applying N fertilizer after crops are planted, there 
are no equivalent timing and placement options for 
applying P and K efficiently after planting.  Over 90 
per cent of wheat and canola fields in Manitoba are 
fertilized with P at seeding, for example. Therefore, 
given the importance of banding P and K at time of 
planting, farmers should ensure that they have their 
bulk requirements for P and K fertilizers “in place” – 
preferably on their farms, well ahead of seeding time.

Minimizing nitrogen fertilizer losses to the 
environment
Fertilizer use efficiency will be greatest when a source, 
placement and timing combination is used that 
minimizes N losses by the following mechanisms: 

•	 Volatilization is the loss of N to the 
atmosphere as ammonia gas. Ammonium and 
ammoniumproducing sources, such as urea 
or UAN solution, may be lost by volatilization 
when left on the soil surface, while nitrate 

 
234



													             Page 17April, 2020	

sources are not susceptible to this loss. The 
ammonia dissolves and travels in soil moisture, 
so volatilization losses increase with factors that 
increase evaporation, such as warm air and soil 
temperatures and wind. Applying  ammonium-
based fertilizer when temperatures are cool, winds 
are light and rainfall is imminent helps to reduce 
volatilization losses. 

•	 Immobilization refers to the “tie-up” of N in 
the soil microorganisms as they decompose 
crop residues and use plant available N, such as 
ammonium and nitrate, for their own growth 
and reproduction. This is a temporary loss, 
since the N will become plant available when 
the microorganisms die and decompose, but it 
restricts N availability in the year of application. 
Immobilization losses are greatest for crop 
residues that have a low concentration of N or 
a high ratio of C to N (e.g. cereal crop residues) 
and when straw volumes are high (e.g. wheat 
straw versus canola residue).

•	 Denitrification is mainly a microbial process 
that converts nitrate-N to gaseous forms 
of N, which can be lost to the atmosphere. 
Denitrification occurs when available oxygen 
in the soil is limited, such as very wet or 
flooded conditions or when the soil is very 
compacted. Losses are higher on fine-textured 
soils (e.g. clay) and in depressional areas of 
the landscape where water ponds. Even when 
the soil is not completely flooded, there will be 
microsites in the soil where oxygen availability 
is limited and denitrification can occur. The 

rate of denitrification will be faster when soil 
temperatures are warm, because the activity of 
the micro-organisms that cause denitrification 
increases with increasing soil temperature. 

•	 Leaching is the movement of N in the soil water 
down through the soil profile. When the N moves 
below the rooting depth, the plants can no longer 
reach the N, so it is lost for crop use and poses a 
threat to groundwater quality. Ammonium-N is 
normally bound to soil particles and is protected 
from leaching losses. Therefore, N in the nitrate 
form is much more susceptible to leaching losses 
than the ammonium form. Leaching will increase 
with increasing precipitation and is greater on 
coarse-textured (sandy) soils with lower water 
holding capacity. 

•	 Runoff and erosion are not generally serious 
problems where fertilizer N is banded or 
incorporated. However, if fertilizer is applied 
onto snow or frozen soils, or if surface 
application is followed by heavy rainfall, losses 
may be substantial.

The potential for N loss from these pathways 
will depend on soil type and environmental 
conditions. Therefore, when selecting a fertilizer 
management program, the soil and environmental 
conditions should be evaluated to assess the relative 
risk of losses by volatilization, immobilization, 
denitrification, leaching and runoff or erosion.

John Heard (Manitoba Agriculture and Resource Development) and Don 
Flaten (University of  Manitoba) Spring 2020

High Loss Potential Low Loss Potential

moist conditions, followed by rapid drying
high wind velocity

warm soil temperatures
high soil pH (> pH 7.5)

high lime content in surface soil
coarse soil texture (sandy)
low organic matter content

high amount of surface residue (Zero Till)

dry conditions, followed by rainfall
low wind velocity

cool soil temperatures
low soil pH (>7.5)

no lime at soil surface
fine textured soil (clay)

high organic matter content
low amounts of residue (intensive tillage)

 
235



Page 18April, 2020 

uses are displayed and allow us to consider what the 
hazards are and how big of a risk they may be.  Th e 
diagram of the water cycle shows how water moves 
across the landscape and how contaminants may 
enter the water.
You can provide input via the online survey at 
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/QT3RMVL or 
email mpwa.coordinator@telus.net.

Who are we? 
Aquatera, Canadian Association of Petroleum 
Producers, County of Grande Prairie,  Mighty Peace 
Watershed Alliance, Municipal District of Greenview

What are we doing?  
Looking for input on the hazards and risk to water in 
the Wapiti Watershed.

How long? 
Input on the hazards and risks can be provided until 
March 30th, 2020. 

Where? 
www.mightypeacewatershedalliance.org/projects/
wapiti-watershed-source-water-protection-plan/   

Why are we washing our hands so much? Why 
are we trying in vain not to touch our faces? Why 
are practicing social distancing? To reduce the 
spread of COVID-19. To change the future.  Th is 
approach will help minimize the risk of infection 
and thereby lessen the negative impact of this 
virus.  It is proactive management. It is NOT 
reactive management, that is – waiting until the 
negative impact is felt and then trying to fi x it.  It 
is NOT waiting until people are so sick that they 
need a ventilator; it IS acting to prevent this from 
happening.

Segue Proactive Management 
We are undertaking a proactive management 
strategy for water in the Wapiti Watershed.  A Source 
Water Protection Plan is being developed that will 
identify hazards and the risks they pose to water 
quality in the Wapiti Watershed so that steps can be 
taken to prevent contamination of the water.  Hazard 
identifi cation and risk assessment is the stage that 
we are at now and we are seeking your input for this 
before moving on to the next step.  

On the map of the watershed, the diff erent land 

Wapiti Watershed Source Water Protection 
Plan

 
236



													             Page 19April, 2020	

 
237



													             Page 20April, 2020	

As damage to field crops is poised to escalate, 
consider proactively finding a wireworm control 
solution for your area by submitting samples to a 
member of Canada’s wireworm research team. 

Lindane (e.g. Vitavax Dual, etc.) insecticide applied 
for several decades to crops on the Canadian Prairies 
kept wireworm numbers low. Since the ban of this 
organochlorine pesticide in 2004, wireworm damage in 
field crops is rebounding. Some entomology researcher 
scientists say we’re just seeing the tip of the iceberg. 

Varying from region to region, around 30 different 
pest wireworm species exhibit diverse behavours 
and lifecycles, making a single control measure 
improbable. An individual region may contain more 
than one wireworm species. 

Depending on the species, the worm-like larvae 
can feed on plant roots and germinating seeds for 
up to 3 to 5 years before developing into the adult 
click beetle stage. While current insecticidal seed 
treatments may repel wireworms for a growing 
season, their populations continue to increase so 
that these treatment measures begin to fail. Even 
these insecticides may be phased out. Clearly, an 
integrated management method that also applies 
non-pesticide approaches will be required for 
optimal wireworm management. 

Due to their preference to eat annual or perennial 
grasses, wireworm populations can build up in 
fields that have extended periods of cereal crops or 
pasture. Pulses, oilseeds, potatoes and sugar beets 
are susceptible to wireworm damage when grown 
in rotation with cereals. Crops grown in recently 

Wireworms – We’re Just Seeing the Tip of 
the Iceberg  

 
238



													             Page 21April, 2020	

broken sod are especially vulnerable. Non-farmed 
areas like grassy ditches and undisturbed field 
borders also harbour wireworms and click beetles. 

Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada’s (AAFC) 
wireworm research team is identifying wireworm 
species and researching new control measures. An 
integrated management approach includes improved 
understanding of the contribution of beneficial insects 
as well as realizing how wireworm communities are 
affected by various agronomic techniques, including 
crop rotations. The research team needs to know 
which specific wireworm species dominates in your 
farming region so the correct control option(s) can be 
applied as the problem worsens. 

Dr. Haley Catton, cereal crop entomologist of AAFC 
Lethbridge, is the Prairie representative on this team. 
The team is asking for producers to submit wireworm 
species from their fields. Catton and colleagues 
are writing a wireworm field guide, expected to be 
released later this year. 

Due to a greater amount of soil moisture, wireworms 
migrate near to the soil surface in early spring when 
soil temperatures rise above 5⁰ C, making spring the 

best time to bait and capture wireworms. Baiting 
can be as simple as burying a cup of a cereal-based 
product like flour, bran or wheat seeds to a depth of 
four to six inches into the soil at marked locations. 

Dig up the baits 10 to 14 days later, collecting 
wireworms and some field soil (not too wet). Sort 
through the sample, picking out as many wireworms 
as possible and placing them in a small vial of rubbing 
alcohol as preservative.  There may be more than 
one species present, so collect as many wireworms as 
possible. Mail your wireworm sample to:

 Dr. Haley Catton 
Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada
Lethbridge Research and Development Centre
5403 - 1 Ave S
Lethbridge, AB T1J 4B1

Include a brief description of when and where the 
sample was collected (nearest town or address), 
information about the crop rotation in the sampled 
field over the past 4 years, name and telephone 
number. Once the species are identified, producers 
will be contacted with the results. 

-Neil Whatley, February 2020 

Left to right	 Three common species of  wireworms and click beetles, click 
beetles (adult stage), and wireworm (larval stage)

 
239



													             Page 22April, 2020	

Hand signals on the farm: The ‘Universal 
Language’

 
240



Page 23April, 2020 

Perhaps you have experienced the shouting 
and hand-waving that seems to accompany 
many chores on the farm. Noise from 

working around farm machinery and/or distance 
between workers oft en leads to a communication 
breakdown. Th is can lead to hazardous situations on 
the farm. Whether backing up to a farm implement, 
navigating an oversized load or working with 
livestock, hand signals are an ideal communication 
tool.

Using hand signals provides a way to communicate 
the needed information eff ectively and safely. Using 
hand signals: 

• Saves time 
• Prevents frustration 
• Prevents accidents 

• Reduces severity of injuries 
• Lowers the risk of accidental death 

Th e signals should be used by all the farm family, 
employees and farm visitors such as feed truck 
drivers, chemical salespeople and farm store delivery 
drivers.

Post the hand signals in an area where they will 
be seen on a daily basis. Th is will allow everyone 
to become familiar with the standard signals. 
Th e American Society of Agricultural Engineers 
(ASAE) has adopted the following uniform 
hand signals for agricultural safety. Th ese hand 
signals help everyone to communicate in the 
same ‘language’ which decreases the risk of injury. 

 
241



             Page 24April, 2020 

 
242


	2.0 ASB AGENDA 2020 04 29
	3.1 ASB Minutes 2020 03 25 - unadopted
	5.1a SARDA grant
	INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
	PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

	5.1b SARDA Letter
	5.1c SARDA Response MD of Greenview Funding 2020
	5.2a VSI - Addition of Bees
	INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
	PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

	5.2b AG 12 - Veterinary Services Incorporated
	5.2c VSI Services 1980 Ltd_2020 Funding_AG 40-19
	5.2d 2012 VSI Contract (signed copy)
	5.3 rpt_DEPARTMENT_ACTIVITY_2020 04 29
	7.1 VSI Services 2020 Requisition and Quarterly report
	VSI Services 2020 Requisition
	2020 Requisition Cover Letter - Greenview
	2020 Requisition Greenview

	Q1
	Q2
	Q3
	Q4
	Yearly Report 

	7.2 Clear Hills County - FG letter to Minister Dresshen March 24, 2020
	7.3 seed royalty - County of Northern Lights
	7.4 Moisture Situation Update as of March 31 2020.docx
	Moisture Situation Update as of March 31 2020
	Map 1 April Long Range Forcast
	Map 2 Snow packs as of March 31 2020
	Map 3 Snow packs relative to normal as of March 31 2020

	7.5 Moisture Situation Update as of April 15 2020
	7.6 Informal Moisture Situation Update
	7.6b 2020-hof-nomination
	Who is eligible?
	The Candidate

	Name 
	Name 
	Phone number
	Phone number
	Email
	Email
	Signature
	Name 
	Name                                               Phone Number
	Phone number
	Email
	Personal Information
	Achievements (limit to two pages)


	7.7 SARDA 2019 Extension Report
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11

	7.8 SARDA - Back Forty Newsletter

	Candidates full name: 
	Home Address including town or city and postal code: 
	Phone Number and Email Address: 
	Name: 
	Phone number: 
	Email: 
	Signature: 
	If nomination is made on behalf of an organization provide your title and organization name: 
	Name_2: 
	Phone number_2: 
	Email_2: 
	Signature_2: 
	If nomination is made on behalf of an organization provide your title and organization name_2: 
	Name_3: 
	Phone number_3: 
	Email_3: 
	Signature_3: 
	If nomination is made on behalf of an organization provide your title and organization name_3: 
	Email_4: 
	Name 4: 
	phone number 4: 
	Phone number 5: 
	Candidates full name_2: 
	Place of birth: 
	If deceased please provide year: 
	Spouses name: 
	Names of immediate family members: 
	Education: 
	type6: 
	OrganizationRow1: 
	YearsRow1: 
	PositionsRow1: 
	Candidates unique contributionRow1: 
	OrganizationRow2: 
	YearsRow2: 
	PositionsRow2: 
	Candidates unique contributionRow2: 
	OrganizationRow3: 
	YearsRow3: 
	PositionsRow3: 
	Candidates unique contributionRow3: 
	OrganizationRow1_2: 
	YearsRow1_2: 
	PositionsRow1_2: 
	Candidates unique contributionRow1_2: 
	OrganizationRow2_2: 
	YearsRow2_2: 
	PositionsRow2_2: 
	Candidates unique contributionRow2_2: 
	OrganizationRow3_2: 
	YearsRow3_2: 
	PositionsRow3_2: 
	Candidates unique contributionRow3_2: 
	OrganizationRow1_3: 
	YearsRow1_3: 
	PositionsRow1_3: 
	Candidates unique contributionRow1_3: 
	OrganizationRow2_3: 
	YearsRow2_3: 
	PositionsRow2_3: 
	Candidates unique contributionRow2_3: 
	OrganizationRow3_3: 
	YearsRow3_3: 
	PositionsRow3_3: 
	Candidates unique contributionRow3_3: 
	type 1: 
	type 2: 
	type 3: 
	type 4: 
	type 5: 


